(

)

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

24

22

12 31

(Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited)

(Chen Siqing, Chairman of the Board of Directors, Executive

Director)

100140 55
(55 Fuxingmennei Avenue, Xicheng District, Beijing 100140,
PRC)

10 38

03-6438-5200

10 38

03-6438-5200

19.97 2022 19
UFJ
12 31

1/450



1CBC

CBIRC

CSRC
CBRC
HKEX

1AS
IFRS

MOF

PBC

SSF

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

1.00
2012

China Banking and Insurance Regulatory
Commission

China Securities Regulatory Commission
China Banking Regulatory Commission

Hong Kong Exchanges and
Clearing Limited

1.00

Central Huijin Investment Ltd.

International Accounting Standards

International Financial Reporting Standards

PBC CBIRC CSRC SAFE 2018

The People®s Bank of China

571
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited:
SEHK
Shanghai Stock Exchange: SSE
National Council for Social Security
Fund

2/450



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn
@
2006 10 27

1993 12 29 1994 1999
12 25 2004 28 2005 10 27 2013 12 28 2018 10 26
1995 10 13 1995

2003 12 27 2015 29 (

)

1994

( )
1994 27

( )
200
30 15

50

3/450



30

~ ~
-

)
1993 22

(SAMR)

CSRC
CSRC
15

4/450

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

(SAMR)

10 30

(SAMR)

5/450



25

Q)

(i)

(vi)

Q)
) @iv)

10

6/450

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

(i)
(iv)
()

10

Gii) (V) vi

aimn) ) (vi)

20



10

(i)

7/450

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn



45
22
50
2019 10 17
20
)
(vi)

20

15

(i)
@iv)

20

8/450

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

20

21

50

20 22

(i)
(%)



19

10

9/450

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

10/450



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

( @

11/450



20

10

50

12/450

25

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

CSRC

10
30

13/450



~ A~~~ A~

N N

10

@ (i 3i)y W

60

(vi)

14/450

10

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

15

(SAMR)



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

CSRC

CSRC 15

( @ )

1999 29 ( )

CSRC

15/450



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

@

16/450



A A A

(

N N

(
)

(

30

)

)

(

)

17/450

10

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

30
90

10



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

18/450



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

19/450



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

10

20/450



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

21/450



20

10

20

10

45

22/450

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn



24

24

23/450

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

24/450



25/450

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

10



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

26/450



15

20

20

27/450

12

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

30

30

28/450



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

33

29/450



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

30/450



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

31/450



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

32/450



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

33/450



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

34/450



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

Enhanced Prudential Standards for Bank Holding Companies and Foreign Banking

Organizations (EPS)

35/450



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

36/450



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

37/450



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

38/450



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

39/450



10

50

40/450

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn



12

12

CBRC

41/450

10

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn



60

€Y
@

&)

14

42/450

120

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn



60

10

30

43/450

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

12

45



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

50%
50%

44/450



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

CBRC

45/450



10

10

46/450

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

R* = W*/S* x
R*
W= S*
20
Central Parity Rate
R = W/S
R
W S
20

tier 1

47/450



1994

SAFE

1996

1994

20

1996 29 1996

1997

1996

2005 21

48/450

( SAFE

14

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

ooooooo
2006
15

2008

(

)
SAFE
( )
SAFE
€Y)

49/450



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2018 31 2019
20

10

2018 12 29 ( )
2019 23 2008 11
( SAT

10

(2018 12 18 2019

) 20

SAT

1998 30

10

50/450



@

2021

10

2022

€Y)

®

1984

26
10

(1988 10

15

51/450

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

10

@

2011 )

16.5



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

ooooood
0.13
( 0.26
)
( )
10
2006 11 2005 ( )
2006 11
®
( )
- -
(King & Wood Mallesons)
@
€)

52/450



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

IFRS
( )
12 31 12 31
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
860,880 800,075 776,002 725,121 675,654
422,030 390,822 389,269 369,324 361,601
350,216 317,685 313,361 298,723 287,451
348,338 315,906 312,224 297,676 286,049
1,878 1,779 1,137 1,047 1,402
35,171,383 33,345,058 30,109,436 27,699,540 26,087,043
356,407 356,407 356,407 356,407 356,407
3,257,755 2,893,502 2,676,186 2,330,001 2,127,491
8.15 7.48 6.93 6.30 5.73
@
( )
0.95 0.86 0.86 0.82 0.79
( )
360,882 1,557,616 481,240 529,911 770,864
(674,556) (1,135,097) (662,686) (731,745) (489, 258)
(11,553) (46,949) 112,874 (35,924) 81,835
1,436,757 1,791,122 1,450,413 1,509,523 1,520,330
() 434,089 439,787 445,106 449,296 453,048
( H® 1.02 1.00 1.08 1.11 1.14
12.15 11.95 13.05 13.79 14.35
( )(3)
( H® 18.02 16.88 16.77 15.39 15.14
() 9.31 8.73 8.94 8.47 8.21
(D)
@
(3) CSRC
(2010 )
O]
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2021 12 31
(
@ 828,209 34.71
)
— 31.14
o
2021 2020 2021
12 31 12 31 12 31
100 100 44,188 54,738
Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(Asia) Limited
ICBC
100 100 5,963 5,963
ICBC International
Holdings Limited
ICBC
)
89.33 89.33 589 12,064
Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(Macau) Limited
ICBC )
98.61 98.61 3,706,100 361
PT. Bank ICBC
Indonesia
100 100 833 833

Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(Malaysia) Berhad
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2021
12 31

2020
12 31

2021
12 31

Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(Thai) Public Company
Limited
( IcBC )

97.86

97.86

20,

132

23,711

Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(Almaty) Joint Stock
Company

100

100

8,933

8,933

Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(New Zealand) Limited

ICBC

100

100

234

234

Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(Europe) S.A.

100

100

437

437

ICBC (London) PLC

100

100

200

200

ICBC Standard Bank
PLC

60

60

1,083

839

Bank ICBC (Joint stock
company)

100

100

10,810

10,810

ICBC Turkey Bank
Anonim Sirketi

92.84

92.84

860

425

ICBC Austria Bank
GmbH

100

100

200

200

Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(USA) NA

80

80

369

306
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2021
12 31

2020
12 31

2021

12 31

100
Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
Financial Services LLC

100

50

50.25

80

Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(Canada)

80

208

218.66

100

Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
Mexico S.A.

100

1,597

1,597

100

Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(Brasil) S.A.

100

202

202

100

Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China
(Argentina) S.A.

100

28,415

904

100

ICBC Peru Bank
ICBC

100

120

120

80
*
ICBC Credit Suisse
Asset Management Co.,
Ltd.

80

200

433

* 100
ICBC Financial Leasing
Co., Ltd.
1CBC

100

18,000

11,000

60
*
I1CBC-AXA Assurance
Co., Ltd.

60

12,505

7,980

100

*

ICBC Financial Asset
Investment Co., Ltd.
1CBC
)

100

27,000

27,000
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2021 2020 2021
12 31 12 31 12 31
* 100 100 16,000 16,000
ICBC Wealth Management
Co., Ltd.
* 60 60 200 120
Zhejiang Pinghu ICBC
Rural Bank Co., Ltd.
* 100 100 100 100
Chongging Bishan 1CBC
Rural Bank Co., Ltd.
2021 12 31 2020 12 31 1CBC 97.98%
1CBC
Standard Bank Group Limited
20.06
2021

2,725,817
28,059

25 26
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2021 434,089 410,766
7,467 15,856
41.9 16.5 12.7 8.9

8.1 6.5 2.1 1.0 2.3

10.0 60.5 22.3 7.2

1CBC
1CBC

That"s China, That"s ICBC
ICBC

Mini MBA

ESG

(30) 11
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2021
1,720,224 36,737,042

49(a) (1)
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( )
2021 12 31 2020 12 31

) )

19,961,778 96.59 17,918,430 96.21

412,038 1.99 411,900 2.21

293,429 1.42 293,978 1.58

134,895 0.66 114,438 0.61

128,983 0.62 149,926 0.81

29,551 0.14 29,614 0.16

20,667,245 100.00 18,624,308 100.00

2021 2,043,348 19,961,778
96.59 138
412,038 1.99 0.22

549 293,429 1.42 0.16

( )

2021 12 31 2020 12 31

) () () ()

12,194,706 59.0 254,887 2.09 11,102,733 59.6 253,815 2.29
2,737,742 13.2 107,390 3.92 2,643,212 14.2 130,893 4.95
9,456,964 45.8 147,497 1.56 8,459,521 45.4 122,922 1.45
527,758 2.6 - - 406,296 2.2 622 0.15
7,944,781 38.4 38,542 0.49 7,115,279 38.2 39,541 0.56
6,362,685 30.8 15,460 0.24 5,728,315 30.8 16,207 0.28
187,316 0.9 3,092 1.65 183,716 0.9 3,668 2.00

702,441 3.4 6,811 0.97 521,638 2.8 6,760 1.30

692,339 3.3 13,179 1.90 681,610 3.7 12,906 1.89
20,667,245 100.0 293,429 1.42 18,624,308 100.0 293,978 1.58

1,072 254,887 2.09
0.20 999 38,542

0.49 0.07
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( )
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
) () ) ()
2,816,789 25.8 24,762 0.88 2,467,959 25.2 20,683 0.84
1,667,376 15.2 33,824 2.03 1,441,688 14.8 31,242 2.17
1,654,610 15.1 61,602 3.72 1,555,382 15.9 65,361 4.20
1,370,252 12.5 11,379 0.83 1,154,201 11.8 8,425 0.73
1,065,459 9.7 8,653 0.81 995,232 10.2 3,977 0.40
705,714 6.5 33,820 4.79 701,094 7.2 16,238 2.32
464,169 4.2 38,558 8.31 437,283 4.5 60,272 13.78
312,849 2.9 5,538 1.77 260,667 2.7 8,636 3.31
287,601 2.6 6,947 2.42 245,378 2.5 5,462 2.23
203,130 1.9 3,470 1.71 177,408 1.8 7,593 4.28
73,063 0.7 8,095 11.08 83,886 0.9 11,743 14.00
317,641 2.9 5,732 1.80 247,866 2.5 5,495 2.22
10,938,653 100.0 242,380 2.22 9,768,044 100.0 245,127 2.51
348,830 14.1
225,688 15.7
216,051
18.7
99,228 6.4
1,901
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( )
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
) () ) ()
791,994 3.8 21,668 2.74 772,372 41 21,603 2.80
4,163,732  20.2 35,149 0.84 3,582,682  19.2 45,304 1.26
3,134,781  15.2 33,860 1.08 2,746,019  14.8 31,540 1.15
3,371,325  16.3 72,241 2.14 3,030,552  16.3 71,763 2.37
3,133,530  15.2 40,046 1.28 2,789,085  15.0 38,584 1.38
3,746,867  18.1 47,031 1.26 3,369,916  18.1 47,788 1.42
895,238 4.3 30,600 3.42 841,595 45 28,411 3.38
1,429,769 6.9 12,834 0.90 1,492,087 8.0 8,985 0.60
20,667,245  100.0 293,429 1.42 18,624,308  100.0 293,978 1.58
( )
FVTOCI
201 1 1 223,703 89,151 217,446 530,300 211 . 650 861
17,860  (15,581)  (2,279) - . i i )
(9,856) 14,056  (4,200) . i i .
(3,534) (35,319) 38,853 . i i ;
41,831 58,906 67,614 168,351 (13) 1) (89
- (100,447) (100,447) . i (551) (551)
- 9,020 9,020 . .
(628) (564)  (2,268)  (3,460) %) %)
2021 12 3 269,376 110,649 223,739 603,764 101 i 28 219
23
2021 603,983
603,764 FVTOCI
219
205.84 25.16 2.92
0.07
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( )

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
) )
9,497,898 46.0 8,703,068 46.8
1,720,583 8.3 1,401,565 7.5
2,459,887 11.9 2,260,445 12.1
6,988,877 33.8 6,259,230 33.6
20,667,245 100.0 18,624,308 100.0
( )

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
) )
72,444 0.35 98,963 0.54
70,057 0.34 74,820 0.40
93,247 0.45 72,467 0.39
19,153 0.09 21,257 0.11
254,901 1.23 267,507 1.44

12,606 254,901
13,913 182,457
7,174 19,134
246 2,301
( )
2021 12 31 2020 12 31 2019 12 31

1.6 1.7 1.5
20.1 36.4 26.1
41.2 60.9 36.0
14.3 19.2 15.6
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2021 10
3.6 14.2 10 554,249
2.7
2021 12 31 2020 12 31 2019 12 31
3.6 3.5 3.1
10 14.2 14.8 12.6
2021 10
( )
141,457 0.8
67,107 0.3
50,828 0.2
49,479 0.2
48,999 0.2
42,660 0.2
42,375 0.2
40,095 0.2
36,781 0.2
34,468 0.2
554,249 2.7
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( ( )
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
444,773 69,919 402,774 61,593
(276,298) (43,435) (198,474) (30,351)
168,475 26,484 204,300 31,242
49(c) (i)
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2021
)
100 100

(27,350) (39,969) 27,350 43,662
1,551 (5,873) (1,551) 6,126
(958) (140) 958 142
1,029 (1,661) (1,029) 1,694
(25,728) (47,643) 25,728 51,624

49(d)

2021 836,372
1,943,618
305,399
1,018,814

)
2021 12 31 (6,440,087) 8,383,705 (2,301,496) 3,320,310
2020 12 31 (6,378,856) 7,486,102  (1,560,515) 2,884,728

49(d)

721450
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2021 41.5 88.9
77.3
2021 2020 2019
>=25.0 41.5 43.2 43.0
>=25.0 88.9 91.4 85.9
77.3 72.8 71.6
2021
1.98 126.20
2021 0.96
112.20
2021
( )
2021 12 31

(14,262,606) (89,448) (415,735) (377,347) 538,067 14,692,050 3,190,277 3,275,258

2020 12 3L (14,309,956) 335,580 (209,780) (563,541) 981,145 13,324,640 3,351,427 2,909,515

49 b
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2021
2021 32,531 10.2 350,216
1.02 12.15 7.6 860,880
6.8 690,680 11.0
170,200 14.3 236,227 26.36

202,623 0.3 74,683

( )
2021 2020 () ()
690, 680 646,765 43,915 6.8
170,200 153,310 16,890 11.0
860,880 800,075 60,805 7.6
236,227 206,585 29,642 14.3

202,623 202,668 (45) (0.0)
422,030 390,822 31,208 8.0
2,869 1,304 1,565 120.0
424,899 392,126 32,773 8.4
74,683 74,441 242 0.3
350,216 317,685 32,531 10.2
348,338 315,906 32,432 10.3
1,878 1,779 99 5.6

2021 43,915 6.8 690,680
80.2
69,697 6.4 1,162,218 25,782
5.8 471,538 NIM

1.92 2.11
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( )
2021 2020
) ()
19,996,414 832,136 4.16 17,979,409 766,407 4.26
7,999,530 262,827 3.29 7,223,638 243,545 3.37
&) 2,888,381 42,027 1.46 2,848,543 42,022 1.48
@ 1,772,522 25,228 1.42 2,003,882 40,547 2.02
32,656,847 1,162,218 3.56 30,055,472 1,092,521 3.64
2,659,895 2,865,115
(574,932) (506,316)
34,741,810 32,414,271
24,477,111 397,625 1.62 22,670,373 364,173 1.61
@ 3,287,917 44,387 1.35 2,938,129 51,477 1.75
1,072,667 29,526 2.75 1,028,929 30,106 2.93
28,837,695 471,538 1.64 26,637,431 445,756 1.67
1,991,928 2,114,998
30,829,623 28,752,429
690,680 646,765
1.92 1.97
2.11 2.15
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( )
2021 2020
«C )
)
83,708 (17,979) 65,729
25,061 (5,779) 19,282
575 (570) 5
(3,296) (12,023) (15,319)
106,048 (36,351) 69,697
31,185 2,267 33,452
4,663 (11,753) (7,090)
1,272 (1,852) (580)
37,120 (11,338) 25,782
68,928 (25,013) 43,915
65,729 8.6 832,136
( )
2021 2020
) )
4,045,145 142,549 3.52 3,934,831 143,043 3.64
15,951,269 689,587 4.32 14,044,578 623,364 4.44
19,996,414 832,136 4.16 17,979,409 766,407 4.26
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( )
2021 2020
) ()
10,787,207 439,575 4.08 9,461,995 400,605 4.23
380,678 10,266 2.70 443,764 11,883 2.68
7,415,770 349,572 4.71 6,606,897 314,940 4.77
1,412,759 32,723 2.32 1,466,753 38,979 2.66
19,996,414 832,136 4.16 17,979,409 766,407 4.26
19,282 7.9 262,827
15,319 37.8 25,228
33,452 9.2 397,625
( )
2021 2020
) ()
4,929,388 121,230 2.46 4,757,009 111,977 2.35
7,133,857 58,618 0.82 6,787,204 53,752 0.79
12,063,245 179,848 1.49 11,544,213 165,729 1.44
6,337,635 189,118 2.98 5,723,692 167,153 2.92
5,091,927 18,678 0.37 4,509,984 17,243 0.38
11,429,562 207,796 1.82 10,233,676 184,396 1.80
984,304 9,981 1.01 892,484 14,048 1.57
24,477,111 397,625 1.62 22,670,373 364,173 1.61
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7,090 13.8 44,387

580 1.9 29,526
35
2021 16,890 11.0 170,200
19.8 1.4 133,024
68.3 37,176

( )

2021 2020 () ()

41,270 39,101 2,169 5.5

30,001 29,630 371 1.3

22,416 21,460 956 4.5

16,679 18,623 (1,944) (10.4)

15,165 15,554 (389) (2.5)

9,756 10,101 (345) 3.4)

8,738 7,545 1,193 15.8

1,808 1,617 191 11.8

2,894 3,037 (143) @.7

148,727 146,668 2,059 1.4

15,703 15,453 250 1.6

133,024 131,215 1,809 1.4

2021 1,809 133,024
2,169
956

1,193
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( )
2021 2020 () ()
8,955 2,222 6,733 303.0
16,440 11,829 4,611 39.0
11,781 8,044 3,737 46.5
37,176 22,095 15,081 68.3
15,081 68.3 37,176
( )
2021 2020 () ()
139,363 126,572 12,791 10.1
28,822 27,960 862 3.1
9,318 8,524 794 9.3
3,125 2,607 518 19.9
55,599 40,922 14,677 35.9
236,227 206,585 29,642 14.3
2021 29,642 14.3 236,227
2021 45 202,623
3,563 2.1 168,267
23
14
2021 1,565 120.0

2,869
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242 0.3 74,683
17.58
15
( )
2021 2020
) )
860,880 100.0 800,075 100.0
398,373 46.3 393,661 49.2
346,172 40.2 318,058 39.7
111,278 12.9 83,931 10.5
5,057 0.6 4,425 0.6
424,899 100.0 392,126 100.0
140,569 33.1 146,903 37.5
195,658 46.0 174,469 445
85,326 20.1 68,199 17.4
3,346 0.8 2,555 0.6

48

85/450



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

oOoOooodn
( )
2021 2020
) )
860,880 100.0 800,075 100.0
135,419 15.8 107,705 13.5
136,544 15.9 130,424 16.3
107,474 12.5 102,902 12.9
145,660 16.9 145,927 18.1
105,357 12.2 98,851 12.4
126,799 14.7 121,336 15.2
29,582 3.4 32,342 4.0
74,045 8.6 60,588 7.6
424,899 100.0 392,126 100.0
58,031 13.6 34,092 8.7
83,920 19.8 75,295 19.2
59,699 14.1 67,383 17.2
64,383 15.2 76,322 19.4
47,115 11.1 42,655 10.9
65,477 15.4 66,598 17.0
1,259 0.3 2,593 0.7
45,015 10.5 27,188 6.9

48
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2021
2021 1,826,325 5.5 35,171,383
2,042,937
11.0 20,667,245 666,621 7.8 9,257,760
439,357 12.4 3,098,438
( )
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
) )
20,667,245 - 18,624,308 -
45,719 - 42,320 _
603,764 - 530,300 -
@ 20,109,200 57.2 18,136,328 54.4
9,257,760 26.3 8,591,139 25.8
3,008,438 8.8 3,537,795 10.6
827,150 2.4 1,081,897 3.2
663,496 1.9 739,288 2.2
1,215,339 3.4 1,258,611 3.8
35,171,383 100.0 33,345,058 100.0
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2021 2,042,937 11.0 20,667,245
2,124,707 12.6
18,929,925
( )

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
) )
12,194,706 59.0 11,102,733 59.6
2,737,742 13.2 2,643,212 14.2
9,456,964 45.8 8,459,521 45.4
527,758 2.6 406,296 2.2
7,944,781 38.4 7,115,279 38.2
6,362,685 30.8 5,728,315 30.8
187,316 0.9 183,716 0.9
702,441 3.4 521,638 2.8
692,339 3.3 681,610 3.7
20,667,245 100.0 18,624,308 100.0

1,091,973 9.8 94,530
997,443
829,502 11.7 634,370
11.1 180,803 34.7
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2021
2021 666,621 7.8
9,257,760 763,152 9.5 8,817,345
( )
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
() )
8,817,345 95.2 8,054,193 93.8
190,186 2.1 175,698 2.0
148,166 1.6 262,800 3.1
102,063 1.1 98,448 1.1
9,257,760 100.0 8,591,139 100.0
( )
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
() )
6,371,607 72.3 5,737,368 71.2
38,207 0.4 32,072 0.4
754,719 8.6 725,625 9.0
1,652,812 18.7 1,559,128 19.4
8,817,345 100.0 8,054,193 100.0
634,239 11.1
6,135 19.1
29,094 4.0 93,684 6.0
( )
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
) ()
@ 167 0.0 35 0.0
514,685 5.8 495,137 6.1
12 1,228,144 13.9 978,923 12.2
3,517,415 39.9 3,493,342 43.4
3,556,934 40.4 3,086,756 38.3
8,817,345 100.0 8,054,193 100.0
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( )

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
) )
8,110,061 92.0 7,388,349 91.8
450,447 5.1 436,381 5.4
256,837 2.9 229,463 2.8
8,817,345 100.0 8,054,193 100.0

721,712 9.8
14,066 3.2 27,374 11.9

( )

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
) )
623,223 6.7 784,483 9.1
1,803,604 19.5 1,540,988 17.9
6,830,933 73.8 6,265,668 73.0
9,257,760 100.0 8,591,139 100.0

2021 @ 4 607,183
754,719 852,464
47.0 53.0
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10
( )
€))
2015 20,700 4.21 2025 13 -
2020 19,461 3.23 2030 23 -
2020 18,440 2.96 2030 17 -
2019 17,663 3.45 2029 20 -
2019 17,071 3.48 2029 -
2015 16,250 4.29 2025 -
2020 15,135 3.79 2030 10 26 -
2020 14,256 3.70 2030 10 20 -
2020 13,500 3.74 2030 11 16 -
2015 13,435 3.81 2025 -
)
2021 1,460,582 4.8 31,896,125
( )
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
() ()
26,441,774 82.9 25,134,726 82.6
2,921,029 9.2 2,784,259 9.1
365,943 1.1 293,434 1.0
791,375 2.5 798,127 2.6
1,376,004 4.3 1,424,997 4.7
31,896,125 100.0 30,435,543 100.0
2021 1,307,048
5.2 26,441,774 386,603
3.0 837,432 7.2
952,110 8.0 271,925 2.1
1,342,532 5.7 24,914,524
35,484 2.3 1,527,250
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( )

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
) )
5,798,353 21.9 5,489,700 21.8
7,533,110 28.5 7,455,160 29.7
13,331,463 50.4 12,944,860 51.5
7,107,386 26.9 6,463,929 25.7
5,390,582 20.4 5,196,607 20.7
12,497,968 47.3 11,660,536 46.4
) 250,349 0.9 261,389 1.0
361,994 1.4 267,941 1.1
26,441,774 100.0 25,134,726 100.0

)

( )

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
) )
38,290 0.1 42,611 0.2
5,436,282 20.6 5,057,963 20.0
3,495,325 13.2 3,335,179 13.3
6,885,411 26.0 6,733,969 26.8
3,900,441 14.8 3,608,490 14.4
4,320,355 16.3 4,072,459 16.2
1,410,376 5.3 1,308,155 5.2
955,294 3.7 975,900 3.9
26,441,774 100.0 25,134,726 100.0

2021 365,743 12.6 3,275,258
364,253 12.6 3,257,755
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21
46

2021 1,091,973 9.8 12,194,706
386,603 3.0 13,331,463

2021 12.1 9,691,000

2021

2021

2021
3.39
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14

2.48

2035

71
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2021
63,637
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1CBC
1000
10000
I1CBC 2.0
2021 378,448
52.5 1,099,012
204,000 795,000 4.10
404,101 17.9 2,661,317
240,000 1,182,000
19 4.13
18 342
ICBC e
31 260 770

2021
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ICBC

16

Gong Tong Ying
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ICBC BRAINS



1CBC

2021 1,110,000
9,615
2,598.13
M&A
M&A
Any Chinese Involvement Completed
Announced M&A
ICBC e ICBC e

ISP
2021 2,673

15
81,357
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ICBC E

11,216,000
1,609,000

MEA
China Outbound

REIT

ICBC e
ICBC e RM 1CBC

1,807,765

ESG



ICBC e
2021
213,796
2021
34
Day

Home-backed Finance

Dream

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

ooooood
ICBC i
15.8 1,708,223
473,966 2021
No.
ICBC Star Privileges
March Forward with Wealth and Gift
50,000 6.5
828 ICBC Wealth Season AXA Theme
Merchants Mate Online Merchants Loan Entrepreneurship
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2021 23.41 704

16.96 837,432 7.2 12,497,968

829,502 11.7 7,944,781
6,454 570
1,082
100
ICBC
I1CBC
Hengrui
Asiamoney Overall Best State-Owned Private Bank in China National Business Daily

Excellent Private Bank of the Year China Business Journal The Competitive
Private Bank in 2021
2021 17,600 9.7 199,500

1,442 6.6 2.32
1CBC
CNPC
ICBC e
e
QR
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2021 41.70 1,169
1,006 163
692,339 2021 1CBC 22.99
20.43 2.56
2021 25,869
6,637 3.7
3,591 2.3
4,798
5.9
2.5
1CBC
ICBC
The Asset Best Custodian Bank in China Best Insurance Custodian Bank in
China The Asian Banker Best Custodian Bank in China (Mega Bank)
2021 22.1
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Securities Times Tianji Award for Pension Financial Services Bank of the Year
The Chinese Banker 2021 Top 10 Supply Wealth Management Innovation Economic Observer

2020-2021 Investible Pension Financial Institution
2021 4,070
11.98 11,523 33
NCD
ChinaBond 2021
CFETS
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2021 The Asset Top Investment Houses in Asian G3 Bonds
33 35
0TC
36

0TC 0TC

60

National Interbank Funding Center

2021 19

112,592
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46

Global

Finance

ICBC e

2021

15
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Best Provider of Precious Metals Services

YES 1CBC

1PO
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60
10
SOFR
2021 ICBC CSOP WGBI ETF
ETF
ICBC 1CBC
ICBC CSOP +
ETF ETF
2,000
e
e
e 2021
8.5
2021
49 421
20 21 125

142 1,404

104/450



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

Ogoooood
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
214,414 204,181 1,373 1,565 102 108
145,860 118,253 1,057 950 91 90
83,726 89,030 401 302 75 75
59,548 51,106 253 42 152 152
- - - - 1 1
(51,999) (44,378)
451,549 418,192 3,084 2,859 421 426
W 3,870 3,887 330 158
455,419 422,079 3,414 3,017 421 426
)
2021
33,340 7.9 455,419
8.2 397 13.2
3,414 5.1
5,565 2.7 197,279 1,052

0.7 149,273
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ICBC
ICBC
CSRC

1CBC

(ESG) Return Fund Management Company Award

1CBC

2021

ICBC
1CBC

1CBC

1CBC
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QDI
RQFII
1CBC
Shanghai Securities News Gold Fund SRI
207 690

1.72



ICBC

ICBC
ICBC

1CBC

99.34

1CBC

ICBC

1CBC

1CBC

IPO

GP

Best Bond Advisor in Hong Kong

CBIRC
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1CBC

The Asset



ICBC
1CBC

1CBC

ICBC
ICBC
CBIRC
ICBC

2021

Golden Bull Award for Banking Wealth Management

IPE Top 500 Global Asset Management Companies

1CBC

Management Yi Xiang An Tai

108/450
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ICBC

Chinese Securities Journal
30

ICBC Wealth
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2021 ICBC 951,731
2,021,804
940,656 1,975,907 97.73
11,075 45,897 2.27
889,838 1,714,603 84.81 61,893
307,201 15.19
2021
( )
718,591 34.2
36,546 1.7
1,016,593 48.3
98,541 4.7
233,083 11.1
2,103,354 100.0
3-(D)
2021 2020 1,557,616
360,882 2021 2020
1,135,007 674,556 2021
2020 46,949 11,553
3-(1)
2021 12 31 2020 12 31 1,791,122
1,436,757
3-(1)

3-(1)

109/450



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

PBC CBIRC

110/450



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

27

2021 16,590 16,169
421 36 459
15,508 32
133

2021 12 31

()

33 0.2
2,537 15.3
1,983 11.9
2,713 16.4
3,453 20.8
3,678 22.2
1,639 9.9
554 3.3
16,590 100.0

111/450



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OooooOodd
€Y
(2021 12 31 )
@ €))
357,701,257,089 (2)
€Y
Q) 269,612,212,539 86,794,044, 550 145,000,000 1,150,000,000
(2021 12 31 )
1.00 356,406, 257,089
100 1,295,000,000
€H)
@
100
€))
®
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23
2021 23

1,000 35.8

®

() 3.58
(b)

13.42

2010

(©)

@

(b)

©
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O
(i)
CBIRC
Tier
Tier
1.00 7.8492



)]

30 20

@

(b ()

©

(10)
CBIRC

aDn

@ ()

(b)

©

@
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2018

30

(in)
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O) 1))
(iii) (iv) )
) W)
) ()

(12)

(13)
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(14)

(15)

@

()]
China International Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission

Hong Kong International Arbitration Centre

©

(D

(16)

S&P)
Bal
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€Y
Tier
@
100
©)
)
)
www . chinabond.com.cn
CbC
2015
11 18 20
11 18 20
20
20
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2.94%

)
(D

(i)

(i)

1.56%

2010

@
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4 .50%

¢

10



)

)

)

®)

()

5.125
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2015 11 23
11 23

360

5.125

Tier



(

(

)

)

(ii) Tier

20

20

360

(a) CBIRC
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(b)

CBIRC

20

3.44
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)

()

)

(©
)
CBIRC

)
CBIRC 2015 11 18

(D

(i) CBIRC
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)

Q)

Q)

(i) 10
(i)

(iv)

)

®
()

R W /S

20

20 20 /
20 3.44
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)

®

Tier

Tier

(D
(i)
(iii)
(iv)
)
(vi)

(10)

CSRC

€Y)

Tier
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@
100
©)
“)
)
www . chinabond.com.cn
CcbC
2019 19
20
24 20
20
20
4.20% 2.96%
1.24%
(€))
C D 9
2010
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)
2019 24
24

360
)
)
()

®)
)
) Tier Tier 5.125
Tier 5.125
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(

)

)

)

(i)Tier

20

20

360

(a) CBIRC
()

CBIRC

20
5.43
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)
CBIRC

PO

P1
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P1 =P0 x N/(N + n)
PL=P0O x (N+ K)Y/(N+n), k=nx A/M
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)
CBIRC 2019

24

Q)

(i) CBIRC

()

Q)

Q)

(i) 10
(iii)

@iv)

Q)
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2015 11
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®
) )
2017 12 31 0 269,612,212,539 0 269,612,212,539
2018 12 31 0 269,612,212,539 0 269,612,212,539
2019 12 31 0 269,612,212,539 0 269,612,212,539
2020 12 31 0 269,612,212,539 0 269,612,212,539
2021 12 31 0 269,612,212,539 0 269,612,212,539
() )
2017 12 31 0 86,794,044,550 0 86,794,044,550
2018 12 31 0 86,794,044,550 0 86,794,044,550
2019 12 31 0 86,794,044,550 0 86,794,044,550
2020 12 31 0 86,794,044,550 0 86,794,044,550
2021 12 31 0 86,794,044,550 0 86,794,044,550
() )
2017 12 31 0 757,000,000 0 0
2018 12 31 0 757,000,000 0 0
2019 9 19 700,000,000 1,457,000,000 0 ol (O
2019 12 10 -267,000,000 1,190,000,000 0 o @
2019 12 31 0 1,190,000,000 0 0
2020 9 23 145,000,000 1,335,000,000 0 o (O
2020 12 31 0 1,335,000,000 0 0
2021 12 10 -40,000,000 1,295,000,000 0 ol @
2021 12 31 0 1,295,000,000 0 0
€Y
)
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2021 12 31 750,894
113,054 637,840 2021
2022 28 721,975
®)
)
(2021 12 31 )
)
123,717,852,951 (1) 34.71
110,984,806,678 (1) 31.14
Eggcc Nominees Limited 199 86,154,124,549 (2) 24.17
11
SSF(7) 12,331,645,186 (1) 3.46
- - 3,687,330,676 (1) 1.03
336,875,760,040 94.52
@
@
®
(4) HKSCC Nominees Limited
(5) HKSCC Nominees Limited 10
(6) HKSCC Nominees Limited 2021 12 31 HKSCC Nominees Limited
SSF Temasek Holdings (Private) Limited
) [2019]49
2019 12 MOF 12,331,645,186 SSF
[2017]49
SSF
SSF SSF 7,946,049,758
20,277,694,944 5.69
®)
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2021 12 31
(2021 12 31 )

)

The Bank of
New York
Depository - | 145,000,000 100 -
(Nominees)
Limited

@ 2021 12 31
@

(©)] 10
O]
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2021 12 31
(2021 12 31 )
()

- | 200,000,000 | 44.4 -

-| 50,000,000 | 11.1 -

-| 35,000,000 | 7.8 -

-| 30,000,000 | 6.7 -

-| 18,000,000 | 4.0 -

-| 15,000,000 | 3.3 -

-| 15,000,000 | 3.3 -

9,240,000 | 12,290,000 [ 2.7 -
11,400,000 | 11,400,000 | 2.5 -

-| 10,000,000 | 2.2 -

-| 10,000,000 | 2.2 -

-| 10,000,000 | 2.2 -
@ 2021 12 31
@

_ _ — 005L— CTO01
10
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(2021 12 31 )
(%)
- 120,000,000 | 17.1 -
112,750,000 112,750,000 | 16.1 -
- 100,000,000 | 14.3 -
- 70,000,000 | 10.0 -
- 70,000,000 | 10.0 -
- 50,000,000 | 7.1 -
37,250,000 37,250,000 | 5.3 -
- 30,000,000 | 4.3 -
- 20,000,000 | 2.9 -
- 15,000,000 | 2.1 -
- 15,000,000 | 2.1 -
[6)) 2021 12 31
@
_ _ — 005L— CT001
10
(©) 700
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2021 356,406,257,089 10 2.933
104,534 2021
2022 11
2022
2022 11
2022
30
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
183 17 1712-1716
2022 12 2022 27
2021 27
2021 24
2021 23 2021 10 29
2021 11 23
2021 12 10
4.58
2,061 4.2 2,940

0.4
10%
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Enhanced Prudential Standards for Bank Holding Companies and Foreign Banking

Organizations (EPS)
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22 88% 12%
( )
2019
(CHEN Siging) 1990
(1960 ) 2019
2022
MBA
2021
(LIAO Lin) 2020
(1966 ) 2019 11 2020
2023
1989
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(ZHENG Guoyu) 2021
(1967 ) 1988 11 2021 12
2024 12
2021
(WANG Jingwu) 2020
(1966 ) 1985 |2021
2002 2024
SAFE
SAFE
SAFE
2019
(LU Yongzhen) 2019
(1967 ) 2019
2022
2020
(FENG Weidong) 1986
(1964 ) 2020
2023
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2020
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(1971 ) SAFE 2020
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(CHEN Yifang 1985 MOF
(1964 ) 2021
2024
2022
(DONG Yang 1989 MOF
(1966 ) 2022
2025
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2015
(Anthony Francis CSRC CSRC
NEOH) 2015
(1946 ) 2021

Asian Academy of International Law

2016
(YANG Siu Shun)
(1955 ) PwC 2016
PwC 2022

PwC 5
PwC

LSE
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2017
(SHEN Si)
(1953 ) 2017
2023
EMBA
2019
(Fred Zuliu HU)
(1963 ) 2019
2022

87
9E

UBS
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21st Century Council
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2021
(HUANG Liangbo)
(1964 ) 2021
2024
2016
(HUANG Li) 1994
(1964 ) 2016
2022
MBA
2020
(WU Xiangjiang) 1988
(1962 ) 2020
2023
2016
(SHEN Bingxi)
(1952 ) 2016
2022
2021 11
(ZHANG Jie)
(1965 ) 2021 11
2024 11
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(1960 ) 2019
(LIAO Lin)
(1966 ) 2021
(ZHENG Guoyu)
(1967 ) 2021
(WANG Jingwu)
(1966 ) 2020
2020
(ZHANG Wenwu) 1995
(1973 ) 2020
2020 10
(XU Shouben) 1995
(1969 ) 2020 10
2021
(ZHANG Weiwu) 1999 2011
(1975 ) 1CBC 2021
2013
2017
MBA
2020
(WANG Bairong) 1986 1991
(1962 ) 2020
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2016
(GUAN Xueqing) 1984
(1963 ) 2016
2020
(XIONG Yan) 1984
(1964 ) 2020
(IMBA)
2020
(SONG Jianhua) 1987
(1965 ) 2020
(i) CBIRC
(i)
ZHENG Fuqing 2022
Nout
WELLINK 2022
QU Qiang 2021 11
ZHANG Wei 2022
12
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Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants

e @ 2021 @ 2021

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants

LLP 2021
KPMG Huazhen LLP 2013 2020
176
104 8.80
( ) Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants
LLP KPMG Huazhen LLP
Financial Reporting Council Ordinance Recognized Public Interest Entity Auditor
PIE
Registered Public Interest Entity Auditor
PIE

*

®
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12 31
2021 2020

1,162,218 1,092,521

(471,538) (445,756)

690,680 646,765

148,727 146,668

(15,703) (15,453)

133,024 131,215

8,955 2,222

16,440 11,829

10 11,781 8,044

860,880 800,075

11 (236,227) (206,585)

14 (202,623) (202,668)

422,030 390,822

2,869 1,304

424,899 392,126

15 (74,683) (74,441)

350,216 317,685

348,338 315,906

1,878 1,779

350,216 317,685

18 0.95 0.86

18 0.95 0.86
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12 31
2021 2020
23,209,493 21,817,644
(9,416,614) (8,901,747)
13,792,880 12,915,897
2,970,078 2,928,960
(313,589) (308,596)
2,656,489 2,620,364
178,831 44,373
328,307 236,225
10 235,267 160,639
17,191,774 15,977,498
11 (4,717,453) (4,125,502)
14 (4,046,381) (4,047,280)
8,427,939 7,804,715
57,294 26,041
8,485,233 7,830,756
15 (1,491,420) (1,486,587)
6,993,814 6,344,169
6,956,310 6,308,643
37,504 35,527
6,993,814 6,344,169
18 18.97 17.17
18 18.97 17.17
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12 31
2021 2020
350,216 317,685
40
@
(1,180) 1,289
15 ")
28 8
(b)
1,623 (3,042)
1,827 1,051
442 (253)
541 14
(12,353) (16,212)
885 1,311
(8,172) (15,839)
342,044 301,846
340,089 300,536
1,955 1,310
342,044 301,846
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12 31
2021 2020
6,993,814 6,344,169
40

@
(23,565) 25,741
300 (100)
559 160

®
32,411 (60,749)
36,485 20,988
8,827 (5,052)
10,804 280
(246,689) (323,754)
17,673 26,181
(163,195) (316,305)
6,830,619 6,027,865
6,791,577 6,001,704
39,041 26,161
6,830,619 6,027,865
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
19 3,098,438 3,537,795
20 827,150 1,081,897
21 76,140 134,155
22 663,496 739,288
23 20,109,200 18,136,328
24 9,257,760 8,591,139
623,223 784,483
1,803,604 1,540,988
6,830,933 6,265,668
26 61,782 41,206
27 290,296 286,279
28 79,259 67,713
29 707,862 729,258
35,171,383 33,345,058
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31

39,723 54,974
30 87,180 87,938
21 71,337 140,973
31 2,921,029 2,784,259
32 365,943 293,434
33 290,342 335,676
34 26,441,774 25,134,726
92,443 89,785
28 5,624 2,881
35 791,375 798,127
36 789,355 712,770
31,896,125 30,435,543
37 356,407 356,407
38 354,331 225,819
39 926,375 800,718
1,620,642 1,510,558
3,257,755 2,893,502
17,503 16,013
3,275,258 2,909,515
35,171,383 33,345,058
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31

19 61,875,807 70,649,766
20 16,518,186 21,605,483
21 1,520,516 2,679,075
22 13,250,015 14,763,581
23 401,580,724 362,182,470
24 184,877,467 171,565,046
12,445,763 15,666,126

36,017,972 30,773,530

136,413,732 125,125,390

26 1,233,787 822,884
27 5,797,211 5,716,992
28 1,582,802 1,352,229
29 14,136,004 14,563,282
702,372,519 665,900,808
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31

793,268 1,097,831
30 1,740,985 1,756,122
21 1,424,600 2,815,231
31 58,332,949 55,601,652
32 7,307,882 5,859,877
33 5,798,130 6,703,450
34 528,042,227 501,940,478
1,846,087 1,793,006
28 112,311 57,534
35 15,803,759 15,938,596
36 15,763,419 14,234,017
636,965,616 607,797,794
37 7,117,448 7,117,448
38 7,075,990 4,509,605
39 18,499,709 15,990,338
32,364,221 30,165,843
65,057,367 57,783,235
349,535 319,780
65,406,902 58,103,015
702,372,519 665,900,808
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12 31
356,407 225,819 148,640 322,911 339,701 22,377 (27,882) (4,725) 800,718 1,510,558 2,893,502 16,013 2,909,515
- - - - - - - - - 348,338 348,338 1,878 350,216
- - - - 1,017 (8,249) - (8,249) 77 (8,172)
- - - - 1,017 (8,249) 348,338 340,089 1,955 342,044
2020
17 . . . - . - (94,804)  (94,804) - (94,804)
- - - - - - (9,607) (9,607) - (9,607)
- - 34,258 - - 34,258 (34,258)
- - - 99,251 - 99,251 (99,251)
139,730 - - - - - - 139,730 - 139,730
(11,218) 63 - - - 63 - (11,155) - (11,155)
- - - - - - - - (465) (465)
- - - - - 334 - - - 334 (334) - - -
356,407 354,331 148,703 357,169 438,952 24,628 (39,999) (4,243) 1,165 926,375 1,620,642 3,257,755 17,503 3,275,258

~ ~
o
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2020
356,407 206,132 149,139 292,291 305,019 23,280  (18,568) (4,453) (1,597) 745,111 1,368,536 2,676,186 15,817 2,692,003
- - - - - - - - - - 315,906 315,906 1,779 317,685
(672) (15,753)  (272) 1,327 (15,370) (15,370)  (469)  (15,839)
(672) (15,753)  (272) 1,327 (15,370) 315,906 300,536 1,310 301,846
— 2019
17 (93,664)  (93,664) (93,664)
17 (8,839) (8,839) (8,839)
) 31,485 31,485 (31,485)
) 34,682 34,682 (34,682)
19,687 19,687 19,687
(499) (499) (499)  (780) 1,279)
- - 337) (337)
- (221) (221) 218 ®) 3 -
(865) (10) 6,439 (34) 5,530 (5,432) 98 - 98
2020 12 31
356,407 225,819 148,640 322,911 339,701 22,377 (27,882) (4,725)  (304) 800,718 1,510,558 2,893,502 16,013 2,909,515
() 101 935
() 11 1,435
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2021 7,117,448 4,509,605 2,968,341 6,448,533 6,783,820 446,869  (556,804)  (94,358)  (6,071) 15,990,338 30,165,843 57,783,235 319,780 58,103,015
- - - - - - - 6,956,310 6,956,310 37,504 6,993,814
- - - - 38,282 (241,976) 9,626 29,336  (164,733) - (164,733) 1,538 (163,195)
- - - - 38,282 (241,976) 9,626 29,336  (164,733) 6,956,310 6,791,577 39,041 6,830,619
— 2020
17 . . . . . . - (1,893,236)  (1,893,236) - (1,893,236)
17 - - - - - - - (191,852)  (191,852) - (191,852)
) - - - 684,132 - - - 684,132 (684,132) - -
) . - - - 1,982,042 - - - 1,982,042 (1,982,042) - -
- 2,790,408 - - - - - 2,790,408 - 2,790,408
- (224,023) 1,258 - - - - 1,258 (222,765) - (222,765)
- - - - - - - (9.286) (9,286)
- - - - 6,670 - - 6,670 (6.,670) - -
2021 12 31 7,117,448 7,075,990 2,969,599 7,132,665 8,765,871 491,821  (798,780)  (84,733) 23,265 18,499,709 32,364,221 65,057,367 349,535 65,406,902
() 1,118 35,227
() 939 34,868
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169/450

Ogoooood
2020 4,116,456 2,978,306 5,837,051 6,091,229 464,902  (370,803)  (88,926)  (31,892) 14,879,867 27,329,664 53,443,434 315,865 53,759,300
6,308,643 6,308,643 35,527 6,344,169
(13,420)  (314,587)  (5,432) 26,500 (306,939) (306,939)  (9,366) (316,305)
(13,420) (314,587)  (5.432) 26,500 (306,939) 6,308,643 6,001,704 26,161 6,027,865
— 2019
17 (1,870,470)  (1,870,470) (1,870,470)
17 (176,515) (176,515) (176,515)
) 628,755 628,755 (628,755)
) 692,600 692,600 (692,600)
393,149 393,149 393,149
(9,965) (9,965) (9,965)  (15,577) (25,542)
(6,730) (6,730)
(4,413) - (4,413) 4,353 (60) 60
(17,274) (200) 128,587 (679) 110,434 (108,477) 1,957 1,957
2020 12 31 4,509,605 2,968,341 6,448,533 6,783,829 446,869  (556,804)  (94,358) (6,071) 15,990,338 30,165,843 57,783,235 319,780 58,103,015
() 2,017 18,672
() 220 28,657
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12 31

2021 2020
424,899 392,126
(2,869) (1,304)
28,194 27,046
11 3,125 2,607
14 202,623 202,668
(22,300) (12,642)
27,673 25,549
(1,964) (1,710)
(18,349) (9,814)
(262,827) (245,294)
(14,473) (12,797)
(2,077) (1,238)
(3,388) (2,355)
358,267 362,842
155,880 75,762
157,890 (16,064)
143,496 284,342
99,863 123,955
(2,184,611) (2,079,400)
(43,570) (51,517)
(1,671,052) (1,662,922)
(853) (7,530)
(15,161) 53,959
158,557 563,361
77,427 30,155
(37,420) 269
1,261,998 2,219,487
311,773 82,547
1,756,321 2,942,248
443,536 1,642,168
(82,654) (84,552)
360,882 1,557,616
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2021 2020

(27,584) (38,005)
13,008 8,539
(3,344,684) (3,191,273)
2,423,298 1,845,743
(21,207) (11,690)
206 627
282,407 250,962
(674,556) (1,135,097)
139,793 19,716
835,441 927,759
(26,320) (25,137)
(836,623) (858,858)

(11,155)
(1,279)
(94,804) (93,664)
(9,607) (8.839)
(465) (337)
(7,813) (6,310)
(11,553) (46,949)
(325,227) 375,570
1,791,122 1,450,413
(29,138) (34,861)
41 1,436,757 1,791,122
939,737 902,804
(351,322) (393,080)

171/450



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

12 31
2021 2020

8,485,233 7,830,756
(57,294) (26,041)
563,034 540,109
11 62,406 52,062
14 4,046,381 4,047,280
(445,331) (252,461)
552,630 510,214
(39,221) (34,149)
(366,430) (195,986)
(5,248,655) (4,898,521)
(289,026) (255,556)
(41,478) (24,723)
(67,658) (47,029)
7,154,592 7,245,955
3,112,924 1,512,967
3,153,063 (320,798)
2,865,615 5,678,310
1,994,264 2,475,381
(43,626,682) (41,525,618)
(870,093) (1,028,794)

(33,370,908)

(33,208,552)

(17,034) (150,374)
(302,765) 1,077,561
3,166,383 11,250,319
1,546,217 602,195
(747,277) 5,372
25,202,100 44,323,155
6,226,107 1,648,464
35,073,730 58,756,693
8,857,414 32,794,095
(1,650,600) (1,688,503)
7,206,814 31,105,592

172/450



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OooooOodd
12 31
2021 2020

(550,852) (758,960)
259,770 170,524
(66,793,339) (63,729,722)
48,393,261 36,859,488
(423,504) (233,449)
4,114 12,521
5,639,668 5,011,711

(13,470,883)

(22,667,887)

2,791,666 393,729
16,683,757 18,527,347

(525,610) (501,986)

(16,707,361) (17,151,394)

(222,765) -

- (25,542)

(1,893,236) (1,870,470)

(191,852) (176,515)

(9,286) (6,730)

(156,026) (126,011)

(230,713) (937,572)

(6.,494,783) 7,500,133

35,768,706 28,964,748

(581,886) (696,174)

41 28,692,037 35,768,706
18,766,548 18,028,996

(7,015,900) (7,849,808)
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PRC
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1ASB
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@ IFRS
1ASB 2021
IFRS
IFRS IAS 39  IFRS IFRS
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I1CBC
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1CBC
2006 10 27
CBIRC
601398
4620
360036
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IFRS 16
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IFRS 17
IFRS
IFRS 10
IAS

1AS

1AS

IAS 12
IAS 16
IAS 37
IFRS

2022
2023

IFRS 17

IFRS 17

IFRS 16
IAS 28
IFRS
IFRS
IFRS

2018

2021

IFRS

2020

30

IFRS

IFRS

Covid-19

IFRS
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1ASB 2020 IFRS 17

IFRS 17

IFRS 17 2023 IFRS 17

IFRS

@

RMB

@
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2021 2020
832,136 766,407
467,973 436,520
353,733 318,272
10,430 11,615
262,827 243,545
42,027 42,022
) 25,228 40,547
1,162,218 1,092,521
(397,625) (364,173)
() (44,387) (51,477)
(29,526) (30,106)
(471,538) (445,756)
690,680 646,765
)
)
2021 2020
41,270 39,101
) 30,001 29,630
22,416 21,460
16,679 18,623
) 15,165 15,554
9,756 10,101
) 8,738 7,545
() 1,808 1,617
2,894 3,037
148,727 146,668
(15,703) (15,453)
133,024 131,215
( ) 2021
20,999 2020 16,584
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2021 2020
6,781 5,964
2,370 (6,938)
(196) 3,196
8,955 2,222
2021 2020
FVTOCI 3,388 2,355
291 133
3,097 2,222
FVTPL 10,739 7,402
FVTPL (17,674) (8,859)
FVTOCI 2,084 2,389
229 317)
16,440 11,829
10.
2021 2020
46,024 47,573
(49,706) (53,366)
13,016 12,756
2,182 1,323
265 (242)
11,781 8,044
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11.
2021 2020
90,250 82,416
30,800 29,915
) 18,313 14,241
139,363 126,572
14,596 13,689
8,173 8,348
4,106 4,086
1,947 1,837
28,822 27,960
3,125 2,607
) 26,539 25,686
9,318 8,524
29,060 15,236
236,227 206,585
)
() 183 2020 224
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12.
2021 12 31

(1) (2) 3) (A)=(1)+(2)+(3)
619 201 820
) 614 197 811
) 310 100 410
() 186 65 251
) 557 194 751

) -
(@) - - -
- 520 520
N 470 470
N 470 470
- 470 470
- - 410 410
939 278 1,217
- 50 50
- 50 50
) - - 24 24
) 104 33 137

) -
) - - -
) - 163 163
3,329 1,068 2,627 7,024

2015
2021
2021
2018 2020
16
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(

(

(

(

(

) 2021

) 2021

) 2021
12
) 2021
) 2021
) 2021 11
) 2021 11
) 2021
) 2022

) 2021
) 2021 11

25

CBIRC 2021

29 2021

24

29 2021

CBIRC 2021 2021

21 2020
CBIRC 2021

25 2021
CBIRC 2022

25 2021
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2020 12 31
G)=(1)+(2)
@ ) ®3) ()] +(3)+(4D) ®  (M=()-6)
- 354 498 159 1,011 - 1,011
) - 319 448 154 921 - 921
520 - - - 520 - 520
470 - - - 470 - 470
() 470 - - - 470 - 470
470 - - - 470 - 470
410 - - - 410 - 410
- 580 1,285 234 2,099 515 1,584
50 - - - 50 - 50
() 13 - - - 13 - 13
250 - - - 250 - 250
)
- 354 498 159 1,011 - 1,011
() - 354 498 159 1,011 - 1,011
- 27 37 13 77 - 77
() - - - - - - -
115 - - - 115 - 115
)

() 37 - - - 37 - 37
2,805 1,988 3,264 878 8,935 515 8,420

2015

2020
2020
PRC
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2020 12 31

( ) 2020 12 2019
CBIRC 2020 2021 25
CBIRC 2021
( ) 2020 12 2019

( ) 2020 15

( ) 2020 12
( ) 2020 2020

2021
( ) 2021

( ) 2020
( ) 2020

2021 2020

2021
2020
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13.
12
47(9)
2021 2020
15,998 15,889
66,495 39,256
349 8,772
82,842 63,917
2021 2020
10,500,001 11,000,000 2
11,000,001 11,500,000
11,500,001 12,000,000
13,500,001 14,000,000 1
14,000,001 14,500,000 1
14,500,001 15,000,000 1
23,500,001 24,000,000 1
25,000,001 25,500,000 1
5 5
2021
2020
14.
2021 2020
23 168,267 171,830
34,356 30,838
202,623 202,668
15.
@
2021 2020
79,459 74,022
1,768 1,776
1,950 2,347
83,177 78,145
(8,494) (3,704)
74,683 74,441
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o®
PRC 25
PRC
2021 2020
424,899 392,126
PRC 106,225 98,032
(827) (1,521)
() 22,319 20,478
() (51,427) (42,803)
717 (326)
(890) 581
74,683 74,441
)
() PRC
16.
2021 12 31 323,100
2020 304,267 51
17.
2021 2020
2020 0.2660
2019 0.2628 94,804 93,664
6,047 5,279
3,560 3,560
9,607 8,839
2021 2020
12 31
2021 0.2933
2020 0.2660 104,534 94,804
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18.
2021 2020
348,338 315,906
(9,607) (8,839)
338,731 307,067
356,407 356,407
0.95 0.86
0.95 0.86
19.
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
62,872 64,833
() 2,459,402 2,601,657
() 338,551 619,968
236,211 249,836
1,402 1,501
3,098,438 3,537,795
() PBOC
2021 12 31
10 2020 12 31 11 2020 12 31
PBOC
( ) PBOC
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20.
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
243,440 433,575
10,508 2,728
90,511 82,807
2,347 4,294
346,806 523,404
(349) (491)
346,457 522,913
97,106 88,934
188,935 204,585
192,030 262,922
3,364 3,279
481,435 559,720
(742) (736)
480,693 558,984
827,150 1,081,897
21.
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
5,107,815 44,956 (41,578) 5,779,609 95,260 (91,559)
2,018,010 15,706 (15,457) 2,199,849 23,002 (25,248)
975,169 15,478 (14,302) 804,987 15,893 (24,166)
8,100,994 76,140 (71,337) 8,784,445 134,155 (140,973)
@
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2021 12 31
64 2,878 5,283 127 8,352 8 (146)
47,204 43,049 1,391 - 91,644 436 (948)
4,383 1,243 49 4 5,679 - (96)
51,651 47,170 6,723 131 105,675 444 (1,190)
2020 12 31
209 15,909 8,730 239 25,087 61 (546)
71,490 77,779 1,211 - 150,480 4,150 (1,243)
29 3 33 3 68 - (15)
71,728 93,691 9,974 242 175,635 4,211 (1,804)
2021 12 31
() 19,617 (35,786) 192 161
4,708 - 74 ®)
() 14,027 (28,533) 108 (4,416)
38,352 (64,319) 374 (4,263)
() FvTOCI
)
2020 12 31
() 58,998 (14,779) (62) (31)
2,278 - (65) (82)
() 58,190 (308,298) (19) (4,524)
119,466 (323,077) (146) (4,637)
() FVTOCI
)
2021 2020
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@
2021 2020
2,207 (1,486)
(2,258) 1,437
(1) (49)
2021 12 31 4,623 7,187 41,439 21,108 74,357 627  (1,071)
2020 12 31 3,074 31,267 38,119 24,984 97,444 277 (3,119)
2021 12 31
() 62,768 (339) 21 3)
2,441 - 1) -
() 955 (6,954) @ 59
66,164 (7,293) @ 56
() FVTOCI
)
2020 12 31
() 58,827 (5,062) 6,908 (237)
5,435 - 1,462 -
() 13,289 (10,028) 166 68
77,551 (15,090) 8,536 (169)
D) FVTOCI
)
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@
2021 12 31 1,650 2020 12 31
889 2021 12 31
2020 12 31
@
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
36,220 25,442 48,896 37,045
41,792 31,014 51,690 39,839
©)
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
126,653 147,747
120,128 76,703
6,525 71,044
67,911 48,366
1,751 2,351
196,315 198,464
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OooooOodd
22.
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
96,863 186,189
409,047 398,535
59 69
(128) 117)
505,841 584,676
FVTPL

114,994 126,192
42,661 28,420
157,655 154,612
663,496 739,288

)

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
236,536 104,765 203,791 116,390
263,394 131,623 218,583 131,182
)
2021 12 31
143,559 2020 12 31 184,324
107,698 2020 12 31 119,984
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23.

23.1

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
12,181,841 11,087,741
— 12,000,191 10,913,984
— 181,650 173,757
7,944,781 7,115,279
2,370 3,001
45,707 42,311
20,174,699 18,248,422
23.2(a) (603,764) (530, 300)
19,570,935 17,718,122
FVTOCI
— 9,271 11,078
525,388 403,205
12 9
534,671 414,292
FVTPL
_ 3,594 3,914
20,109,200 18,136,328
2021 12 31 FVTOCH 219 2020 12 31
861 23.2(b)

23.2

@

2021 223,703 89,151 217,446 530,300
— 17,860 (15,581) (2,279) -
— (9, 856) 14,056 (4,200) -
— (3,534) (35,319) 38,853 -

41,831 58,906 67,614 168,351

- - (100, 447) (100, 447)

- - 9,020 9,020

(628) (564) (2,268) (3.460)

2021 12 31 269,376 110,649 223,739 603,764
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2020 215,316 78,494 184,688 478,498

— 24,002 (22,507) (1,495) -

— (6,913) 9,311 (2,398) -

— (4,838) (53,754) 58,592 -

(2,984) 78,244 95,941 171,201

- @) (120,317) (120,324)

_ - 4,977 4,977

(880) (630) (2,542) (4,052)

2020 12 31 223,703 89,151 217,446 530,300
) Fvrocl

2021 211 - 650 861

13) - (71) (84)

- - (551) (551)

™ - - Q)

2021 12 31 191 - 28 219

2020 227 - 5 232

(16) - 645 629

(9) - - (9

2020 12 31 211 - 650 861

24.
2021 12 31 2020 12 31

FVTPL @) 623,223 784,483

FVTOCI (b) 1,803,604 1,540,988

©) 6,830,933 6,265,668

9,257,760 8,591,139
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(@) FVTPL
2021 12 31 2020 12 31

97,364 73,219
12,670 14,794
58,218 56,114
92,666 102,630
260,918 246,757
9,417 10,497
270,335 257,254

FVTPL
- 12,858
- 1,755
- 3,370
- 19
- 18,002
21,791 154,776
21,791 172,778

FVTPL
11,192 11,082
143,637 188,144
4,536 1,827
159,365 201,053
81,329 83,231
90,403 70,167
331,097 354,451
623,223 784,483
3,301 2,802
21,164 30,847
395,818 432,163
420,283 465,812
1,783 2,493
31,675 20,122
57,288 71,113
90,746 93,728
4,044 3,349
1,521 1,226
106,629 220,368
112,194 224,943
623,223 784,483
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(b) FVTOCI
2021 12 31 2020 12 31

653,774 479,505

171,130 169,478

310,160 281,215

551,757 509,422

17,343 19,398

1,704,164 1,459,018

99,440 81,970

1,803,604 1,540,988

119,453 172,667

229,406 219,291

1,355,305 1,067,060

1,704,164 1,459,018

2,656 2,385

5,414 8,569

91,370 71,016

99,440 81,970

1,803,604 1,540,988

FVTOCI 2021
3,388 2020 2,355 2021
291 2020 133 2021
6,963 2020 2,247
334 2020 221
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FVTOCI FVTOCH
2021 2,206 22 240 2,468
— 12) 12 - -
— (44) - 44 -
585 322 1,070 1,977
(61) (€)) (13) (75)
2021 12 31 2,674 355 1,341 4,370
2020 1,778 80 198 2,056
— 78 (78) - -
R (2) 2 — —
406 18 48 472
(54) - (6 (60)
2020 12 31 2,206 22 240 2,468
©
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
() 5,661,784 5,205,346
559,808 528,587
() 432,980 370,300
61,257 46,759
84,598 78,888
6,800,427 6,229,880
() 38,341 40,699
122 162
38,463 40,861
6,838,890 6,270,741
(7,957) (5,073)
6,830,933 6,265,668
31,439 42,226
147,531 79,031
6,615,869 6,106,393
6,794,839 6,227,650
36,094 38,018
36,094 38,018
6,830,933 6,265,668
179,807 123,820
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2021 2,234 2,718 121 5,073
— 402 (402) - -
3,008 (116) - 2,892
(©) - (©) ®)
2021 12 31 5,639 2,200 118 7,957
2021 2,255 1,339 127 3,721
— 3 ®3) - -
— 19) 19 - -
16 1,572 @ 1,587
@1 (209) ) (235)
2021 12 31 2,234 2,718 121 5,073
() 1998 MOF 85,000 2020 12 31
85,000 2028
2.25
() 2020 12 31 90,309 2000
2001 312,996
10
2.25 MOF 2010
MOF 2020 2020
2021 10 MOF 2021 12 31
2020 12 31 222,687
)
2022 2032 11 4.25 6.60
25.
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2,712 2,712
160,571 144,671
163,283 147,383
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/
(@D)
2021 2020
12 31 12 31 2021 12 31
100 100  HKD44,188 HKD54,738 bR
ICBC )
ICBC
ICBC 100 100 HKD5,963 HKD5, 963 bR
89.33  89.33 MOP589 MOP12,064 PRC
ICBC
1DR3,706,100
PT. ICBC 98.61  98.61 USD361
100 100 MYR833 MYR833
97.86  97.86 THB20,132 THB23,711
ICBC
100 100  KzT8,933 KzT8,933
100 100 NZD234 NZD234
ICBC
A 100 100 EUR437 EUR437
ICBC PLC 100 100 USD200 USD200
ICBC PLC 60 60  USD1,083 USD839
ICBC 100 100 RUB10,810 RUB10,810
ICBC 92.84  92.84 TRY860 USD425
ICBC GmbH 100 100 EUR200 EUR200
80 80 USD369 USD306
USA NA
100 100 USD50 USD50.25
LLC
80 80 CAD208 CAD218.66
S A 100 100 MXN1,597 MXN1,597
- 100 100 Real202 Real 202
A 100 100 ARS28,415 USD904
ICBC ICBC
100 100 USD120 USD120
ICBC
. 80 80 RMB200 RMB433 PRC
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/
)
2021 2020
12 31 12 31 2021 12 31 /
1CBC
* 1CBC 100 100 RMB18,000 RMB11,000 PRC
1CBC-AXA
. 60 60 RMB12,505 RMB7,980 PRC
1CBC
* 1CBC 100 100  RMB27,000 RMB27,000 PRC
1CBC
. 100 100 RMB16,000 RMB16 000 PRC
1CBC
. 60 60 RMB200 RMB120 PRC
1CBC
. 100 100 RMB100 RMB100 PRC
2021 12 31 2020 12 31 1CBC 97.98 1CBC
26.
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
60,572 39,776
1,210 1,430
61,782 41,206
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
47,108 32,110
15,039 9,444
62,147 41,554
(365) (348)
61,782 41,206
@
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
24,621 25,415
37,161 15,791
61,782 41,206
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162
2021 12 31 2020 12 31 20.06
2021 12 31 2020 12 31

1,091,181 1,129,310

993,965 1,033,331

97,216 95,979

10,725 5,459

82,364 81,530

20.06 20.06

16,522 16,355

8,447 9,408

24,969 25,763

2021

1,430 7 (193) 72 3 (102) (7 1,210 -
25,763 - - 2,101 537 (875)  (2.557) 24,969 (348)
14,361 21,200 13) 696 16 (38) (254) 35,968 @an
40,124 21,200 @13) 2,797 553 (913)  (2,811) 60,937 (365)
41,554 21,207 (206) 2,869 556 (1,015)  (2,818) 62,147 (365)
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27.
2020 161,359 39,752 11,928 76,898 164,941 454,878
1,221 12,277 1,108 10,012 11,128 35,746
7,806 (16,517) - 138 8,573 -
(2,077) (301) (211) (7.,163) (15,469)  (25,221)
2020 12 31
2021 168,309 35,211 12,825 79,885 169,173 465,403
1,143 8,521 997 9,212 10,527 30,400
19,850 (24,915) - 51 5,014 -
(2,353) (601) (232) (7,516) (3,769)  (14,471)
2021 12 31 186,949 18,216 13,590 81,632 180,945 481,332
2020 65,704 38 9,983 61,791 30,801 168,317
6,099 - 907 6,683 5,554 19,243
- - - - 3,691 3,691
(979) - (104) (6,960) (4,084)  (12,127)
2020 12 31
2021 70,824 38 10,786 61,514 35,962 179,124
6,353 - 866 7,377 5,901 20,497
- - - 4 2,282 2,286
(1,374) ) (159) (6,555) (2,779)  (10,871)
2021 12 31 75,803 34 11,493 62,340 41,366 191,036
2020 12 31 97,485 35,173 2,039 18,371 133,211 286,279
2021 12 31 111,146 18,182 2,097 19,292 139,579 290,296
2021 12 31 12,798 2020 12 31 11,203
2021 12 31
139,579 2020 12 31 133,211
2021 12 31
92,426 2020 12 31 77,858
2021 12 31 9,101 2020 12 31 12,623
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28.
@
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
328,794 81,662 281,442 70,094
FVTPL
(13,823) (3,455) (9,858) (2,470)
FVTOCI
(22,620) (5,635) (21,224) (5,417)
34,823 8,684 26,512 6,628
(7,847) (1,997) (5,106) (1,122)
319,327 79,259 271,766 67,713
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
(535) (268) (3,273) (937)
FVTPL
15,692 3,635 7,236 1,809
FVTOCI
2,737 690 4,823 1,149
6,285 1,567 3,465 860
24,179 5,624 12,251 2,881
®)
2021 2021
12 31
70,094 11,568 - 81,662
FVTPL
(2,470) (985) - (3,455)
FVTOCI
(5,417) - (218) (5,635)
6,628 2,056 - 8,684
(1,122) (943) 68 (1,997)
67,713 11,696 (150) 79,259
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2021 2021
12 31
(937) 669 - (268)
FVTPL
1,809 1,826 - 3,635
FVTOCI
1,149 - (459) 690
860 707 - 1,567
2,881 3,202 (459) 5,624
2020 2020
12 31
62,888 7,206 - 70,094
FVTPL
(851) (1,619) - (2,470)
FVTOCI
(5,781) - 364 (5.,417)
6,290 338 - 6,628
(10) (1,005) 107) (1,122)
62,536 4,920 257 67,713
2020 2020
12 31
(535) (402) - (937)
FVTPL
636 1,173 - 1,809
FVTOCI
1,357 - (208) 1,149
415 445 - 860
1,873 1,216 (208) 2,881
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
267,342 349,590
267,239 278,429
() 31,913 34,068
15,593 16,225
() 8,518 8,945
8,242 8,878
6,211 7,357
2,283 1,985
110,574 28,858
717,915 734,335
(10,053) (5,077)
707,862 729,258
)
2020 22,463 16,534 1,628 40,625
9,317 1,357 93 10,767
(1,251) (1,341) (775) (3,367)
2020 12 31 2021
30,529 16,550 946 48,025
6,926 - 91 7,017
(3,191) (441) (680) (4,312)
2021 12 31 34,264 16,109 357 50,730
2020 5,720 1,143 104 6,967
7,089 623 91 7,803
(714) (39) (60) (813)
2020 12 31 2021
12,095 1,727 135 13,957
7,011 570 116 7,697
(2,582) (222) (33) (2,837)
2021 12 31 16,524 2,075 218 18,817
2020 24 173 - 197
18 101 - 119
2020 12 31 2021
42 274 - 316
(10) (55) - (65)
2021 12 31 32 219 - 251
2020 12 31 18,392 14,549 811 33,752
2021 12 31 17,708 13,815 139 31,662

224/450
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)
2021 2020
8,945 9,517
427 (572)
8,518 8,945
(349) (359)
8,169 8,586
(oell
(oell] oell]
oell]
oell]
30.
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
) - 4,889
) 64,488 60,704
() 18,409 11,574
4,283 10,771
87,180 87,938
)
FVTPL
2020 12 31
)
FVTPL
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2021 2020

225/450
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31.
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2,286,492 2,179,522
143,928 134,346
1,269 1,775
2,431,689 2,315,643
226,907 159,590
258,465 304,413
3,968 4,613
489,340 468,616
2,921,029 2,784,259
32.
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
8,110 7,874
341,718 274,446
16,015 10,924
100 190
365,943 293,434
33.
34.
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
7,533,110 7,455,160
5,390,582 5,196,607
12,923,692 12,651,767
5,798,353 5,489,700
7,107,386 6,463,929
12,905,739 11,953,629
250,349 261,389
361,994 267,941
26,441,774 25,134,726
2021 12 31 228,227 2020 12 31 249,915

226/450
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35.
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
Tier (€))
458,688 419,032
4,116 4,285
8,002 6,747
470,806 430,064
(b)
188,243 232,356
130,558 134,038
1,768 1,669
320,569 368,063
791,375 798,127
2021 12 31 124,031 2020 12 31 120,429
@ Tier
PBOC CBIRC Tier
Tier
( ) ( )
2011 1CBC 01 2011-06-29 100 38,000 5.56 2011-06-30 2031-06-30 2011-08-30
2012 ICBC 01 2012-06-11 100 20,000 4.99 2012-06-13 2027-06-13 2012-07-13
2017 ICBC O1iTier 2017-11-06 100 44,000 4.45 2017-11-08 2027-11-08 2017-11-10
2017 ICBC 02Tier 2017-11-20 100 44,000 4.45 2017-11-22 2027-11-22 2017-11-23
2019 ICBC O1iTier 2019-03-21 100 45,000 4.26 2019-03-25 2029-03-25 2019-03-26
2019 ICBC 02Tier 2019-03-21 100 10,000 4.51 2019-03-25 2034-03-25 2019-03-26
2019 ICBC 03Tier 2019-04-24 100 45,000 4.40 2019-04-26 2029-04-26 2019-04-28
2019 ICBC 04Tier 2019-04-24 100 10,000 4.69 2019-04-26 2034-04-26 2019-04-28
2020 ICBC O1Tier 2020-09-22 100 60,000 4.20 2020-09-24 2030-09-24 2020-09-25
2020 ICBC 02Tier 2020-11-12 100 30,000 4.15 2020-11-16 2030-11-16 2020-11-17
2020 ICBC 03Tier 2020-11-12 100 10,000 4.45 2020-11-16 2035-11-16 2020-11-17
2021 ICBC O1Tier 2021-01-19 100 30,000 4.15 2021-01-21 2031-01-21 2021-01-22
2021 ICBC 02Tier 2021-12-13 100 50,000 3.48 2021-12-14 2031-12-15 2021-12-15
2021 ICBC 03Tier 2021-12-13 100 10,000 3.74 2021-12-14 2036-12-15 2021-12-15
2015 Tier
( ) )
« ) « )
2015
Tier 2015-9-21 99.189 2,000 12,700 4.875 2015-9-21  2025-9-21 2015-9-22

227/450



2021
2020

2018 23 1CBC 5,000
2028 23

2019 12 I1CBC 500
2029 12

Tier
1CBC Tier

()

() 2023 2024

() 2022 2026

() 2022 2025

() 2022

() 2022 2027

() 2022 2024

() DIFC 2022 2024

() 2022 2026

() 2022 2025

() 2022 2023

Tier

3.5

2.875

20,075

249

3,239

228/450
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Tier

2021 1CBC
2020

11,372

48,080

18,114

45,726

13,401
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( ) ICBC 2022 2024 8,469
( ) ICBC 2022 2031 70,528
( ) ICBC 2022 2026 8,367
( ) ICBC 2022 2025 12,709
( ) ICBC 2022 2024 2,331
( ) ICBC 2022 2025 28,000
( ) ICBC 2022 154
36.
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
317,501 394,880
213,457 170,846
() 28,340 29,825
24,449 26,710
() 32,751 24,807
16,454 15,595
1,081 1,193
32 490
155,200 48,424
789,355 712,770
)
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
8,315 8,090
6,749 6,515
4,542 5,658
5,210 6,008
5,113 6,221
29,929 32,492
28,340 29,825
( ) 2021 12 31 2020 12 31

229/450
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37.
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
86,795 86,795 86,795 86,795
269,612 269,612 269,612 269,612
356,407 356,407 356,407 356,407
38.
@
@
( ) C ) C )
2020-09-23 3.58 20 / 145 2,900 19,716
2015  2015-11-18 4.58 100 / 450 45,000 45,000
2019 2019-09-19 4.20 100 / 700 70,000 70,000
134,716
(102)
134,614
()]
)
)
)

230/450
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)
Tier Tier
)
Tier Tier 5.125
Tier 5.125
Tier
Non-viability CBIRC
5.73 2015
3.44 2019 5.43
)
CBIRC
CBIRC

231/450
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©
2021 2021 12 31
40 600 4,558 (40) (600)  (4,558) - - -
145 2,900 19,716 - - - 145 2,900 19,716
2015 450 45,000 45,000 - - - 450 45,000 45,000
2019 700 70,000 70,000 - - - 700 70,000 70,000
139,274 (4,558) 134,716
2021 12 10
@
@
2021-09-24 3.20 ) N/A 6,160 39,793
2019 2019-07-26 4.45 100 / 800 80,000 80,000
2021
2021-06-04 4.04 100 / 700 70,000 70,000
2021
2021-11-24 3.65 100 / 300 30,000 30,000
219,793
(76)
219,717
() 200,000 1,000 100
()]
2019 26 2021 2021 11 24
80 70 30 2019 2021
2021
2021 24 6.16

Tier

232/450
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)

100 2019 4.45 2021

4.04 2021 3.65
3.20
)
)
Tier
)
2019 Tier Tier 5.125
CBIRC Tier
5.125 2019
Tier 2019
2021 2021
)
Tier
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©
2021 2021 12 31
2016
() 1 1,000 6,691 () (1,000) (6,691) - - -
2021
- - - N/A 6,160 39,793 N/A 6,160 39,793
2019
800 80,000 80,000 - - - 800 80,000 80,000
2021
- - - 700 70,000 70,000 700 70,000 70,000
2021
- - - 300 30,000 30,000 300 30,000 30,000
86,691 133,102 219,793
() 2021 21 2016
(©)
2021 2021 12 31
3,257,755 2,893,502
€Y 2,903,424 2,667,683
)
354,331 225,819
17,503 16,013
(€)) 17,503 16,013
@

234/450



39.

@

()
)

PRC GAAP
50

2022 3 30
PRC GAAP 10
30,449
2020 101

)

)

©

EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

10

25

32,494 2020 30,550
32,438 2020
56

PRC GAAP

MOF Cai Jin [2012] No.20

2022 30
33,247 2021 12 31
1.5

@

FVTOCI

©

235/450
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Q)
@
Q)
PRC GAAP IFRS
IFRS
40.
@
2020 23,280 (18,568) (5,978) (1,266)
2020 (903) (9,314) 1,055 (9,162)
2020 12 31
2021 22,377 (27,882) (4,923) (10,428)
2021 2,251 (12,117) 1,951 (7,915)
2021 12 31 24,628 (39,999) (2,972) (18,343)
()]
2021 2020
( )FvTOCI
(1,180) 1,289
) 15 ®
() 28 8
( )FvTOCI 5,777 (5,036)
(4,154) 1,994
1,623 (3,042)
( )FvVTOCI 1,827 1,051
)
374 (146)
68 (107)
442 (253)
) 541 14
() (12,353) (16,212)
() 885 1,311
(8,172) (15,839)

236/450
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41.
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
62,872 64,833
338,551 619,968
228,082 241,109
157,323 239,428
649,929 625,784
1,436,757 1,791,122
42.
®@
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
36,702 36,702 32,100 32,100
- - 311 311
77,997 77,997 257,977 257,977
20,903 20,903 44,204 44,204
135,602 135,602 334,592 334,592
2021 12 31
FVTPL FvTOCI
36,702 - -
18,661 2,740 56,596
1,435 - 19,468
56,798 2,740 76,064

237/450
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2020 12 31
FVTPL FVTOCI
32,100 - -
311 - -
204,344 7,975 45,658
22,807 - 21,397
259,562 7,975 67,055
)
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2021 12 31
2,586,393 1,810,281 2020 12 31 2,708,427
1,462,393
2021
26,699 2020 72,587
©
43.

238/450
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
33,039 32,012 42,124 40,760
361,344 - 255,660 -
394,383 32,012 297,784 40,760
2021 12 31
619,736 2020 12 31 521,314
2021 12 31
74,121 2020 12 31 63,808
2021 12 31
973 2020 12 31 1,029
2021 12 31
132 2020 12 31
44.
2021 12 31
319,877 2020 12 31 249,499

239/450
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2006

10

240/450
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46.
@
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
31,307 42,797
®
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
449,141 343,233
— 50,114 54,361
— 444,418 446,460
54,466 51,517
114,733 129,015
— 50,199 91,410
— 497,892 574,420
1,069,406 1,021,038
2,730,369 2,711,454
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
1,082,099 1,106,377
©
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
16,451 17,218
15,920 16,043
15,937 18,975
27,840 32,192
59,648 73,626
135,796 158,054

241/450
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@

2021 12 31

6,165 2020 12 31 4,928
O
MOF

MOF

2021 12 31 75,553 2020 12
31 81,112
2021 12 31 6,350 2020 12 31
®

2021 12 31 2020 12 31

2,783,961 2,361,366

2,783,778 2,361,289
@

242/450



EDINETOOOO

O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

Oooooodo
47.
@ MOF
MOF 2021 12
31 MOF 31.14 2020 12 31 31.14
MOF
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
PRC 1,563,353 1,495,673
2021 2020
42,953 43,609
MOF 47(i) PRC
®
2003 12
16 828,209 2021 12 31
34.71 2020 12 31 34.71
2021 12 31 63.66
2020 12 31 71.39 30 2.15 4.38
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
64,841 72,472
- 4,005
60,331 15,957
2021 2020
2,306 2,360
74 561
799 149

243/450
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
536,655 633,728
198,607 251,578
3,794 10,610
7,375 20,669
289,661 299,691
6,318 20,007
917 1,065
8,750 12,690

2021 2020
17,805 18,634
665 582
52 110
1,026 1,068
10 54
©
SSF MOF SSF
2021 12 31 SSF 5.69 2020 12 31 5.69
SSF

2021 12 31 2020 12 31

38,000 30,000
2021 2020
1,284 775
@

2021 12 31 2020 12 31
33,753 30,425
437,377 375,028
45,269 45,958
7,897 4,945
151,307 183,059
8,519 5,004
60,280 53,161

244/450
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2021 2020
1,386 982
728 523
653 681
599 993
5,636 6,233

®
2021 12 31 2020 12 31

13,162 12,680
13,843 8,549
3,672 983
1,797 3,244
9,858 6,051
638 3
2,436 3,283
6,145 3,023

2021 2020
387 479
181 80
33 62
95 186
0 0

®
2021 12 31 2020 12 31

- 65
18 7

2021 2020
0 2
0 0

245/450



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

OooooOodd
()
12
2021 2020
6,787 9,154
355 216
7,142 9,370
2020 2020
PRC
2021
2021 2020
2021 12
31 12.23 2020 12 31 15.29
)]
2021 12 31 3.16 2020 12
31 39.17 324.13 2020 12 31 10.00
O) PRC
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2,178,011 23.53 2,214,553 25.78
212,450 25.68 260,127 24.04
7,466 0.04 15,663 0.09
9,172 12.05 23,913 17.82
299,519 10.25 305,742 10.98
8,754 12.27 23,290 16.52
99,904 0.38 47,032 0.19
14,895 0.55 15,713 0.58

2021 2020

64,456 5.55 66,479 6.08
3,214 0.68 2,232 0.50
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2021
292,402 146,911 251,367 - 690, 680
17,262 148,301 (165,563) - -
78,082 53,760 1,182 - 133,024
() 10,627 (2,800) 24,292 5,057 37,176
398,373 346,172 111,278 5,057 860,880
(94,823)  (121,173) (16,885) (3,346) (236,227)
(162,981) (29,341) (9,067) (1,234) (202,623)
140,569 195,658 85,326 477 422,030
- - - 2,869 2,869
140,569 195,658 85,326 3,346 424,899
(74,683)
350,216
10,452 10,901 3,370 125 24,848
18,219 19,027 5,870 215 43,331

2021 12 31

12,436,885 8,399,240 14,086,517 169,482 35,092,124
- - - 61,782 61,782
112,952 120,366 37,432 19,546 290,296
() 43,468 20,945 6,304 9,944 80,661
79,259
35,171,383
13,960,681 13,213,984 4,425,332 198,061 31,798,058
98,067
31,896,125
1,674,769 1,055,600 - - 2,730,369

~

o

248/450
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2020

275,644 131,043 240,078 - 646,765
32,948 131,818 (164,766) - -
76,173 53,761 1,281 - 131,215
() 8,896 1,436 7,338 4,425 22,095
393,661 318,058 83,931 4,425 800,075
(85,731)  (103,482) (14,730) (2,642) (206,585)
(161,027) (40,107) (1,002) (532) (202,668)
146,903 174,469 68,199 1,251 390,822
- - - 1,304 1,304
146,903 174,469 68,199 2,555 392,126
(74,441)
317,685
10,360 9,262 3,509 317 23,448
22,759 20,475 7,696 600 51,530

2020 12 31
11,339,394 7,454,567 14,366,145 117,239 33,277,345
_ _ - 41,206 41,206
110,846 101,573 37,244 36,616 286,279
() 42,553 18,012 6,601 15,357 82,523
67,713
33,345,058
13,733,030 12,126,286 4,376,074 107,487 30,342,877
92,666
30,435,543
1,716,094 995,360 - - 2,711,454

~
o

249/450
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2021

268,554 79,643 83,851 24,702 77,869 105,129 12,041 38,891 - 690,680

(202,860) 39,174 11,381 106,166 20,293 12,805 15,066  (2,025) - -

47,014 21,368 14,503 17,067 8,623 11,540 2,361 12,120 (1,572) 133,024

) 22,780  (3.641) (2,261) (2,275) (1,428) (2,675) 114 25,059 1,503 37,176
135,488 136,544 107,474 145,660 105,357 126,799 29,582 74,045 (69) 860,880

(32,376) (34,986) (26,051) (37,142) (33,208) (38,426) (12,923) (21,184) 69 (236,227)

(45,081) (17,638) (21,724) (44,135) (25,034) (22,896) (15,400) (10,715) - (202,623)

58,031 83,920 59,699 64,383 47,115 65,477 1,259 42,146 - 422,030

- - - - - - - 2,869 - 2,869

58,031 83,020 59,609 64,383 47,115 65,477 1,259 45,015 — 424,899

(74,683)

350,216

3,910 3,412 2,584 3,939 3,358 4,040 1,450 2,155 - 24,848

6,089 4,639 3,845 3,710 4,100 4,625 1,501 14,822 - 43,331

2021 12 31
8,145,032 8,248,981 5,870,705 5,186,815 3,786,925 4,553,489 1,333,077 4,100,318 (6,133,218) 35,092,124
- - - - - - - 61,782 - 61,782
13,971 33,190 13,729 20,726 18,911 23,331 8,865 157,573 - 290,296
) 16,056 7,371 6,075 7,087 8,457 9,685 2,317 23,613 - 80,661
79,259
35,171,383
5,470,908 8,944,022 5,645,178 7,928,583 3,568,847 3,745,729 1,539,014 1,088,995 (6,133,218) 31,798,058
98,067
31,896,125
1,123,767 1,172,580 791,688 1,001,597 450,171 611,013 147,856 631,815 (3,200,118) 2,730,369
)
)



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)
oOoOooodn

2020

270,017 69,071 74,150 20,128 71,669 95,814 13,968 31,948 - 646,765
(219,971) 41,775 14,623 112,918 20,533 15,508 13,027 1,587 - -
42,859 23,086 15,433 16,336 8,646 12,950 2,445 10,729 (1,269) 131,215

14,900  (3,508) (1,304) (3.455) (1,997) (2,936) 2,902 16,324 1,169 22,095

107,805 130,424 102,902 145,927 98,851 121,336 32,342 60,588  (100) 800,075
(22,438) (30,917) (23,339) (32,781) (29,820) (35,113) (12,127) (20,161) 111 (206,585)

(51,286) (24,212) (12,180) (36,824) (26,376) (19,625) (17,622) (14,543) - (202,668)
34,081 75,295 67,383 76,322 42,655 66,598 2,503 25,884 11 390,822
- - - - - - - 1,304 - 1,304
34,081 75,295 67,383 76,322 42,655 66,598 2,593 27,188 11 392,126
(74,441)

317,685

2,883 3,168 2,533 3,849 3,382 3,931 1,425 2,277 - 23,448
4,692 5,269 3,925 6,346 4,072 5,413 1,356 20,457 - 51,530

2020 12 31

9,665,936 7,183,515 4,935,763 4,994,061 3,334,445 4,249,027 1,246,742 4,024,527 (6,356,671) 33,277,345

- - - - - - - 41,206 - 41,206

13,929 32,725 12,791 21,477 18,374 23,164 9,088 154,731 - 286,279
14,352 7,817 6,065 7,534 8,580 9,950 2,256 25,969 - 82,523
67,713

33,345,058

7,250,493 7,840,257 4,886,621 7,507,515 3,203,936 3,811,490 1,360,916 838,331 (6,356,682) 30,342,877
92,666

30,435,543

1,077,366 999,018 683,005 785,796 371,823 565,802 145,460 675,725 (2,592,541) 2,711,454

~ ™
o
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ECL
12
PD
EAD
PD
LGD
EAD
ECL
ECL
ECL
ECL
ECL
PMI
PD LGD
ECL

ECL

PD

PD

GDP

ECL

LGD
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2021 12 31 COVID-19
ECL GDP 2022
5.5
2021 12 31
10 ECL 2020 12 31
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
19,134 11,960
7,455 4,504
2021 12 31
12,722,464 2020 12 31
11,509,029 3,849,616 2020 12 31
3,534,852
2021 12 31
7,944,781 2020 12 31 7,115,279
7,056,652 2020 12 31 6,269,321
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2021 a1
2020 377

2021 12 31 2020 12 31

3,035,566 3,472,962

827,150 1,081,897

76,140 134,155

663,496 739,288

20,109,200 18,136,328

FVTPL 465,064 638,485

FVTOCI 1,704,164 1,459,018

6,830,933 6,265,668

294,960 377,563

34,006,673 32,305,364

2,730,369 2,711,454

36,737,042 35,016,818
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)
(€)
2021 12 31 2020 12 31

791,994 3.83 772,372 4.15
4,163,732 20.15 3,582,682 19.24
3,134,781 15.17 2,746,019 14.74
3,371,325 16.31 3,030,552 16.27
3,133,539 15.16 2,789,085 14.98
3,746,867 18.13 3,369,916 18.09
895,238 4.33 841,595 4.52
1,429,769 6.92 1,492,087 8.01
20,667,245 100.00 18,624,308 100.00
2021 12 31 2020 12 31

3,017,397 2,659,916

1,801,933 1,718,400

1,739,367 1,517,265

1,388,883 1,177,193

1,152,584 1,085,151

932,390 958,314

559,559 549,412

357,229 310,559

343,860 292,748

312,352 272,189

239,155 219,701

349,997 341,885

12,194,706 11,102,733

7,065,126 6,249,953

879,655 865,326

7,944,781 7,115,279

527,758 406,296

20,667,245 18,624,308
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
6,988,877 6,259,230
2,459,887 2,260,445
9,497,898 8,703,068
1,720,583 1,401,565
20,667,245 18,624,308
2021 12 31
9 91
22,405 22,502 29,315 3,269 77,491
10,326 15,031 26,406 6,117 57,880
38,491 30,029 33,485 8,546 110,551
1,222 2,495 4,041 1,221 8,979
72,444 70,057 93,247 19,153 254,901
2020 12 31
9 91
34,753 23,590 16,796 4,107 79,246
19,315 20,100 18,985 7,639 66,039
40,909 27,878 31,687 8,161 108,635
3,986 3,252 4,999 1,350 13,587
98,963 74,820 72,467 21,257 267,507
@
2021 12 31
FVTPL FVTOCI

97,364 653,774 5,658,676 6,409,814

23,862 171,130 559,727 754,719

201,855 310,160 430,758 942,773

97,202 551,757 61,080 710,039

420,283 1,686,821 6,710,241 8,817,345

258/450
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2020 12 31
FVTPL FVTOCI
86,077 479,505 5,203,858 5,769,440
27,631 169,478 528,516 725,625
247,628 281,215 369,815 898,658
104,476 509,422 46,572 660,470
465,812 1,439,620 6,148,761 8,054,193
2021 12 31
AAA AA A A
1,890,581 4,454,127 18,348 18,747 28,011 6,409,814
698,003 38,194 6,324 12,167 31 754,719
380,276 382,264 12,010 103,667 64,556 942,773
165,078 384,700 4,868 98,708 56,685 710,039

3,133,938 5,259,285

41,550 233,289

149,283 8,817,345

2020 12 31
AAA AA A A
1,826,872 3,878,911 13,444 23,941 26,272 5,769,440
710,867 - 1,703 11,822 1,233 725,625
333,991 372,867 23,110 95,765 72,925 898,658
141,253 369,783 5,317 81,893 62,224 660,470

3,012,983 4,621,561

43,574 213,421

162,654 8,054,193

)

2021 12 31
ECL
3,008,438 - - 3,008,438 - - - -
828,241 - - 828,241 (1,091) - - (1,091)
505,969 - - 505,969 (128) - - (128)
19,380,019 501,286 293,394 20,174,699  (269,376)  (110,649) (223,739)  (603,764)
6,832,308 6,425 157 6,838,890 (5,639) (2,200) (118) (7,957)
166,184 298 24 166,506 @,177) (58) @) (1,256)
30,811,159 508,009 293,575 31,612,743  (277,411) (112,907) (223,878) (614,196)
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2021 12 31
ECL
FVTOCI
534,636 - 35 534,671 91) - 28) (219)
1,703,228 630 306 1,704,164 (2,674) (355) (1,341) (4,370)
2,237,864 630 341 2,238,835 (2,865) (355) (1,369) (4,589)
2,711,256 17,598 1,515 2,730,369  (19,881) (3,581) (987)  (24,449)
2020 12 31
ECL
3,537,795 - - 3,537,795 - - - -
1,073,777 9,347 - 1,083,124 (1,214) (13) - (1,227)
584,793 - - 584,793 i - - ain
17,580,020 375,083 293,319 18,248,422  (223,703)  (89,151) (217,446)  (530,300)
6,262,762 7,819 160 6,270,741 (2,234) (2,718) @21) (5,073)
177,581 951 161 178,693 479) (120) (104) (703)
29,216,728 393,200 293,640 29,903,568  (227,747)  (92,002) (217,671)  (537,420)
2020 12 31
ECL
FVTOCI
413,633 - 659 414,292 (211) - (650) (861)
1,458,639 326 53 1,459,018 (2,206) 22) (240) (2.468)
1,872,272 326 712 1,873,310 2,417) 22) (890) (3.329)
2,682,556 24,509 4,389 2,711,454  (22,021) (2,957) 1,732)  (26,710)
)
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()
2021 12 31
)
621,110 9,741 1,965 6,220 - ~ 2,450,402 3,098,438
O 239,523 778,638 225,730 204,230 39,484 3,041 ~ 1,490,646
261 12,784 14,924 29,509 11,996 6,666 - 76,140
17,882 1,007,463 849,883 3,116,875 3,219,890 11,723,988 83,219 20,109,200
—FVTPL 88,573 6,662 23,625 163,412 81,410 167,956 91,585 623,223
—FvTOCH - 66,225 206,666 347,980 702,386 380,896 99,451 1,803,604
— - 81,718 137,280 748,020 2,831,810 3,029,696 2,391 6,830,933
- - - - - - 61,782 61,782
- - - - - ~ 200,206 290,296
106,055 279,318 59,652 136,411 80,479 23,055 102,151 787,121
1,073,404 2,332,549 1,519,734 4,752,666 6,967,455 15,335,298 3,190,277 35,171,383
- - 1,111 36,252 2,360 - - 39,723
FVTPL
64,944 622 1,304 12,378 3,689 4,243 - 87,180
165 10,670 13,773 26,766 12,768 7,195 - 71,337
) 2,268,162 488,000 175,347 278,804 52,944 23,715 - 3,286,972
- 65,193 106,765 109,507 8,877 - - 290,342
13,002,739 1,546,301 1,491,308 4,409,851 5,972,715 18,860 ~ 26,441,774
- 9,544 28,189 86,208 203,003 464,341 ~ 791,375
~ 301,667 117,672 170,157 173,032 124,804 - 887,422
15,336,010 2,421,997 1,935,460 5,130,013 6,429,388 643,248 _ 731,896,125
(14,262,606)  (89,448) (415,735) (377,347) 538,067 14,692,050 3,190,277 3,275,258
*
O)
*%
)
*kk
)
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2020 12 31
Fedek
)
910,499 2,101 3,238 20,301 - - 2,601,656 3,537,795
(*) 227,610 866,392 339,155 345,966 36,773 5,289 - 1,821,185
1,139 20,613 25,841 59,392 16,793 10,377 - 134,155
36,494 943,639 743,562 2,603,777 3,038,875 10,659,555 110,426 18,136,328
—FVTPL 10,868 21,033 27,728 244,359 79,888 240,195 160,412 784,483
—FVTOCI - 77,937 102,340 269,234 683,550 325,957 81,970 1,540,988
—_ - 108,859 199,800 642,382 2,751,810 2,560,607 2,210 6,265,668
_ _ _ — - - 41,206 41,206
- - - - - - 286,279 286,279
324,947 179,867 138,401 28,909 18,471 39,108 67,268 796,971
1,511,557 2,220,441 1,580,065 4,214,320 6,626,160 13,841,088 3,351,427 33,345,058
51 - 555 52,373 1,995 - - 54,974
FVTPL
60,714 1,669 5,268 1,212 14,535 4,540 - 87,938
1,738 21,579 32,207 58,840 15,722 10,887 — 140,973
(**) 2,130,667 390,573 202,816 272,281 54,030 27,326 - 3,077,693
- 59,478 111,560 154,694 9,944 - - 335,676
13,499,762 1,233,220 1,336,721 3,849,682 5,194,433 20,908 — 25,134,726
- 10,717 19,554 90,158 258,867 418,831 - 798,127
128,581 167,625 81,164 298,621 95,489 33,956 - 805,436
15,821,513 1,884,861 1,789,845 4,777,861 5,645,015 516,448 - 30,435,543
(14,309,956) 335,580 (209,780) (563,541) 981,145 13,324,640 3,351,427 2,909,515
*
M
(***)

262/450
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2021 12 31
Fedkek
)
621,110 9,748 1,978 6,356 - - 2,459,402 3,098,594
( ) 239,524 779,758 227,507 208,024 42,720 3,340 - 1,500,873
(**) 22,930 1,194,834 1,025,340 3,837,204 6,198,405 19,491,028 468,472 32,238,213
—FVTPL 88,573 6,717 24,438 173,529 106,924 184,838 92,607 677,626
—FVTOCI - 69,799 212,545 385,083 777,859 444,114 99,726 1,989,126
— - 116,381 167,261 919,230 3,404,308 3,666,299 3,147 8,276,626
98,177 279,659 49,188 128,358 83,643 5,041 3 644,069
1,070,314 2,456,896 1,708,257 5,657,784 10,613,859 23,794,660 3,123,357 48,425,127
*
M
(***)
2021 12 31

- 1 1,114 36,614 2,360 - — 40,089

FVTPL
64,944 623 1,306 12,476 3,701 4,249 - 87,299
(*) 2,268,538 488,702 175,898 290,018 61,495 24,381 - 3,309,032
- 65,201 106,862 109,863 9,076 - - 291,002
13,003,897 1,551,479 1,510,507 4,519,399 6,274,552 21,447 - 26,881,281
- 10,862 31,300 108,543 298,841 535,026 - 984,572
- 286,731 36,804 16,089 100,695 7,190 - 447,509
15,337,379 2,403,599 1,863,791 5,093,002 6,750,720 592,293 - 32,040,784
- 215 1,308 2,138 493 260 - 4,414
— 65,958 1,097,393 450,359 647,297 179,297 23,254 - 2,463,558
— (65,601) (1,080,685)  (449,200)  (638,174)  (181,812) (22,948) - (2.,438,420)
357 16,708 1,159 9,123 (2,515) 306 - 25,138

*

263/450
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2020 12 31
*kk
(QED)
910,499 2,101 6,750 20,301 - - 2,601,656 3,541,307
(*) 227,824 867,500 341,302 352,359 40,478 298,328 - 2,127,791
(**) 41,245 1,041,610 983,897 3,570,003 6,424,534 17,121,574 527,557 29,710,420
—FVTPL 10,953 21,431 28,274 227,824 115,710 271,393 150,441 826,026
—FVTOCI - 82,953 104,163 290,770 765,296 386,509 75,956 1,705,647
— - 109,760 207,927 761,694 3,331,990 3,136,236 3,150 7,550,757
595,580 27,405 19,349 8,449 9,248 88 791 660,910

1,786,101 2,152,760 1,691,662 5,231,400 10,687,256 21,214,128 3,359,551 46,122,858

*
@)
Kk
)
(***)
2020 12 31
52 - 526 52,403 1,987 - - 54,968
FVTPL
61,159 1,671 5,278 1,212 14,658 4,540 - 88,518
() 2,167,704 391,443 203,992 276,707 58,071 32,352 - 3,130,269
- 59,707 113,008 154,446 10,474 - - 337,635
13,506,194 1,233,820 1,376,867 3,957,547 5,401,402 21,395 - 25,497,225
- 11,012 23,469 112,222 353,643 495,458 - 995,804
498,427 9,467 5,647 14,894 62,143 28,620 - 619,198
16,233,536 1,707,120 1,728,787 4,569,431 5,902,378 582,365 - 30,723,617
- 2,743 (1,860) 6,822 (581) @“n - 7,077
— 97,545 980,305 655,210 1,119,090 189,256 26,883 - 3,068,289
— (95,502)  (873,719)  (494,113)  (846,380)  (179,399)  (25,437) - (2,514,550)
2,043 106,586 161,097 272,710 9,857 1,446 - 553,739
*
o)
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)
2021 12 31
1,211,830 105,556 215,011 497,709 420,178 280,085 2,730,369
2020 12 31
1,179,024 113,370 214,884 528,653 361,217 314,306 2,711,454
©
49(d)
VaR
VaR
( ) VaR
VaR
250 VaR 99
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VaR
2021
72 88 153 46
95 172 288 71
14 37 105 12
VaR 144 198 347 80
2020
64 49 161 29
230 157 268 62
41 40 94 14
VaR 264 171 284 73
VaR
VaR VaR
VaR
(¢H) VaR VaR
) VaR
99
3) VaR
o,
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2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
- (210) (155) (448) (402)
- 566 306 (1,331) (1,552)
2021 12 31
2,724,409 174,831 66,652 132,546 3,008,438
O 871,298 515,224 25,637 78,487 1,490,646
24,951 33,808 5,804 11,577 76,140
18,705,303 780,912 319,687 303,298 20,109,200
—FVTPL 565,961 37,844 6,913 12,505 623,223
—FVTOCI 1,300,499 338,301 54,886 109,918 1,803,604
— 6,641,400 106,016 6,607 76,910 6,830,933
35,768 1,010 130 24,874 61,782
143,897 143,589 673 2,137 290,296
454,407 79,085 23,585 230,044 787,121
31,467,803 2,210,620 510,574 982,296 35,171,383
37,360 - - 2,363 39,723
FVTPL
611 6,719 - 79,850 87,180
18,897 35,831 5,687 10,922 71,337
'S 2,354,265 702,938 42,953 186,816 3,286,972
41,707 177,383 20,490 50,762 200,342
24,914,524 864,226 366,861 206,163 26,441,774
528,377 227,278 593 35,127 791,375
741,923 117,020 9,600 18,879 887,422
28,637,664 2,131,395 446,184 680,882 31,896,125
2,830,229 79,225 64,390 301,414 3,275,258
2,085,604 395,773 76,881 172,111 2,730,369
o)
)
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2020 12 31
3,258,416 143,125 21,381 114,873 3,537,795
(*) 1,083,840 591,437 23,981 121,927 1,821,185
77,834 31,640 10,693 13,988 134,155
16,643,324 822,891 337,456 332,657 18,136,328
—FVTPL 736,199 30,251 5,377 12,656 784,483
—FVTOCI 1,089,386 311,551 29,136 110,915 1,540,988
— 6,078,227 107,089 10,743 69,609 6,265,668
14,354 1,019 169 25,664 41,206
147,506 136,037 713 2,023 286,279
381,037 157,713 6,613 251,608 796,971
29,510,123 2,332,753 446,262 1,055,920 33,345,058
50,796 523 - 3,655 54,974
FVTPL
13,183 6,207 179 68,369 87,938
84,174 32,326 10,787 13,686 140,973
(**) 2,182,407 686,933 32,959 175,394 3,077,693
39,224 178,537 23,957 93,958 335,676
23,571,992 883,119 377,699 301,916 25,134,726
478,569 272,067 4,744 42,747 798,127
583,037 196,560 11,170 14,669 805,436
27,003,382 2,256,272 461,495 714,394 30,435,543
2,506,741 76,481 (15,233) 341,526 2,909,515
2,001,018 464,057 70,784 175,595 2,711,454
O
)
@
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PBOC
FVTOCI
2021 12 31
100 100
(27,350) (39,969) 27,350 43,662
1,551 (5.873) (1,551) 6,126
(958) (140) 958 142
1,029 (1,661) (1,029) 1,694
(25,728) (47,643) 25,728 51,624
2020 12 31
100 100
(27,286) (31,709) 27,286 34,753
(169) (7,340) 169 7,345
(1,734) (68) 1,734 68
(30) (1,766) 30 1,769
(29,219) (40,883) 29,219 43,935
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2021 12 31
2,786,830 - - - 311,608 3,098,438
(*) 1,207,522 202,551 36,170 3,041 41,362 1,490,646
- - - - 76,140 76,140
7,520,367 11,830,293 386,803 327,354 44,383 20,109,200
—FVTPL 33,045 150,390 69,283 164,957 205,548 623,223
—FVTOCI 334,480 340,866 642,215 369,260 116,783 1,803,604
— 350,431 735,724 2,718,515 2,939,372 86,891 6,830,933
- - - - 61,782 61,782
- - - - 290,296 290,296
- 4,385 70,493 - 712,243 787,121

12,232,675 13,264,209 3,923,479 3,803,984 1,947,036 35,171,383

1,108 36,252 2,360 - 3 39,723
FVTPL 1,069 7,214 1,066 - 77,831 87,180
- - - - 71,337 71,337

@ 2,919,746 302,294 31,688 1,547 31,697 3,286,972

174,720 109,344 5,947 - 331 290,342

15,457,811 4,353,175 5,951,386 18,530 660,872 26,441,774

116,340 62,391 146,410 456,464 9,770 791,375

1,968 9,834 86,118 7,133 782,369 887,422

18,672,762 4,880,504 6,224,975 483,674 1,634,210 31,896,125

(6,440,087) 8,383,705  (2,301,4%6) 3,320,310 N/A N/A

O

Q)
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2020 12 31
3,190,119 - - - 347,676 3,537,795
O 1,405,431 345,048 35,806 5,289 29,611 1,821,185
- - - - 134,155 134,155
6,912,607 10,463,879 406,172 336,693 16,977 18,136,328
—FVTPL 117,682 130,810 71,188 147,550 317,253 784,483
—FvTOCI 272,625 258,282 614,011 314,100 81,970 1,540,988
— 384,141 638,819 2,688,862 2,553,846 - 6,265,668
_ _ - - 41,206 41,206
- - - - 286,279 286,279
3,121 70 - - 793,780 796,971

12,285,726 11,836,908 3,816,039 3,357,478 2,048,907 33,345,058

574 52,373 1,992 - 35 54,974

FVTPL 4,972 63 11,618 14 71,271 87,938
- - - - 140,973 140,973

(**) 2,715,947 268,836 52,264 27,239 13,407 3,077,693

174,300 154,366 7,010 - - 335,676

15,597,045 3,808,680 5,137,289 20,242 571,470 25,134,726

169,119 60,501 149,678 418,829 - 798,127

2,625 5,987 16,703 6,426 773,695 805,436

18,664,582 4,350,806 5,376,554 472,750 1,570,851 30,435,543

(6,378,856) 7,486,102 (1,560,515) 2,884,728 N/A N/A

O

)
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CBIRC Tier Tier
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
Tier 2,903,516 2,669,055
356,407 356,407
148,597 148,534
356,849 322,692
438,640 339,486
1,618,142 1,508,562
3,539 3,552
(18,658) (10,178)
Tier 17,138 16,053
7,691 8,107
5,669 4,582
(4,202) (4,616)
Tier 7,980 7,980
Tier 2,886,378 2,653,002
Tier 354,986 219,790
Tier 354,331 219,143
655 647
Tier 3,241,364 2,872,792
Tier 668,305 523,394
Tier 418,415 351,568
248,774 170,712
1,116 1,114
3,909,669 3,396,186
() 21,690,349 20,124,139
Tier 13.31 13.18
Tier 14.94 14.28
18.02 16.88
)
50.
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2021 12 31
4,440 70,634 1,066 76,140
FVTPL - 157,655 - 157,655
FVTPL - 3,488 106 3,594
FVTOCI - 534,671 - 534,671
FVTPL
24,430 392,013 3,840 420,283
15,308 16,751 58,687 90,746
52,995 26,400 32,799 112,194
92,733 435,164 95,326 623,223
FVTOCI
293,759 1,407,578 2,827 1,704,164
5,855 39,746 53,839 99,440
299,614 1,447,324 56,666 1,803,604
396,787 2,648,936 153,164 3,198,887
- 296,128 - 296,128
FVTPL 15 86,598 567 87,180
4,822 65,089 1,426 71,337
4,837 447,815 1,993 454,645
2020 12 31
4,691 127,773 1,691 134,155
FVTPL - 154,612 - 154,612
FVTPL - 3,586 328 3,914
FVTOCI - 414,292 - 414,292
FVTPL
7,580 392,186 66,046 465,812
17,300 2,718 73,710 93,728
24,128 175,252 25,563 224,943
49,008 570,156 165,319 784,483
FVTOCI
349,978 1,108,576 464 1,459,018
8,504 14,250 59,216 81,970
358,482 1,122,826 59,680 1,540,988
412,181 2,393,245 227,018 3,032,444
- 693,173 - 693,173
FVTPL 331 86,992 615 87,938
5,846 133,531 1,596 140,973
6,177 913,696 2,211 922,084
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V)
2021 2021
12 31
1,601 (191) - 57 (589) 98 1,066
FVTPL
328 ) - - (213) - 106
FVTPL
66,046 (154) - 1,001 (356)  (62,697) 3,840
73,710 (2,826) - 1,878 (9,187) (4,888) 58,687
25,563 4,220 - 9,976 (5,559) (1,401) 32,799
FVTOCI
464 - (39) 2,092 (311) 621 2,827
59,216 - (2.,898) 10,733 (6.,894) (6,318) 53,839
227,018 1,040 (2,937) 25,737  (23,109)  (74,585) 153,164
FVTPL
(615) 48 - - - - (567)
(1,596) (82) - (28) 203 77 (1,426)
(2,211) (34) - (28) 203 77 (1,993)
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2020 2020
12 31
1,010 782 - 33 (345) 211 1,691
FVTPL
1,149 (61) - - (760) - 328
FVTPL
52,913 1,679 - 13,909 (2,436) (19) 66,046
64,172 1,319 - 12,604 (2,203) (2,182) 73,710
55,444 117) - 6,575  (24,268)  (12,071) 25,563
FVTOCI
47 - - 464 7 - 464
44,895 - (528) 18,298 (2,025) (1,424) 59,216
219,630 3,602 (528) 51,883  (32,084)  (15,485) 227,018
FVTPL
(592) (23) - - - - (615)
(1,052) 108 - ©)) 377 (1,027) (1,596)
(1,642) 85 - [0) 377 (1,027) (2,211)
2021 2020
296 1,012
710 2,675
1,006 3,687
©
()
2021
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2021 12 31 2020 12
31
O)
2021 12 31
6,830,933 6,886,188 29,158 6,644,213 212,817
Tier
470,806 481,954 - 481,954 -
2020 12 31
6,265,668 6,299,526 88,094 6,072,770 138,662
Tier
430,064 432,954 - 432,954 -
)

278/450



EDINETOOOO
O000O0000O0Oooo(ees9s?)

ooOooooo
() Tier
51.
2021 12 31 2020 12 31
2,959,034 3,459,273
998,406 1,242,972
47,218 90,669
523,897 560,271
19,310,688 17,307,271
8,562,631 7,948,361
—FVTPL 396,261 574,295
—FVTOCI 1,522,578 1,265,920
— 6,643,792 6,108,146
163,283 147,383
35,042 34,242
133,698 131,865
76,066 65,858
630,440 642,714
33,440,403 31,630,879
39,648 54,304
FVTPL 70,256 70,938
39,994 94,891
2,821,165 2,707,115
178,256 90,113
238,632 277,683
25,659,484 24,338,306
91,029 87,273
655,515 658,765
503,623 461,743
30,297,602 28,841,131
356,407 356,407
354,331 219,143
945,798 816,623
1,486,265 1,397,575
3,142,801 2,789,748
33,440,403 31,630,879
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2020 356,407 199,456 153,303 287,353 295,962 23,949 (76) (4,239) (89) 756,163 1,259,397 2,571,423
- - - - - - - - - - 304,267 304,267
- - - - - (1,396) (2,021) 157 152 (3,108) - (3,108)
- - - - - (1,396) (2,021) 157 152 (3,108) 304,267 301,159
— 2019
17 - - - - - - - - - - (93,664)  (93,664)
17 - - - - - - - - - - (8,839) (8,839)
) - - - 30,550 - - - - - 30,550 (30,550) -
) - - - - 33,247 - - - - 33,247  (33,247) -
- 19,687 - - - - - - - - - 19,687
- - - - - (211) - - - (211) 211 -
- - (18) - - - - - - (18) - (18)
2020 12 31
2021 356,407 219,143 153,285 317,903 329,209 22,342 (2,097) (4,082) 63 816,623 1,397,575 2,789,748
- - - - - - - - - - 323,100 323,100
- - - - - 1,764 (2,676) 86 (61) (887) - (887)
- - - - - 1,764 (2,676) 86 (61) (887) 323,100 322,213
— 2020
17 - - - - - - - - - - (94,804)  (94,804)
17 - - - - - - - - - - (9.607) (9,607)
) - - - 32,494 - - - - - 32,494  (32,494) -
) - - - - 97,505 - - - - 97,505 (97,505) -
- 139,730 - - - - - - - - - 139,730
- (4,542) 63 - - - - - - 63 - (4,479)
2021 12 31 356,407 354,331 153,348 350,397 426,714 24,106 (4,773) (3,996) 2 945,798 1,486,265 3,142,801
) 56 2020 101
() 47 2020 11
52.
2022 30 0.2933
2021 12 31 104,534
53.
54.
2022 30
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

For the year ended 31 (ecember 2021
{in A4S millicns, un'ess otherwse stated)

Nates 2021 2020
Interest mcoms ] (RLFHa 10%82.5
Interest oxpense B (4T1.536) 45, THE)
MET INTEREST INCOME 4] 650,680 BB, TGS
Few ard commission income ¥ 148,727 146,668
Foe ard commisdion expenie 7 {15,703} {15,453)
MET FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME 7 133,024 131,215
Net trading income B B.955 Lk
Mit gairs on financial imeestments o 16,440 11.829
Other operating sncome, net 10 11,781 BEDag
OPERATING INCOME BBD,BED EDD.075
Opedating expenied 1 {236,227) {2066, 585)
Impasrmeent osies on assets 14 (202,633} {2037, 668)
OPERATING PROAT 22,030 300,812
Share of resubts of asociates and joint veniures 2,868 1304
 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION az4,590 92126

Inceme tax &dpense 15 (74, 6E3) (4,441
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 350,216 317,685
Prafit Tor the year antributable to:

Equity haldérs af the parent company 348,336 315,906

Hen-controling interests 1L.BTE .779

 PROFIT FOR THE YEAR T 350216 317,685

EARNINGS FER SHARE

— Bass (AMB yuan) 18 085 0.86

= Diluted (RMBE yisan) 18 0.85 086

The accomparying notes form part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{Bn AMIE millions, unles otherwise stated)

Hote 2021 el
Prafit for the year 350,216 317,685
Other comprehenswe income (after tax, net ag
{a) items that wall not be reclassified 1o peefit or loss
(i) Changes in far value of equity instruments designated as at
fair value through other comprehensse ncome (1. 180) 1289
(i} Other comprehensive income recognised nder
the equity reathod 15 5
(i} Other 28 B
(b} Iterms that may be reclassified subsequently 1o profit or loss:
(i) Changes in far value of debt instruments measured at
fair value through other comprehensave income 1623 (3,042}
(R} Credit losses of debt instruments measuned at fair value theough
ather comprehensie noome 1.827 1.051
(i) Resance from cash flow hedging mstnements i (53]
(#) Crther comprehensive income recognised wunder the equity
method 5 14
() Foresgn cumency translation differences (12.353) (16,2121
[t Cxthear BES 1.31
Subtatal of other comprehersive income for the year BA72) (15,839
Total comprehensie ncome for the year 342,044 301846
Tatal comprehenste income for the year attrbutable to:
Equity ho'ders of the parent camparny 340,089 300,536
Man-controlling interests 1.5855 1.310
342,044 01848

The accompanying notes form part of these consolidated financial statements,
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

A at 31 December 2021
{in A4S millicns, un'ess othernwse stated)

HNotes 31 December 2021 31 December 2020

ASSETS
Cash and balances with central banks 19 3,098,438 3,537,795
Due freem Banks and ather finarcial institutions 20 B27150 1,081,857
Derivative financial assats 21 6,140 134,155
Reverse repurchase agresments 22 BB3, 496 139,288
Loans and advances 10 Cusiomers 23 20,106,200 18,136,328
Financial imestmants 24 8257760 8,591,139
— Financial investmants measured at fan vafue through
profit o loss 623,213 ThL4EI
— Financial investmants measured at fan vafue through
other comprehensive income 1,803,604 1.540 988
— Fmancial investrmants measured at amort-sed cost 6.A30,833 6,165,668
Irvestments in associaes and pent ventanes 6 61,782 41206
Propeety and emepment 7 290,296 86,2749
Defered tax assels 28 74,259 671,113
Other assets 29 00,862 719,158
TOTAL ASSETS 351M,383 33,345,058

The accomparrying notes form part of these consobdated financial siatements.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 Decerrber 2021
(P AME milllgns, unless otherwise Mated)

MNotes H December 3021 31 December 2020
LIABILITIES
D 1o cemtral bamks 30723 54 974
Financial kebdites. designabed @ al far value through pralit or kes 30 BT VED B7.038
Derivative financial liatnhgie: 2| 71,337 140573
D 1o banks and athet fnancal mstitviians n 2831029 2.784 355
Repurchate agheementy 32 365,043 293 434
Certificates of depaiit 33 200,342 35676
Dhee 10 Customees 34 26,441 774 45,134, 726
Imcme tax payable o 443 B9 TES
Dueferred pax liabilities 28 S.624 2.B81
Dbt secumnties sued 35 791,375 TO8 127
Other labilities 36 789,355 2.
TOTAL LIABILITIES 31.896.125 30,435,543
EQUNTY
Equity atirbutable 1o equity holders of the patent company
Share capital av 356,407 356,407
Oher egusty instruments 38 354,331 225819
Reseryes 38 926,375 ED0.718
Aetairsd Earnngs 1,630, 642 1,510,553
3,157,755 2,693 502
hen-controling interests 17.503 16,013
TOTAL EQUITY 3,275.158 2,909,515
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 35,171,363 33,345,058
Chen Siging Lime Lin Liu ¥ agan
Chairman Viee Chalrenan General Marager of
and Frestent Finarnce and Accountng Depastment

The accernpanyng notis {arm part of thise conselidated hnancal stateaments
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{In ARAS millicns, unfeds cthensise stated)

i

Tty

gt
Ralorwy i 8 1 oy B M
bt b Y - -
e e o - =
I e e - =
Sk — o e T30 b
e T
e O e Y T
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Loprrgrator | s e - = ] <
Ropreprubir & ey e b - -
Lopta i i
T PN - Iam - - - - - - = = - IR =
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T g ekt taon - N 1] = - - - - - @ - s - Mim
LA S e ] . - - - - - - - - - £ " m ]
Iew e e
v b warsd rmg. - k] = - - i) 1 5 - %

Rakesen 15 1 71 Docessior 1901 FAEE AN W IR R I M W U RN e LELN T LTS

Ao BliE
ala . ElIEF
5, 8li®
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ElE

EE
g £ . £
o 5:5535:
.8 % Bt

4
.
i

[h Includes the appropeiat:on made by overseas branches and subsidiares i the amounts of AYE56 millon and RMBT, 764
milkon, respecively.

(il Included the sppeopraton imdde by ovefes bianches and dubasdiares in the amounts of AWVEAT millon snd AMB1 746
milbon, respecively.

The accompanying notes form part of these consohdated financial statements.

Annual Beport 10121 157

285/450



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Eguity
For thi year ended 31 December 2021
[k AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated)

Aepibrtrai o wgey trke ol £ g compy
L
L]
L) et ey Ok Few =
Puw oy (gt lepln e it bedes  migyy Ot [ il letd
il v emwW Awre O mwW O mmm e mew neim kil eeep Tl mwma ey

ety i by T MG MM WM sI EANF  fUm  pAWE  4nS  LEA  INLN LM ZENiM (G peo
i by v v . E . . - HEEE OIWE U 1R
et .- - - - w omwa o w omm . n e s
1a CrEEET - - . - = R mAa ar] 1 mim AR IUE U NEME
Dl = crelary ety T

1T - - - = - - B - B MEs - [
By b e ety FIDanET

S e - E ; s - - ST L]
et B A i ) - - - hus - - - - - J4E - =
Tpewaton = pred wea i - = g et e -

LECH T by T PR

L ] = Ne - - = . war T
Doy o, g ¢ e - - = - Lo L] m RPs
AT 1 e o, - . . - - - - =y
T ComereETVE TOM TR

P p— i= . . . . & - - . i ] 1] ¥ .
O . - | = & s by 1 - Ams L] )
Rais in 1 ninber KOE L N ]

(0 Includes the sporopiation made by overseas branches and subsidiaries in the amounts of AMBI0T millkea and RABIIS
milban, respectively,

(%) Includes the appropriation made by ceerseat branches and subsidianies in the amourts of AME11 milion and RMEB1 435
milon, respeciely,

The accempanying notes form part of these consolidated financal statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{in A4S millicns, un'ess otherwise stated)
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Nates 2021 2020
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Prodit before taxation 424,895 392,176
Adpstments for
Share of results of msodates and joint ventunes (2.BE%) 1,304y
Depraciation IB.154 Y046
Amortnation 1 3023 2,607
Impairmend losses on asets 14 02,623 202 GEB
Unrealiuad gans on {oreign exchange (22,3000 (12,642)
interest enpense on dobl securifies oed 17,673 25,549
Accreted inlevest on impared loans (1.964) (1,710
Het gaing on linanoal investments (18, 349) 9, B14)
Interest income on financial investrments. {262,827} {245, 204)
Het gaing en changes in fair vahue (§4,473) (12, ren
Het gairs on disposal and stockiake of property and equipment and
other assets (other than repossessed asseds) 12,0770 (1,238)
Dviddend inooms a (3.3B8) (2,355
358,267 362,842
Mot decreasad{ ncroace) in operating assets:
[ree from central barks 155,880 75,762
[ from banks and other finandial instiutions 157,850 (16,064)
Fnancial assets measured ai fair value through profit or loss 143,456 284,342
Reverse repuschase agreements 55,863 123,955
Loans and advances 1o cusiomens (2. 184.671) (2.078, 4000
Othwer assets (43.570) (51,5171
(1,671,052 (1,662, 922)
Nt (decreaselfinorease in operating Gabalities:
Fnancial labsktes designated o at Tair value through profit or loys (B53] (7.5300
[rue 10 central banks (15161} 53,559
Due 1o banks and other financial instaubons 158,557 563,361
Repurchase agreements 77,427 30,155
Cartifcates ol depasit (37,4200 69
D 10 curthomnrs 1,261,998 1. 219487
Other habilibes T3 82,547
1,756,321 1943, 148
et cash Howe from operating activities before tax 443,536 1,642,168
Income tax pakd {B2.654) (84,5521
Met cash flows from operating sctivilies 360,882 1,557,616
The sccamparying noted form part of thete consolidated firancial statements.
Annual Beport 10121 ]ltl::;
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 December 2021
[k AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated)

Hote 2021 2020
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property and equipment and other assets (27,564} (38.00%)
Procesds from disposal of property and equipment and other assels
(other than repossessed assels) 13,008 B.539
Purchases of financial mvestments (4, 344, 684} 13,191,273)
Proceeds from sale and redempticn of financial investments 1423 368 1,845 743
Ewestments in associates and joirt ventures 21,300 (11,690
Proceeds from dnposal of associates and joimt ventures 106 627
brwestment refurns receed 182407 150,962
Met cash Fiowes from investing activities (674,556 11,135,097
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issuance of other eguity intruments 135,753 18,716
Precapds from issuancn of doebt securities E35 441 Q37 . TES
Interest paid on debt securties (6, 3200 25,13N
Repayment of debi securities (B36,623) (ES8 853
Canh payment o redemiption of ather squity instruments (11,155 -
Azquistion of non-controlling interests - (1,279
Dwadends paid on ordinary shares (54, BO4) [ERECH]
Dendends or mtenest paid to ather equity Instrument holders 19,607 8,83
Dwndends paid to non-contralling sharehalders (4E5) 1337
Cash payment or other finanging activities (T.E13) (B, 3100
Naet cash Piows from financing activities (11,553 (46.949)
MNET (DECREASE)/INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (335,227 ITEST0
Cash and cavh equevalents a begirmang of the year 1.me1 122 1,450.413
Effect of eachange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (2%, 138) (34 B&1)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR a1 1,436,157 1,491,122
MET CASH FLOWS FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES INCLUDE:
Interest recened Q39,737 02 B04
Interest paid (351,322) (393,080

The accempanying nates lorm part of these censolidated financial tatements.
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{in A4S millicns, un'ess otherwise stated)

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Industrial and Commercal Bank of China Limited (the ~Bank® ) which was previoasly known as industnial and Commercial
Bank of China (*ICBC*), used 1o be a wholly-state-owned commercial bank established on 1 January 1984 based on
the autharisation of the State Councl and the People’s Bank of China {the "PBOC®) of the People’s Republic of China
(the “PRC"L On 28 October 2005, with the apgroval of the Staie Councl, ICBC was restructured and incorporated as
a joint-stock bmited company. The point-stock limited company undertook all the assets and liabilities of ICBC wpon the
restructusing. On 27 October 2006, the Bank wias listed on both Shanghai Stock Exchange and The 5tock Exchange of Hong
Eong Limited

Ther Bark obtained authorisation to carry out banking business with en ingtitution code of No. BODOTHI1 1000001 from the
China Banking and Insurance Regulstory Commission (the “CRIRC) of the PAC. The Bank obtaimed its business. license with
unified social credn code 91 T0000010C003262T fram the State Administration for industry énd Commesce of the PRC. The
legal representative is Mr. Chen Siging and the regetered office bs located a1 Moo 55 Fusingmenne Avenue, Richeng Dwtrict,
Bewgng, the PRC

The Bank's stock codes of A Shares and H Shases listed an Shanghal Stock Exchange and The Stack Exchange of Hong Kong
Lirrsted are 601396 and 1398, respeciively. The Bank's offshore preference shares ame ksted on The Stodc Exchange of Hong
Eong Limited and the stock code is 4620 The Bank's domestic preference shares are lted on Shanghal Stock Exchange and
the stock codes are 360011 and 360035,

The principal activitws of the Bank and its subsidianes {collectvedy reforred to a3 the “Group”™) compnse corporate and
persoral financial services, tremury opevations, investment banking, asse! managemend, trust, financal leating, inurance
and otber fmancial services. Domestic establishmants rofer to the Hoad Ofice of the Bank, branches and subsidiaries
eutablethed in Chiness mainland. Dverseas establithments refer 1o branches and subdidiaries established in jursdiction
outucde Chmede mamband

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

(1} Statement of compliance

Ther consclckaied Tnancial staterments have been prepared in scooedance with Intematsonsl Financied Reparting Standands
{*IFASs "} promulgated by the International Accounting Standsds Board (the “ 1458}, and the discloaure requiremens of the
Hong Komg Companies Ordinance and the Rubes Gowerning the Liting of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Lirmsted,

(2) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

Thar comsalidated fmancial statements have beon preganed under the histarcal cost comvention, excest for cortain financal
Irstrurmerts, a0d dertain nan-fmancial asets medadured at Tair value, as furthor explained in the rspective accounting policies
baloe,

The prepasaticn of linancia satements in conformity with FRSs requires. management 1o make judgements, estimates and
aisteripions (hat al fecl the dp1:||||:.dl.|ﬂn al pull-r_ln and mpml.cd amounts of asels and habilities, income snd EADIETISES
actual results may ditfer Trom these estimates. Fudgements made by mansgement in the applcation of IFRSs that have
signaficant effect on the fnancal satements snd major sources of estimation uncertainty ane deacloted in Sote 5

Annual Beport 2021 161
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hotes to the Consolidated Financal Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2021
[k AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated)

3. APPLICATION OF THE NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO IFRSs

(1) Mandatory amendmants to IFRSs effective for the current year

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first tme, the follewing amendments 1o IFRSS issued by the LASE which
are mandatolily effective for the annual periods beginning on or after 1 lanuary 2021 for the prepasaticn of the Group's
consolidated financial statements:

—  Amendments to IFRS 5, 145 33, FRS 7, BRS 4 and IFRS 16 Interest Rate Benchmark Refosm (Phase 2}

Changes in the basis for defermining the contractual cash flows as a result of inferest rate
benchmark reform

For changes m the basis for determining the contraciual cash Tows of a financial asset or Tnancal liab Bty as @ result of
interest rate benchmark relorm, the Group applies the practical expedient to account for these changes by updating the
elfectve interest rate. Such change in effective inferest tate normally has no significant etlect on the camying amount of the
relevant financial asset or financal Kby

A change in the basis for determining the contractual cash (Bowa is required by mterest rate benchmark refarm if and anly o,
bath these condiipons ane met

the change o necessary in @ divect conseguence of interest rate benchmark reform; and
= the new basis for determining the contractual cash fliows is economically equivalent 1o the previcus basis,

For other changes made to & financial asset o financlal llabildy in addion to changes to the basiy for determnng the
contractual cash flows required by mterest rate benchmark melorm, the Group first appliet the practical expedient to
the changes regured by interest rate benchmark reform by updating the effective Interest rate. The Groun then applies
thi applicable requirements [ FRS 9 Financial inttruments an modification of a financial #uset of a financial labebity for
additional changes to which the practical expedient does not apply.

Transition and summary of effects

The Group's butiness impacted by interest rate benchmark relorm are masnly those inked with London interbank Off ered
Rate, consisting of loans, debt irvestments and derratives. The Group considered the application of this amendment had na
materisl impact on the Group's financial pesitions and perlosmaence fes the current period.

The Group has oarly adopted amendmants to IFRS 16 = COVID 19 Redated Reni Concession Boyond 30 June 2021 Tha
amendment has no ugmfu::nt {mancial and operatioal impacts ta the Group.
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(2) Issued but not yet effective IFRSs and amendments to IFRSs

The Group has not applied the following mew and revised FRSs that ha'e been issued hut are not yet effective
IFRS 17: Insurance Contracts and the related Amendments *

Amendments to FAS 3: Reference to the Conceptual Framework

Amendments to FRS 10 and 1AS 28 Sale or Contribitian of Asiéts betasen an lnsestor and it Associate or beint Venture®
Amendments b 145 1 Clasdfication of Latiles & Current or Non-catrent’

Amendments to 145 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2. Dischosure of Accounting Poles’

Amendments to 1S 8 Definition of Accounting Extrmates’

Amandments to 145 12: Defered Tax related 1o Assets and Liabilives arising from a Sngle Trarssction’
Amandmpnts to 1AS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment: Procesds before Intended Use'

Srmendmants to A5 37: Onerous Contracts — Cosl of Fulhiling a Contract'

Amendments to FRSS Anmul Inprevements to FRSs 2018-2020"

1 Effective for annual periesds beginning on or after | lamiasy 1072

1 Effective for annual periods beginning an or after | lanuary 2023

3 Effective fof annual penods beginnaing on or ater o date o be determined.

Further information abou those changes thatl are expected to affect the Group:

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts and the related amendments

IFRS 17 & issued to resolve the comparabdity msues created by IFRS 4 Insurance Confracts by sething ouf a single principle-
based standard for the recopnition, mezsurement, présantation and disclosare of insurance contracts in the fimancial
staterments of the ssuers of those contracts

The 1ASE istued the amendments to FRS 17 in 2030 10 provide resporse 1o the stakeholders and are designed 1oc
—  reduce costs by simplitying cerain requirements in the IFRS 17;
—  make financial performance easer to explan; and

= eawe transtion by delerring the eflecive date of IFR5 17 to 2023 and by provding additional reliel to reduce the elfort
reqquired when applyng IFRS 17 for the first time,

The Group @ cumrertly assessing the impact of the standard and 83 amendments on the Group's financial position and
fmnancia performance

Other new and revised FRS: that have been imsued but afe not yol effecirod are expectod to have no matenal mmpact on the
fmancial powteon and linancal perfarmance af the Group,
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(1) Functional currency and foreign currency translation

Functional currency

The tunctional currency of the Group's domestic establshments s Renminhi (“RMB®), The owverseas astablishments
determire thew own funchional currencies which bast represent the econcemac ervironment they operate in. These financial
statements are presented in AME millions except when otherwise indicated

Foreign currency translation

Fareign currency transactions are initially recorded in the functional cwrrency using the exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions o deemed eschange rates. Monetary assets and Rabulities denominated in foreign currencies are netramshated
nio the functional cumency at the applicable exchange rates nuling at the end of the reportng pericd, Exchange differences
arising on the settfement of monetary items o on transtating monetary items at pencd end rates are recognised in profit or
loss, with the exception that they are taken directly to other comprehenssee income when the monetary iterns are designated
a5 part of the hadge of the Bank's nat investment in a foreign entity. and the aggregate exchange ditferences are nat
recognised in profit or loss undl the digposal of such net inmestment

Mor=monetary slems thal are measured at historcal €ost in a foreign curcency are transfated wang the axchange rates a
at tha dates of the initial fransactiors. Non-monedary iems measured at far value in s foregn currency ane branilated
usang the exchange rates a3 at the date when the fair value i determined. Any goodwill arming on the acquisiton of a
foreign operation and any fair value adjuitrents 1o the canyng amounts of assets and labilties aiming on the acquisition
arg treated as Toreign avsets and liabilities of the foreign opération and translated at the deerred rates a1 the end of the
reporting perod. The exchange dilferences are recognised in prolit ar koas or i ather comiprehensane income, depending on
the niture af Pon-monetany e

As at the end of the reponing penicd, the assets and liabibties of foretgn operations are franslated into the presentation
currency af the Bank at the exchange rates ruling at the end of the reporting period. For overseas business not operating in a
hyperinflatonary econemy, all items within equity except for retasned earnings are transkated at the exchange rates suling at
the dates ol the istial transaction. Inoome and expermes = the staternent o profi or kess are transkated using the exchange
rates at Lhe date of the tramactions or deemed eschange rates. The exchange differences adsing on the above tamslation
are taken to other comprehensie income. On disposal of a foregn operation, the deferred cumulative amount recognised
In other compeehensive income relating 1o that particular foreign operation & recognned in profit o boss. The effect of
wnchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents is presented separately in the satement of cash flows.

(2) Subsidiarias

Sulbsidianies are entities (including structured entities) contralled by the Group. The Group controls an entity If it ks exposed,
ar has rights, 1o vasriable returns from its invalvement with the entity and has the ability to affeqt those returns through its
power over the enuty, The Group reassesses whether it has contrel if there are changes to one of moge of the elements of
control This includes crcumstances in which protectve rights hald fe.q. those resulting from a lending relatonship) become
sulbstantve and bead to the Group having power over an enbity.

A structured entity & an enlity that has been designed so that vating or similar righis are not the dominant Tactor in deciding
whio contro’s the entity, and the relevant activities are directed by means of contracieal or other armangements.

An imvestment in o8 subudiary 13 consclidated into the consolidated financial statements from the date that control
commences urtl the date that control ceases Infra~graup balances, ransactions and any unrealsed profit of loss ansing
fram intra-groug transactions are ermanated w full in prepanng the consolidated financal atements,

In the Bank's statement of financial posteon, iInvestments in subssdianes are stated 81 cost less impairment losses
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(3} Non-controlling interasts

MNon-contmlling interests reprecent the equity in a subsidiary not attributable directly or mdirectly to a parent

MNon-contralling interests are presented in the consoidated statement of financial posiion wathin equity, separately from
equity attributable to the equity holdes of the Bank. Nor-controlling mtesests in the results of the Group are presented
on the fece of the consohdated statement of prodit or loss and the comsclidated statement of profl or loss and ather
comprehensve intome &% an allocation of the total profit o loss and total comprehersive income for the year between non-
contralling interests and the equity holders of the Bank.

Changes in the Group's interests in a subsidiary that do pot resault in a boss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions, wherely adjusiments are made to the amounts af controlling and non-controling interests within consolidated
staierrent of equty to reflect the change in relative int2rests, but no adpstments are made 1o goodeill and no gain o loss

Is recognised.

(4) Associates and |oint ventures

An assocate 5 an entity in whch the Group has sgnificant influence. A pent venture & an arrangement whereby the
Gwroup and other parties contractually agree 1o share control of the amangement, and have mghits to the net assets of the
artrangement Other than those measured a1 lar value throwgh profit or loss, the Group's mwestmends in assooates of pont
ventures are accounted for using the egquity method

Under thi equity method, an imestment in an associate or joint venure s casied in the consalidated statement of fimancial
pasition at cofl plus pest-acquisition charges in the Group’s sham ol the net assets of the associate or Kint venture, lews any
irrpairment losses. The consolidated statement of prafit o loss reflects the share of the results of operations of the awociate
of joird wenture. Unrealised profits and losies resulling from ramections between thie Gioup and the sssociales or join
wertures ane eminabed to the extent of the Group's interests in the assocuates or jon] veniunes,

1 an inwestment in an associale becormes én investment in @ jond venture, the relamed mierest i not re-measured Instesd,
the investimen? contnues 16 be sccounted uader the equity method, and vice veiia

Ir the Bank's statement of financlsl position, Imestments in assocates and jomt ventures dre stated al cost bess mmpaiment
losses.

(5) Business combination and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted Tor by applying the acguisiion method. The Group can elect to apply an optional
concentration test, on a transaction-by-rransaction basis, that permits a smplified asessment of whether the acguired set
of assets [s not @ business. i the conceniration test is met, the sed of assels is determined not fo be a business; othenwise,
the Group shall then perform an assessment 10 accordance with the requirerrents of busness. The cormideration transferred
Is measured 1 acquesition date faw value which & the sum of the acguisibion date fair values ol assets transferred by the
Group, liabilities assumed by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and the equty inerests ssaed by the Group n
exchange for control of the acquiree. Any costs directly attibutable 1o the comiination are recognised in profit of loss when
Incurred,

Whan the Group acquires a business, 1t assesses the financial assets and liabilities assumed for approprate classfication and
designation n accordance wath the contractual terms, sconomic ciroumstances and pertinent conditions as at the acquisition
date. This mcludes the separation of embedded dorivatives. from host contracts of the scquires

If the business comibnation & ackieved i staged, the acquirer's presioushe-held equity terest in the acquiree 4 re-measuned
fio the acguisition date fair value through peofit or koss.

Ay contingent conwderation to be frarsterred by the acquirer 5 recognised at fair value at the acguaiton date. Subsegquent
changes to the fair value of the contingent consideration that s classified a5 a financal asset o financial Rability, s
recognised in profit or loss. H the contingent comideraton 15 classified as equity, it shall not be re-measured, and its
subsequent setiiement is accounted for withen eguity,
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Goodwill is initally measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transfermed, the amount
recognised for |1|:|n-1:1:|r|.'|:m||ing imesests and the fair value of the sLquirer's pmuiuuﬂy-hcld equaty interest in the scquires
over the net of the scquisition-date amounts of the identifiable amets and liabilities soquired, If the sum of this consideration
and other dems i< lower than the fair value of the net asseis of the subsicliany ll|:|:||.u'r|'.-'|:|I the differonce is, after rosdseiument,
recognised in profit or boss & gains on bargan purchase,

After initlal recogniton, goodwil & meatured a1 cost less any sccurradated impairment leises Geodwill B tested for
irmparment annually of more lregquently il eventy of changes n orcurnstances indicate that the cempng valee may be
irmpared. The Group perfedm its annual mmpairment test of goadwill at year end date For the purpose of imparment
teiting, goodwill arsng n & business combination o, from the soquistion date, allocated o each of the Group's cash-
generating unds ("CGUT), o group of CGUs, that are expecied 1o benelit frem the synergies ol the cembination,
irrespective al whether ather assets or liabifities. of the Group are assigred 1o those units o groups of whits,

Imparment s determened by assessing 1he recoverable amount of the CGU or group of CGUs to which the goodwall relates
Whera the recoverable amoimi of the CGU or group of CGUs & less than the camying amcunt, an impairment loss
recogrised. An imparment boss recogrised for goodwll 13 not revessed in subsegquent period

Whent goodwill Torms pan of & CGU or group of TGS and part of the operation within that unit is disposed of, the
goodwill assocated with the operation dsposed of & included in the carrying amount of the operaticn when determining
the gain of lows on dispowsl of the cperation. Goodwell disposed of in this circumstance is measured based on the relative
values ol the operation disposed of and the portion of the CGU or group of CGLUs retained

(6) Related parties

& party i conudered to be related to the Group
2]  the party 5 3 parson of 3 close member of that person’s family and that person:
@ has control or point control over the Groug,
fii}  has significans influence over the Group; or
(88 s mevnber of the key management personnel of the Grows or ol a parent of the Grougs,

(bl the party is an entity where any of the lollowing conditions epples
[ the entity and the Group ae members of the same groun,

@) oneontity 5 an asseciate or joint vorturs of the other entity (or of a panent, subsidiary or fellow subsidiany of the
other entity);

(i) the entity and the Group are ot ventumes of the weme third pasty;
[  one entity is 3 joint ventuse of a third entity and the other entity is an assodate of the thing entity;

i) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benehit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Gooap;

fw]  the entity is contradled of pointly comtradled by a persen identified im {a);

il & person identified in (a0 has sipnificant knfluence over the entity ar is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity {or of a parent of the entity) o

[witi) the entity, of any member of 8 Group of which it is a part, provides key mansgement personnel seraces to the
Groug or 1o the Group's pasent,
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(7) Finsncial instruments

A financial mstrument is any contract that gives e fo a finandal asset of one entity and a financial Babdity or equity
insimement of another antity

(i} Initial recognition and measurement of financial instruments

At initial recognition, finandal assets and financial liabilities are measured at fawr value, For financial assets and financial
liakilties measured at fair value throoegh profit or boes (CFYTRL), any related directly atinbutable transaction costs are
charged 1o profit oo koss; for other categories of financial assets and financial liabilities, any related directly attributable
transaction costs are included in their initial recognised value.

Fair value is the price thal would be received o sell an asiet or paid to transer & Hability i an cedetly fransaction bebween
mmarket participants at the mesturement date

When meawunng far vahee, the Group shall take into account the characteristes of the asseq or labdity i market parvcipants
would take those charactensincs inta account when pricing the asset o babiity at the measurement date lincluding the
conditicn of the assel; and restncions, if any, on the sale or use of the assetl, and wse waluation techmgues that are
apprapriate in the orcumstamees and fer winch sufiicient data and other information are avadable to measure far value. The
atopted valuabon technigues manly include market approach, income approach and cost approach,

(i) Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets
Classification of financial assets

The classification of financial assets is genarally based on the business model in which a financial asset is managed and its
contractual cash flow characterstics. O indtial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measwred at amortised cost, a1
fair value through other comprehensve income (T, or at FVTPL

Financial assets e not reclassrhed subsequant to their initial ecogmition unless the Group changes its busness mode! for
managing financial assets in which case all aflected fmancial assets are reclassified on the fast day of the it reporting
pencd follownng the change m the business model

& finanoal asset b measuned &t amortsed cost if it meets bath of the followng conditions and is not designated as at FYTPL

= |t 15 held within a business model whose objectroe 5 10 hold assets to cofect contractual cash flows; and

— its contractual terms give riag on specified dates 1o cash flows that are solely payrents ol prinopal and interest on the
princpal amount outstandng,

A financial asset is measured at FYTOC! il it meets bath of the fallawing condibions and 5 not desgnated as a1 FVTPL

= |t i held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling
fimancial assets, and

— it contractual terms give rise on spedficd dates fo cazh flowes that are solely payments of pancpal and interest on the
pnl‘n‘.-pu| arnourit ﬂub‘lln-dmg.

O intial recognition of an equity Investment that (s not held for trading, the Group may irevocably elect to present
subsequent changes in the investrent’'s fair value in othes comprehentive ncome. This election 15 made on @ investment-
bry-irvestment basis, and the investment should meet the definition of an equity mstrement from perspective of the lssuer

All fenancial atsets not dasshed as measured at amortised oot or FYTOC) as described above are measured at FVTFL On
initial recognition, the Group may ifrevocably designate a financial asset thal othenaie meets the regquremants to be
maasuned at amortised cost or at PVTOC! a5 a8 FYTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly redisces an accounting mematch
fhat would othenyise ariwe
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The business model refers 90 how the Group manages its financial awets m order 10 generate cash flows. That o, the
Group's busness model dotermines whether cash flowes wall resubt fram callecting contraciual cash flows, sellng financial
assets or bath, The Group determines the butiness model for managing the financial assets according to the facts and based
on the spocific butiness objective lor managing the Francal assets determined by the Group's key management personne!,

In Esteuing whether the contractual cath llowa are soldly payments of pencpal and interest on the principal ameount
outstanding, the Group consders the contractual terms of the matrument. Fer the purposes af this assesament, prncipal i
difned as the fak value of the financlal asset on initlal recognition. nterest @ delined as consideration for the tme valie
af morey and far the credit gk associated with the principal amaunt sutstanding duning a particular period af time and for
ather basie lending raks and costs, as well a3 & profit masgen. The Group alio asesses whather the firnancial asiet contains
& eontractual term that eould change the tming or amount of contractual cash flaws wech that 0 would not meet the above
contractual cash flows charactedistics

Subsequent measurement of financial assets
Financial assets measured at FVTPL

These financial assets are subseguently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any interest or dividend
income, are recognitsed in profit or loss unbess the financiad assets are part of a hedging refationship

Financial assets measured at amortised cost

These assels are subsequently measured 81 amortised cost using the effective interest methad. A& gam or loss on a financial
asset that i meastared a1 amortised eost and 5 Aot part of a hedging relationship shall be recognised in prafit or loss when
the financlal asset is derecognined, through the amantination process of in onder to recognie mpairment Gain of los

Debt instruments measured at FYTOC!

These assels are subsequently measured at fair value. Inlerest income calculated sing the effectve interest reethed,
imparment and foreign exdhange gans and losses are recognised i profit of loss. Other net gans and |osses ane recognised
in ather comprehensive income. On derscognition, gains and losses sccumuilated in other comprehenive income ane
reclassified to profit or loss,

Equity instruments measured at FYTOC!

These assels are subsequently measwred at fair va'ue. Dwidends are recognised as incame in profit or loas. Onher net
gamns and bosses are recognised in othier comprehensive income, On derecognition, gaims and losses accumulated in ather
comprehenshoe income are reclasudied 1o retaned earnings.

(iii) Classification and subsequent measurement of financial Nabilities

Financiad liabildies. are classdied a5 messured a7 PUTPL and other financial liabilities,

Financial liabilities measured at FVTPL

A linancal Babdity is clagssified &35 messured at FVTPL il it 15 elassifiod as held-for-trading (induding derivative Tinancisl labadity)
or it & detignated & such on infzal recognition

Financial kabilities measured at PYTPL are subsequently measured af fair value and net gains and lodses (mcluding any
imeresy pxpense) are recognised in profit or loss, unkess the financial labdiibes ace part of 8 hedging relationship.
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For the fmancial hiabilities designated as at FYTPL. the gairs and losses fram changes m fair value of the financial liahifty
arising {ram :h:ngca i the Group's own credit risk are indluded in other comprehensive income; ather changes in {air value
of the financial liakilities are recognised = profit o loss, If the Weatmaent of the impact of changes in the fmancal kabilities”
o eredit risk wall eroate or enlarge the accounimg mesmatch n profit or loss, the Group shall recognine the ontire gains
or losset of the financial Kabiktes (including the amount of the impact of changes in its own credit risk) in profit and loss
Whaen these liabilities are devecognised, the cumulative gaina or lostes previously recognised in other comarshensive income
are reclassified from reserve to relained earmings.

Other financial liabilities

Other fmancal Babdities ane subsequently measured at amortred cost using the elfectne nierest miethod

(iv) Financial instruments reclassification

The Group will reclassify all related financial assets when it changes its business maodel for managing financial assets, and
the reclassifacation applies prospectively from the redlassification date (the first day of the fest reporting penicd following the
change in business model),

(8) Trade date accounting

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised at the trade date, which & the date that the Group
commets 1o purchase or sell the assets. A regular way purchase of sale is the purchase or sale of financial assets that requires
delivary of assets within the time frame generally established by regulaben or convention in the marketplace.

{9) Presentation of financial instruments

Financia assets and financlal hatslities are generally presented separately in the statement of fnandal positon and shall not
be offser. However, a financial asset and 2 financial Babdity are offset and the net amount s presented in the statement of
Imancial posiien when both the Tollowing comdilkons are satisfied:

—  the Group currenily has a legally enforcrable right 1o set off the secognised amounts; and

—  the Group intends either to setthe on a pet basis, o to realse the linancial asset and setthe the finanoal lisbibty
wmltaneoisly.

(10) Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises loss slowances for expecied credd loss ("ECL") on:
= financial assets measured at amortised cost,

= debt msjruments measned st FYTOC), and

—  |oan commitments and financial guarantes confracts.

Financia assets measured at faer wvalue, incuding debt or equty instruments measwed at PVTPL, oquity instremants
desgnated as at FYTOC! and dervative financial assets, are not subjedt to ECL assessment

Measurement of ECL

ECL is a probabdity-weighied amouwnt that is determined with the respective risks of default cccurring as the weight. Credit
losses are measured as the present value of all cash shortfalls (e the difference beteeen the cash flows due to the entity in
accordance with the contract and the cash Fows that the Geoup expects to receive)
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The Group's methed of measuring ECL of financial nstruments roflects the folowing clements (i) unbsased weighted
average probability detesmined by the results of evaluating a range of possible oulcomes; (i) time value of money, (sl
reasonable and evidence-oasod information about past events, current conditions, and future econcmic forecasts that ane
available 31 no addiional cost or effort at the end of the roportng poriod.

The maximum period conudered when estimating ECL 4 the maximum contractual perlod (induding extensson optond) over
which the Graup & expeded to eredt rse.

Lifetema ECL is tha ECL that result from all possible default events ower the expected life of a finangal instrument

12-manth ECL i the poron of FOL that result from default everts that ane possble sathin the 17 moaths atter the end af
thie reporting petiad (o a thorter penod if the expected e of the irstrument i less than 137 months)

The Gioup classifies financial instruments into three stages and prowides provisions fed ECL accordingly, depending on
whiether credit sk on that fmancial nstrument has increased significantly since infial recognition,

The threa risk stages are defined as follows:

Stage 1. A fmencisl instrument of which the credit sk has not sgaificantly incrossed wnce initial recegnition, The ameunt
that equals to 12-manih ECL is recogrised aa koss siowance

Stage 2o A financial instrument with a ugnificant increase i credst sk since initial recognition but 5 not considered 1o ke
credit-impaied. The amount that equals to ifetime ECL is recognised as loss allowance. Refer 1o Note 43a) credit risk for
the descniption of how the Group determéines when a signidscant increase in credit rsk has ocoured,

Stage 3: A financial instrument i comidered 1o be credit-impaired as at the end of the reporting pericd. The amount that
eguals 1o lifetime ECL s recognised as loss allowance. Refer to Mote 45(a) owdit rist for the definition of credil-mpaired
financial assets.

Presentation of allowance for ECL

ECL is re=mwasured a1 the end of esch reporting period to rellect changes in the financial instrument’s credit risk since
initiad recognition, Any change in the ECL amount & recegrised as an imgament gain o ks in profit or loss. The Group
recognises impairment gams or losses for financial instruments messured af amortised cost with o cormesponding adpstment
1o their carying amount through alicwance for mmpairment loss. For debt instruments that are measured at PVTOCL the
loss allowance is recognised in other comprehensive income, which does not decrease the carrying amount of the financial
assets. The Group recognises loss allowance for loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts through other liabilities
[provmians for credit commitments)

Write-off

The gross camying amount of a financial asset i written off (either partially or in full) 1o the extent that there is no realistic
prospect of racovery. A wiite-olf constitutes a desacognition event. This i genevally the case when the Groun datermines
that the debbor does not have assety or sources of income that could genesate sufficient cash flows 1o repay the amounts
subect to the write-off. However, financial assats that are written off could sull be subject to enfoscement activithes in order
to compy with the Group’s procedures Tor recovery of amounts due. Subseguent recoveries of an assel that was previously
written off ate recognized as a reversal of impairment in profit or bess in the paniod in which the recoveny oocurs.

{11} Maodification of financial assets contracts

In soeme cases (such as renegotating Inans!, the Group may renegotiste or otherwise modify the financial assets contracts.
The Group would assess whether or not the new contractual lerms are substantally different to the onginal terms. § the
iemms are substantially different, the Group derecognises the original financial asset and recognises a new asset under the
rewised terms, |f the renegotiation or modification does not result in devecognition, but keads to changes in contractual cash
flows, when assessing whether a significant increase in gredit risk has ocoured, the Group compares the risk of a default
occuming under the revised terms as at the end of the reporting period with that as a1 the date of infiial recognétion undar
original terms.
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(12) Derecogmition of financial assets and liabilities
Derecognition of financial assets

Financial aiset is derecognised when one of the ﬁ:lhl'.llng canditons < met:
—  thi Group's contractual nghts 1o the cash flavws from the finandial asset expirg

—  the financial asset has been transferred and the Growp transfers substantally all of the risks and rewards of ownership
af the fmancal asset, or

—  the financial asset has been tramferred, although the Group neither transters nor netairs substantialy sl of the risks
andl rewards of ewnedshp of the linsnoal aet. # does nat retain contral cver the trarferred assel

Whene the Group has ransferred its rights to recelve cash flows from an asset or has retalned its rights 1o recehe cash
fleeys from the asset but assumed the obegation to pay those cash flows 1o the eventual reciplents and mearahile meet the
conditions of the transfer of financlal assets. and has neither transfemed nor retained subsiantially all the rises and reawvards
of the assel ror ransferred control of the asset, the asset s recognised 1o the extent of the Group's continueng irokement
Iny thee assel. Condinuing volvernent thal isces the Torm of @ guaranies over the ramslened assel & measured ot the lower
ol the oeaginal caerying amount of the asset and the peagimum amount of corsideration that the Group could be required 1o
rEpay.

Securitisation

a5 pan af i1s operabional actrates, the Group securities credil assets. When a secuntsation of financial assets does not
gqualily for derecognition, the relevant financial assets are not derecognised, and the consideration paid by thind parties are
recorded a5 4 Fnancal Nability, wher the securitiaten of financial assets partially qualifies for derecogniton, the Group
continues to recognise the transferred assets 1o the extent of its continuing Invelvement, and derecognses the remaining
portion. The camying amaount of the transferred assets is apporhoned babween the derecognised poren and the retained
partion based on thei relative fair values, and the dfference between the carrying amount of the derecognised portion and
the to2al corsideraten paid for the derecognised portion i ecorded in profit or loss.

Sales of assets on condition of repurchase

The derecegnition af financial assets sold on condition ol repurchase & determined by the economic substance of the
transaction, If & financial aset v sold under an agreement Lo repurchase the tame or substantially the same aset at a
fmed price or al the sale peice plus & medsonable metumn, the Group will nol derecognise the asset Il & lnaticid sset &
sold together with an option to repurchase the Tnancal asset at ity Tair value &1 the bme of repurchase, the Group will
dereoognae the hinanclal aiset

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Grous devecogrises a financial liatslity for pary of i) only when its contractual oblgaton (o par of i) & extingueshed,
(13) Derivatives and hedge accounting

Derivatives

Derrvative fimancial matruments are inbally recognised ot fsir value on the date on which & dervatve contract B entered
i and are subsequently re-measuned 81 Tair value. Dervatives are carred as assets when the fair value iy positive and
leakalties wihen the Tair value is negative.
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If the host contract included in the hybrid cortract is a financial asset, the embedded derwvative s no longer spliit from the
main contract of the fnandaal aiset, and the hyhrid fmancial nstrement as 3 whole = related 1o the dassification of the
tinancial awset provaion, § the host contract included in the hybrd comtract i3 not a financial asset, when the embedded
deswatme's econcmic charscterstics and nishs are not closoly related to those of the h;rhnd contract, thase soparate
instrumaents with the same terms a5 the embedded dernative would meet the dedinition of a dervative, and the hybnd
instrument i not carried &t FYTPL, derivaives. embedded in odher firancal instriuments should be split {rarn the hybnd
contract and Treated as teparate dorivatives. These embedded derivatives. are measdned a1 far value with the changes in Tair
valus mmpi.'l.nd " prnf.lt or logs

Ary gains of lotses arding from changes in falr value on dewatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are taken
directly to prafit of leas

Far less complex dervative products, the fair values are principally determinad by waluation madels which ane commonly wsed
by market partopants. Inpets to valuation models ae determined from observable market data whereyer possible, includmg
foreign exchange spot and forward rates and interest rate yeeld curves, For more complex derivatve products, the fair values
arg mainly deterruned by quoted prices from dea'ers.

Hedge accounting

At tha inception of a hedging relationship, the Group formally designates the hedging instruments ard the hedged iems,
and documents the hedging refationship to which the Group wahes to apply hedge accounting and the rik management
objective and sirategy for undertaking the hedge. The documentation includes identification of the hedging instrument, the
hedged tern o transaction, the nature of the mk being hedged and how the anbty will assess the hedgng instrument’s
effactiveness in offsetting the expoiure to changes in the hedged tem’s fair value or cash flows attributable to the hedged
risk, Such hedges are expected to meet the hedge eHectiveness in achieving offsetting changes in fair value or cash
Howes and are assessed on an on-going basis 1o analyse the sources of hedge inetfactivenesy which are sxpacted 1o atfect
the hedging relatonship in remaining hecging pennd. B & hedging refatinnship ceases 1o mest the hedge eHectveness
requirement relating 1o the hadge ratio, but the rak managemen? ohjectve for that designated hedging refationship remaing
the same, the Group would rebalance the hedgng relatsonship

Certan dermatreg transactions, whie providing effective econcrmic hedges under the Group®s nsk management postions,
do nat guakly Tor hedge accounting and s therelore traated ai derivatived held for trading wath lair value gasi or lodses
recegrised in profit or loss.

Fair value hedges

Fair walue hodget are bedges of the Group's cxposure to changes in {air value of a mecognined assol or bability o an
unrecognised form commitment, or an identified portion of such an assel liability or wnrecognised firm cemmitmaent, that
in attribwiable to a particular risk and could affect the profit ar lows of ather comprehemive income Amaong them, the
circumstances affecting ather comprehensive income are limited 1o the hedging for the sk exposure fram fair value change
af non-trading equity inrsedment dewugnated as at FYTOC! For Tair value hedged, the carping amount of the hedged tem
nat alrpady measured at fair value 15 sdpusted for the gain or loss sttnbatshle 1o the sk being hedged and i 1sken o pratit
or [gas or other compeehersene income, The gains o ks tor hedging instrurnent r-maeasuned a1 tair value are takan to
prabit ar loss o ather compeehemsive income

When the hedged item in a fair value hedge is measured at amodised cost, any heage adustment to its carrying amount &
amorised to profit or loss. The amonisation is based en a recalculated effectrie interest rate at the date when amortisation

begins,
When an unrecognaed firm commitment is designated as a hedged item, the subsaquent cumulateee change in fair value of

the frm commitment atinbutable 1o the hedged risk is recognised as an asset o lalslity with a corresponding gain o loss
recogrised in profil or loss. The change: in fair value of the hedging instrument are also recognised n profil or loss,

The Group d=contmues {air value hedge accountng when the hedgng relationshio ceases to meet the qualfying eritana
after takng into eccount any rebalsncing af the hedging relationship, Including the hedging instrument has expired or has
been sold, tarminated or exercised. If the hedged itemd ane derecognised, the unamenticed adjusiment to carrping amaunt i
recorded in profit or lods.
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Cash flow hedges

Cash fhow hedges are hetdges of the Group's expedure to vanability m cash flows that i attributable to & particular sk
associated with & recogneed assel o Lisbddy, & highly piobable forecast transaction o a cempanen] af any such item, and
could alfect prafit or loss, For designated snd qualdyng cash Tlow hedges, the eflectve porton of the gan of koss on the
hedging imstrument s mitially recognised duectly in ather comprehensive incame. The meffective portion of the gain or lods
on the hedging instrument is recognised imenediately in protit or b

When the hedged cash flow affects peodit or loss, the gain or loss on the hedging mstrument recognised directly in other
comprehensive income i recycled in the corresponding income or expense Ene of the statement of profit or loss. When
the hedging relationship ceases lo meel the gualifying criteria after taking into acoount any rebalancing of the hedgng
relationship, mcluding the hedging instrument has expired o has been icld, terminaled or exercised, amy cumulative gains or
lowses existing in olher comprehensive mcome al that Lime remaing in other comprehensive income until the hedged forecast
transaction ultimately ocours. 'When a forecast Bransaction is no longer expected to ooou, the cumulative gain or loss that
wias reported in other comprehersae income is immediately ramsferred to profit o loss,

Net investment hedges

& ret investment hedge & a hedge of the cunency risk of a net investment in a foresgn institution opesation,

Hedgées of naet investments in foreign opedations ane adcounted for similady to cash flow hedges. Any gain of loss on the
hedging imstrument redating fo the effectve portion of the hadge 1 recognined directly in other compeehensive income; the
gain o lods relating 1o the ineflectig portion & recognised in profit or lod immediately. Gaing and kdses accumulated in
other comprehensive incoema ame icluded in prafit or loss when the foregn operation is disposed of as past of the gains or
lesses o the disposal

(14} Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions {including secunties borrowing and
lending)

Assels sofd under agreements o repurchase at a specified future date (“repm®} are not derecognised from the statement
of financial posibion, The corespondeng cash recesved, incdluding acorued interest, 15 recognised on the statement of fimancal
positicn a3 a “repurchase agresment”. The difference between the sale and repurchase prices o treated as an interest
expemse and is amorimed over the |de of the agreement using the effectve interest methed

Conversely, assets purchased under agreements to resell at a speaified future date |“reverse repos”) are not recogresed on
the statement of mancal peuton The corresponding cash pald, including acorued intedest, is recognised on the stsement
of financial position a5 @ “reverse repurchase agreement”.

According to the policy of dasfcaton of finandal assets, the reverse repechase agreements held by the Group wene
divided Into different classifications acooding to the entity’s business model for managing the fimancial mtrements and the
contractual cash flove characteristics of the assets. financia! assets measured at amortised cost and financial assels measured
at FVTPL The difference between the purchase and resale prices of revene repirchase agreements meawred at amortised
cost is treated as an interest incosme and s amortised over the life of the agreement using the eifective nterest method.

Securities bormowing and lending transactions are usually collateralised by securitios or cash, The transder of the secuntes
fo counterparties i only reflected on the statement of financial position if the risks and rewards of ownership are also
transferred Cash advanced or received as collateral e recorded a3 a0 assel o liahility

Securities borrowed are not recognised in the staterment of firandal positron, uniess they are then sold to third parties, in
which case the eb'igatian 1o return the secusites 15 recorded as a Frnamcial Rabiliy held for rading and measured a1 fair
value wath any gains or losses nduded in profit er loss.
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(15} Insurance contracts
Insurance contracts classification

The Group's insurance subsidiary euecules the contract with the :pcdlﬁlhnider. Where the Group underiakes inwurance risk
{other than financal risk] transferred from the palicyholders, the contract is classified as an nsurance contract. Insurance risk
refers bo the risk that the combined cost of elasms, admintstration and palicy acqulsilinm iy enieed the sggregate amount
of premiums received and investment income over time. \Where the Group undestakes the nisks other than imsurance risk, the
contract |4 classified a5 a non-inswrance comtract. Where the Group undertakes both insurance risk and other nsks, forming a
contract with mixed rigks, the follewing stipulations are applied:

(i} whede the ingurance rik and ather risks can be detinguiched from sach ather and separately measured, the msurance
ik b5 separated from other rinks. The insurance nsk i sccourted for as an insurance contract and other sisks are
accounted for according to the relevant accountng standards,

i} where the insurance risk and ather risks cannot be distinguished from each other, or can be dstingusshed bt cannaot
be separately measured, an umbeslla contract applies and a significant nsurance risk test shall be performed based on
it. If the insurance risk is significant, the contract is accounted for as an insurance comtract; othenwise, it is accounted
for a5 & non-mswrance coniract

Insurance income recognition

InsfarCe peoamium nooms 5 reocgnised when:

{it  the msurance contract 4 nsued, and related insurance risk s taken on by the Group,
(i) the relsted economs benefits are likely 10 flow to the Group; and

ik related income can be reliably meassed

Insurance contract liabilities

When meaturing imurance confract Habilities, the Group dassifies insurance contracts whose irsurance nisks are of simélar
nature a5 a meaturement unit. Insurance coniract Habilibes are measured based on a reasorably estimated amount of
payment that the Group s ebliged to pay to fulfill relevant cbligations under the insurance contract. At the end of each
reporting period, the adequacy of Rability i tested I the mwurance contract lishilites re-caloulated with the msurance
actuarial method exceed thair casrying amounts on the date of the liability adequacy test, an additional provision shall ba
made for the respectve imurance contract liabilities based on the difference. Othersasme, no adustment is made to the
respactive insurance contract labilities,

(16) Leases

A lease i5 when the lessor conveys the right to contrel the use of an asset for a period of time in exchange for the
consideration of the besses.

At incoption of a contract, the Group assewses whother a contract is, of contains. a leaso. A confract is. of contains, a leas
if the contract conveys the right to control the use of one or mone identified assels for a pencd of time in exchange for
consideraticn

Te assess whether a contract conveys the right 1o control the use of an identified asset, the Group assesses whathar:

—  the confract invohes the use of an identified asset. An identified asset may be specified expliotly ar implctly in a
confract and should be physically distingt, or a capaoty portion of other porfion of an asset that is not physically
distinet but represents substantialy all of the capacity of the asset and thereby provides the custamar with the right to
ohtain substantially all of the economec benefits from the ise of the asset. If the supplier has a substantie substiution
right throughout the pencd of wse, then the assat is not idertified,
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—  the lewor hax the rght to obtsn sudstantially all of the economic benefits from wse of the asset throughout the
period of use;

—  thie lesses b the rght to direct the use of the sset

For a contract that contains more than one weparaie bease components, the lessee and the lessor separate lease componenis
and account for each lease component as a lease separalely. For a contract that containg lesse and non-lesse companents,
the kessee and the essor separale 'ease components from norelease components. However, for the leases in which the
Group it a lesses, the Group has elected not to separate kase components from non-lease components and accounds for the
laasa and non-lease comporents as a single lease component

(i} As a lessee

The Groug recogaises a right-cl-use asset and a lease lability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset &
imitially measured at cost, which compnses the initial amount of the lease liability, any lease paypments made at or before
the commencement date (less any lease incenlives recewed), any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs 1o
dismantle and rermove the underlying assat o¢ to restore the ste on which it is located or restore the underlymg asset 1o the
condition required by the terms and conditions of the kease,

Tha righl-u!-ub assat i'r.-dtprqqi.'rlmd wsdng the straighl-ling mathod. i 1he lésion in ruldmlbl'y cortain o axarcite a purchase
aption by the end of the lnase term, the nght-of-use asaet s depreciated over the remaining useful Ives of the undedying
aisat. Oiharisie, the ng‘h‘l:-q‘-ul- anet it doprociated {rom the cormmencernant date to the sarser of the ond of the vesdul
e of the nght-of-use awet or the end of the loase term imparment bowses of nght-ol.wse assets are accounted for in
sccordanes with the accoumiting pahey deseribed in Mate 4023}

The fease liaddity & initially measured 2t the present value of the kease payments that are not paid at the commencement
date. In calculating the present value of leawe payments, the moup uses the incremental borrowing rate if the inlerest rate
implicit in the lease & not readily determinable. Each institution of the Group uses an interest rafe that a besses would have
1o pay to borrow over a similar term, and with 3 simalar security, the funds necessary to obiain an asset of a similar value to
the right-of-use asset In a similar economic environment as the incremental borrowing rate.

A constant periodic rate is used to calculate the interest on the lease liabfity in each pericd dumnng the lease term with a
corresponding charge to prodit or loss or incuded in the cost of assets where appropriate. Variable lease payments not
Included in the measurement of the lease liability are charged to profit or loss or included in the codt of assets whare
apprapriate o intuned,

Under the fu'uwing cicurmstances alies the commencement date, the Group re-messuies lease lishilfies based on the
present value of revived lease pagmments:

= there is a changa in the amounts espedied 1o be payable under a ressdual value guasantes;
—  fthere is a change in future lease payments. resulting from o change in an index or @ rate wsed to determine those
payments

—  there iz a change in the adessment of whether the Groop wall exercie a purchase, oxtension or temmination option, or
there |3 a change in the exerciie of the extension or ferminatson option

When the lease liability is re-meatured, a corresponding adustment 5 made to the carying amownt of the nghi-of-use asset,
or & recarded in profit or loss i the camying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zers.

The Groug has elected not to recognine right-ol-use assets and lease labilities tor short-term leases that have a lease term of
13 months or less and leases of low-value assets. The Group recognises the mase payments. ssaciated with thess leases in
profit o loss or an the cost of the asiels where appropriate using the stradght-line methad over the leae tarm
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(i) As a lessor

The Group determines at lease inception whether each lease & a finance lease of an operating bease. & lease o classilied a3
a finance lease if it transfers subdtantally all the mks and rewards incidental te ownership of an underhang asiet irespectivg
af whether the kegal tithe 1o the sset B eventually transfesed, An operatng lease i & lesse othet than a finance leme,

When the Group 15 a sub-lessor, it assesses the lease classification of a sub-lease with reference to the right-of-use asset
arsing from the head lease, not with reference to the undarhang asset. i the head lease is a short-term lease to which the
Group applies practical expedient described above, then it classifies the sub-lease as an operating bease.

Under a finance bease, al the cormmencement date, the Group recognises the finance lease recesvable and derecognises the
finance kease asset. Thee finance leass receivable i initially messured 8l an amount equal 1o the met nyestment in th ease
Thee ret irvestment in the kease is measuied al the aggregate of the unguaranteed oesidusd value and the poesent valee of
thie lease recervable that aie not recevoed ot the commencement date, diszourted using the memest rate implicit in the e

The Group recognises finance incosme aver the lease term, based on a pattern refllecting & comtant permdic rate of retum
The impakment and derecognition of the finance lease receniable ane recognied m accordance with the accountng palicy
in Note (100 and 4{12), Variable lease payments not induded in the measurement al pet investment in the lease e
recagrised a3 income as they are sarmed.

Lease mceipts from operating leases is recognised as income wsing the straight-lne method over the kease term, The inttial
direct costs incured in respedt of the operating lease are indtially capatalised and subsequently amortised in profit o loss over
the lease term on the same basis as the lease incomae. Variable lease payments not induded in lease mosipts ame recognised
a5 incorma a5 thay are earned.

{17) Financial guarantee contracts

The Group ssues Tinancial guarantes contracts, including letiers of oredit, betters of guarantes and acceplance. These
financial guarantes contracts provade for specified payments 1o be made to reimburse the holders for the losses they incur
when a guaranteed party defaults under the original or modified terms of a debt instrument, loan or any other obligation.

The Gioup initially measures all financial contracts at fair value, in other liabilities, being the premium meceved. Tha
amound is recognined ratably ever the pencd of the contract as fee and commission income. Subsequently, the linbilities are
measuwed at the highes of the amaunt of the loss allowance determined in accordance with mmpairment polcies of financial
mstrurmenits and the amount mitially recognised less the curmulatae ameunt of income. Any noease i the Babifity relating
1o a fimancial guarantee is taken to the statement of profit or loss,

(18} Fiduciary activitios

‘When the Group acts in a fiduciary capacity such as custodan or agent, assets aming thereon together with related
undertakings 10 return such assets 10 customars are axcluded from the statement of fnancial position.

The auet cusiody services of the Group reler to the business that the Group as trusiee approved by regulatory authorities,
sgns custody agreement with clenis and takes the ressanubility of trustes in sccondance with relevant laws and regulations.
The assets under custody are not reconded an the statement of financial position as the Group merely fullils the respensinibty
a5 trustee and changes fees in accordance with these agreements without setaining any rsks of rewarnds of the aswets under
cusiady.

The Grosp grants entrusted loars on behall of trustors, which are recorded off-balance shest. The Group, as a trustes,
grants such entrusied loans 1o borrowers undar the direction of these trustors who fund these loans. The Group has been
contracted by those trustors fo manage the administration and collection of these Ipans on their behalf. Those trustors
determire both the underwriting criteria for and the terms of all entrusted koam inciuding their purposes, amounts, interest
rates, and repayment schedules. The Group charges a commission related to its actribes in connection with entrusted loans
which ane recognited ratably over the percd in which the service is provided, The risk of loss s bome By these trustors
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(19) Precious metals

Precious metals compnse gold, sitver and other precious metals. Freoous metals that are not related 1o the Group’s precious
metals trading actiities are intially measured at acguisition cost and subsequently measured at the lower ol cost and
net realisable value. Predous metals acguired by the Group for trading purposes are initially measured at fair value and
subsequent changes in fair value are recorded in the statement of profit or loss.

Thie Group feconds the precious metal recered as an asset. A liability to return the amount of precious metals deposited i
also recogrised . The precious mielals deposited with the Group are measured at fair value both on imtial recognition and in
iul:m.-qLEnl measrerTeel,

(20) Proparty and equipment

Property and equipment, cther than condtruction in progress are stated at costs dess accumulated deprecistion and
afy impairment ows. The cout af an item of propery and equipment compiides ity purchase price, tan and any directly
attributabde costs of binging the asset 1o it present working condition and location Tes s ntended e Expenditure
incurred after nems of property and equipment have been put inte operation, such as repairs and maimenance, & pomally
charged bo profil o los in the period in which it s mcurred. I siluations whete U retognition critera are satified, the
expeindture lor & magor inypecton & capitaleed in the carmying amount of the asse! & 4 replacement

Construction in progress compries the diret costs of construction during the period of consiruction and Is not depreciated.
Construction in progress i redassified to the appropriate category of property and equpment when completed and ready
for use.

The carrying values of property and equpment are eviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying values may not ba recoverable.

Deprecation i1 caleulsted on the straight-line basn to write off the cost of each item of propesty and equipment, leds any
estimated residual value, over the estimated uselul [ife The estimated useful life, estimated residusd value and the annual
depreciation rate of each dem of property and squipment (excluding areralt and vessels) are & Tellowa:

Estimated Estimated residual Anmual

useful life walue rate  depreciation rate

Propesties and buildings 5-50 years 0%-3% 194%-20%
Oifice equipment and mioter vehicles

(eacluding arcraft and vesueli) 2-T yeary - 14 29%-50%

The sk ler of the sconsmre uselul

Leasehold improvements Irves and remasing lease lenms

Equipment under opevating leases where the Gioup is the lessor containg aircraft, aircraft engines and vessels. The estimated
useful lves and depreciatson methods are determined according 1o the conditions of individual aircraft and wessel. The
residual values are assessed by an independent apprieser based on historical data. The estimated useful lives range from 15
o 25 years

For an impaired fixed aszet, the depreciation i caloulated based on the carrying value l#ss the cumulatve impasrmant los

Whene parts af an tem of property and equipment have different usefud lives, the cost of that item & alocated on a
reasonable basls among the parts and each pan is deprecisted separately.

Residual wates, usetul Ives and depreciation methods are reviewed, and adiusted |t appropriate, at least at each financial
year and,

An (tem of property and equipment |3 desecognbied upon dispasal of when no Tulure sconomz benefits ae expected from
it use o disposal. Any gain or loss arisng from derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference beteveen the ni
disposal proceeds ard the carying amount of the asset) s included i the staternent of profit or loss i the year the aiset o
denecognised
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(21) Land use rights

Land use rights are recognised a1 cost, being the fair value at the fime of mgection from the central government of the PRC
(the *Gowarnmient”™ ) during the Group's rastiucturing or the consideratan paid The rights are amartised wsing the straight-
line method over the periods of the keases. When the prepaid land lease payments cannot be allocated relably between the
land and buildings elements, the entire lease payments are inchuded in the costs of properties and buildings as finance lsases
n property and equipment.

(22} Repossessed assets

Repossessed assels are inibally recognised at far value of asiets not refained plus related costs, and ae subsequently
measwed at the lower of the camying value and net recoverable amaunt. If the recoverable amount i lower than the
carnying walue of the repossessed assets, the assels ace written down to the recoverable amount.

(23) Non-financial asset impairment

The Group assesses al the end of each reperting penod whether there & any indication that property and equipment,
land use nghts, nght-of-use assets, associates and joint ventures and other non-finamcial assets may be impawed. If any
such Indication exists, of when impasment testing for an asset & required, the Group makes an estimate of the asset's
recoverable amount. An assel’s recoverable amount is the higher of its far value less costs to sell ang its value In use and
is determined on an indaidual basis, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely mdependent of those
fram other assets or groups of assets, in which case the recoverable ameount is determined for the CGU to which the asset
belongs. Where the gross cafrying amount of an asset exceads s recoverable amount, the asset is consdened to be mpained
and i written down 1o it recoverable amount. In assessing value in wse of an assed, the estrmated future cash flovs ane
discauntad to thew present values using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current masket assessments of the time vakie of
maney and the risks specific to the asset

An avwessment B made at the end of each reportang pavod at 1o whether there & any indication that prevously recognmed
impairment loases may no longer sxist or may hove decresied. If such an indication exists, the recovessble amount &
eitimated A preaously recognied impairment koas i reversed only o there has been a change in the estimatin uied 1o
determire the avet’s recoverable amownt vnce the lwt mmpairment loss was recognied. §f that s the case, ihe carying
amnund of the acet i1 increased 1o its recovirable amount. That increased amount cannat sxceed the caring amaunt that
wotld have been determined, net of any depreciatoon or amorteation, had no impairment (o4 been recagnied for the duset
in prioe year Ay duch reverssl norecognaed in profit o loss. After such & revieraal, the deprecation of amorisation change
15 sdpusied in fuiute perods to slacate the aset's rensed carrying amount, bess any redsdual value, on a systematic basis over
113 remaining weful lde

{24) Provisions

Provisions are recognised whaen the Group has a present obligation as a result ol a past event, and it Is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying sconomic benehits will be regqured to sefile the chligation and a reliable estimate can ba
made of the amount of the obligation.

A provisen i inibally measured st the best estimate of the expenditure required 1o setile the related present obbgation
When the eflect of the time value of money & matenal, the best estrnate & determined by dscounting the related futune
cash outflows. When determining the best ediimate, the Group considers factars pertaining to a contingency such as
Flskcs, uncerlantes and tims value of monsy, Where there 5 a range of possible outcorme, and each possible outcome in
that range 5 as likely as any othes, the best estimate & the mad-point of that range. In other cases, the bast estimate &
determuned accordeng to the followang crcums ances:

= whaere the contingency involves a single item, the beit estimate is the most likely oulcome,

—  whéde the contingency involves a large population ol Bems, the best etimale i determined by wesghting all possible
outcorma by thesr assccated probabilinies,

The Group reviewn the carrying amount of a provsion at the end of reporting period. The caerying amount 13 adjusted to the
current best estimate
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{25) Contingent liabilitias

A contingens liability & a possible obligation that arses from past events and whose exstence will ondy be confirmed by
the ocoumence of non-accurrence of one of mare uncertain fuhere peents not whally within tha control of the Group. It
can also be a present cbligation ansng from past events that & not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow
of economic resources will be required or the amount of obligation carnot be measured reliably. Contingent liahdbbes are
disclosed in the notes to the fnancal statements. When a change in the probabiity of an outfiow ooows so that outfiow s
probable and can be reliably estimated. f will then be recognised a5 a provision.

(26} Conwertible instruments

Corvertible instruments ssued by the Group that can be comverted to equity shares, whese the number of shares 1o be
issued and the value of corsidesation to be received at that time do not vary, ase accounted for as compound fimancial
instruments containing both liabdty and equity companents.

Thee initial carmung amount of 4 compound financial imtruiment f allocated to its equety and lability companents, The
amount meeagnised in squity i the dilference betwsen the far value af the instrement a5 4 whale and the separately
determined fair value of the lability component Gncluding the value of ary embedded derivatives other than the squity
comparent). Transaction costs that relate [o the issue of a cormpound fnancal imtrument are aliscated to Uhe latulity and
efuity components in propofon to the sliacation of proceeds

Subsequent to inital recognaian, the labity companent s measured at amorused cost using the effecove interest method,
unless [t is designated upon recognition at FYVTPL The equity companent is not re-measured.

i the corvertible mstrument & comerted, the kability component, together with the eguity component, are translerred
to equity. I the convertible mstmement & redeemed, the comidevation paid end tramaction fees for the redemption ane
aliccated to the labiity and equity components, The method used 10 allocate the condderation: and transaction costy B
ther some & that vsed for asusnce, After allocating the comideation and tamaction costs, the dillerence between the
allccated and carmpng armounts b charged to profit and loss if i elate to thw iatnBly component or directly mecognined in
wquity if it relates 10 the equity componmt

{27} Preference shares and perpetual bonds

At iretial recognition, the Group dassifies the preference shared, perpetua’ bonds issued or ther components as fimancial
labilties or equity imstruments based on their contractuad ferms and their economic substance after comsidening the
defmnition of financial liabilities ard equity instruments. Preferénce shares and perpetual bonds issued containing both equity
and llabdty comporents are accounted for using the accounting policy for convertible instruments containng an equity
campanent

Prefererce shares and perpetusl bonds baved that should be classled 45 equity instruments are necognised in bguity based
on the actual amount receied. Ay distribution of daidends or interests dusing the mstrument's duration is treated as peafit
appropriaton, When e pl'ﬂl,-.llul'w.l.l shares and perpeius borids ane fedee rned atcoidng o the contrectiual fenrms, the
redeermned amount is chasged to eguity.

(28) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash oguvalents reler to monetary assets, which afe short-term, highly hguid, readiy connetible ima known
amounts of cash and subject to an msignificant mk of changes i value, Cash and cash egquivalents comprme cash,
unrestricted balances vath central banks, ameuns due from banks and saher financial instittsont and severse repurchase
agreernents wih onginal matunty of less than theee months.
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(29) Revenue recognition
Interest income

For all finarcal instruments measwred at as | cost and g A-generating financial instruments classdied as financial
st meatured ot FYTOCH, interest income s reconded at 1he effectve intersst rate, which i the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipls or payments lhrquqh the eapecied e o the hinancial mstrement, where approgriaie, to the
gross carying amount al the financial sesel, o the amortied cost of financial babiity. The calculation takes inta account all
contractual termes of the financial mstrument (for example, prepayment options) and includes any lees or incremental costs
that are dinectly atinbutable 16 the irstrument and are an integral part of the effectae intenest rate, bul nat expected credit
losses,

Interest mcome (& calculated by applyng the effective mtesest rate to the gross camymng amount of financial assets and =
recognised a1 interest income, except e

it purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, whose interest income i caloulated, since intial recognition,
by applying the oedit adusted effective interest rate to ther amortised cost; and

(i) purchaied o arignated financial adeets 1hat are nat eredit-impaeed bul have wiblequenily became cradit-impaired,
whese intereit ncome m calculated by apphyng the effectye interedt rate 1o thew amortited coit ue, net of the
eapected credit lom pressioa), I, i & subsequent poriod, the firancial ssuets quality impreve o that they are no
Ionger credis-impared and the improvement in credit quaity & related objectvely to & cenan event occurring after the
application of the sbave-mentioned rules, then the interest incorre i caleulated by spphang the effective intenest rate
o thisir Qrods cAfymg amaunt.

Fee and cammission income

The Group earms fee and commesion incame fhom a dverse range of seraces 11 provides o ns cistomers, The fee and
commitsion mecome recognised by the Group reflects the amaurnt of corsideration 1o whick the Group expects io be entitled
in exchange for transfering promised senviced o customers, and income & recognised when its perlormance abligation in
contracts it satisfied

(i} The Giowup recognaes meome oves fime by measuding the progress towards the complete satisfacton ol &
performance obligation, if ene of the falawing ontena s met

= the customer smuftaneously receives and consumes the berefits provided by the Group's performiance as the
Group performs

—  the custornor contrals the serdice provided by the Group in the course of performance; of

—  the Group does not provide service with an altemative use 1o the Group, and the Gioup has an enlorceable fight
1o payment lor performance completed to date

fil  In other cases, the Group recognives revenue at a point in fime &t whoch a customer obtans control of 1he promeved
IR

Dividend income

Dividend income 5 recognised when the Group’s rght to recese payment is established, it s probable that the related

economic banefits will fow to the Group and the related income can be feliably measured.

(30} Employee benefits

Employes benefits reder to &l forms of consideration and other related papenditure geen by the Group in exchange for
sarvices renddarad by employees. The benefits payable are recognised as liabdities during the penod in which the employees
hawe rendered services to the Gmup, i the etfect of discounting the benefits payable whch are payable atter one year from
the end of the reporting peniod is significant, the Group will present them at their present value,
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Far the ywar ended 31 December 2021
{In AMIB millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

Short-term employee benefits

Employes wages or salanes, bonuses, sooal securly contributions such as medical imsurance, work shjury insarance,
rraternity ivurance and housing fund, messed 3 the amsount meurred &f 8 the applicable benchmarks and rales, ane
recognised & a kabdity a3 the employes provdes services, with a cosrespanding charge to profit o las of included m the
o5t o astens whede appoariate,

All eligible employess outside Chinese mainland pasticipate in local defined contribution schemes. The Group contributes to
these defined contribution schermes based on the requirements of the lecal regulatory bodies and charge 1o profit or loss or
included in the cost of assets whaere appropriate.

Post-employment benefits-defined contribution plans

Pursuant 10 the eleant laws and regulations of the PRC, the Group participates in a defined contribution bassc penson
insurance and unemplogment insurance in the social insurance systen established and managed by government
organisations. The Group makes contmbutions 10 basic pension insurance and unemployment insurance plans based on
the applicable benchmarks and rates stipulated by the govermmment. Basic pension insurance ard unemployment msurance
cortributions are recognised as labdites with a comesponding change to profit or koss or Induded in the cost of assets where
appeopriate a5 the related services are rendered by the employees.

In addition, emaloyees in Chinete mainland alsa participate in a defined contribution retirement benefit plan established
by the Grous (the “Annusty Plan®), The Group and 15 employees are requied 10 condnbute a cerfain porcentage of the
employess’ previous year basic salaries o the Anraity Plan, The Group pays a fixed contrbution inta the Anruity Plan and
has n obligaton to pay further contnbsutions if the Annuity Plan does net hokd sufficient assets to pay all employee benefis
Thi contribution is changed o profil or koss whan i s incutned,

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable as a result of either the Growp’s decsion to terminate an employes’s employment before
the due date of labor contract or an employee's decsion to accept an offer of benafits in exchange for the termination of
employment. The Group recogreses termination benefits in prodit or loss at the earlier of

—  when the Groeup can o longer withdriwr an affer of those benefis,

— when the Group has a specific, formal restructuse plan mwvolving payment of termmnation bensfits, and the plan has
started or infermed eadh affected party about the influence of the plan, therefore each party formed reasonable

EnpeClalions.
Early retirement benefits
According to the Bank's policy on eatly retirement benefits, certain employees are entitled to take leave of absence and
I reburn receve a certain level of staff salares and related benefits from the Bank. The salanes and benefit payrments are
made from the date of sarly retirement to the normal retirement date. Differences ansing from changes m assumations and
estimates of the present value of the kabilities are recognsed m profit o loss
{31) Income tax
Income tan comprses current and deferred tax. Income tax is recogrused in the statement of profd or loss except that it
relates o items recognaed denectly i equity, in which case it iv recognised i equity
Current tax

Current tax assets and [abdities Tor the current and prior pencdy aie measured at the amount expected 1o be recovered fram
of paod te the taxation authodties. The tax rates and tax lass used 1o compute the amount are thase that are enacted or
substantively enacted By the end of each reporting perasd
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Deferred tax

Deferred tax s provided using the balance sheot Habdity mathod on temporary ditferences at the end of the reporting penad
between the tax Bates of assels and liakdties and their chfrang smounis

Delered tax kabifities are recognised for alf taxable tamporary diflerences, except
it wehere the takaale temiporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill;

fid  where the Laable temporasy difference arises from the initial recognition of assets and babdiises in a ansaction that
s mot 4 business combmation and, al e leme of the lramsection, allects neither the asccounling prold o lacalde
incorre {or deduchble expenes)

In respect of taxable temporary differences assooated weth investments in subsidianes, assooates and oint venbures,
deferred tax kabilities are recognised except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controfled
and it i probable that the tempoeary differences will not be reversed in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets ase recognised for all deductible termporary differences, carry fonmaed of umused tax credits and wnused
tax losses, 1o the extent that it & probable thai tacable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the camy fosward of urused tax credits and unused tax lesses can be wtilised, excopt that deferrod tax asscts
arg ot recognised o the temporary dfference anses fram the intial recognition of assets and Habilities in a transaction and
that:

(i} transsction & not a business combinatson,
il at the time of the transaction, it atfects neither 1he accounting profit ner tadable income (or deductible expenses

In respact of deductible temporary dilferences avocated with investments o submiduanies, asodates and |@int wentures,
diferind Tax atuets are recogniued only 1o the axtant that i1 i probable that 1the temparany ditherences will be revarsed i thes
foreseeable future and taeable peolit will be available agamt whch the temporary ditferences can be utilised

Deferred tax assets and defemed tax liahilities are measured at the tax rates that ase expected to apply 1o the pesod when
the asset is realsed or the kabiity &5 settfed, based on tax rates (and tax lawsd that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting perod, ard reflect the corresponding 1ax effect.

The carrying amount of deferred ta assets i reviewed at the end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent that
It & no longer probable that sufficient taxable income will be avadable 1o allowd all or pant of the deferred tax assed to be
utilised. \Whaen it is virtually probable that sufficient taxable income will be availsble, the reduced amaount can be reversed
accordingly,

Deferred tax assess and deferred tax labilities are offset of a legally enforoeable nght exsts o set of§ curren? tex asiets
agaiml oument tax [iabiltes ard the delaned tases relate 15 the same tanable entidy and the sarme taxation dud‘ﬂ'it,.
(32) Dividends

Dividends are recognised as & habllity ard deducted from equity when they sre approved by the Bank's shareholders in
general mestings and declared. Interim dividends are deducted from equity when they are approved and declared, and
no longer at the discretion of the Bank. A divdend for the year that i approved after the end of the repening penod
disclosed a5 an event after the reperting period,
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5. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

In the precess of apphing the Group's accounting policies, management 15 required to make pdgements, estimates and
assimplons of the effects of uncertain future events on the fnancal statements. The mest significant use of judgements,
estimates and assurmptions conceming the uncertanty of the future at the end of the reporting penad that have a significant
ik af causing a material adpstment to the carrying amounts al assets and Babelities within the nast fenandal year are
described below.

Measurement of the ECL allowance

The measurernent of the ECL allewance for financial assets measured at amomised cost and FYTOC) and with exposure
aruing from loan cormmitments and financial guarantes contracts, & an area that regues the wse of comples model and
signifcant assumations about fuhse economic conditions and credit behavior (the Bkelihood of customens defaulting and
the resultong losses), Refer 1o Mote 4%(a) credin risk for the ecplanation of the inputs, assumptiond and estimalon technigues
used in measuring ECL

Impairment of goodwill

The Group asseised whether goodvall | impaired ot lexst on an anmual bass and when ercumitances indicate that the
carmpng walue may be impawed, The Group allocates the goodwall to the CGU or group of COUS and makes an estimate
of the expected future cash flova from the CGU ar group of CGUL and also 1o choose a witable discount rate in arder ta
calculate the present value af these cash flaws.

Incame tax

Delenmining income Lag provisons requires the Group 1o estimete the future tax treatment of cerlam framsactioms, The
Group evaliates Laxn H“plﬂ:m ol ramsactions in sccardance with prevaimg lax regulalong and makes tax prowson
scoardingly. In addition, deferred 1an assets see recognised to the extent that it & probable that future tazable pralt will be
available ageinst which the deductible termporary ddfferences can be utihsed. This requeres. significant judgement an the tax
treatmenis of certain transactions and abo signficant assesument on the probabsliy that adequate future taxable pealits wall
be available for the deferred tax assets 1o be recovered.

Fair value of financial instruments

I the market for a linancal instrument 4 nat active, the Group determings the far value by using valuation technigue,
Including using recent anm's lergth market transactions between knovwledgeable and willing parties, i1 available, reference 10
the current fair value of another irtrument that is substantially the same, discounted cash Tlow analysls and option prcng
modeli. Valuation technigue makes maximum e of sbeervable madkce! inpul Howeser, whre olservable market inpuls are
nat avadable, managemen makes estrmates on such unabservable marke? inputs

Determination of contrel over investess

Management applies its judgement 10 determing whether the control indicators set oul in Mote 4(2) indicate that the Group
contrals securitisation vehicles, wealth management oducts, investment funds, trust plans, assel management plans and
asset-backed fecuritios
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Securitisation vehicles

Certan secunlisation whiclet ypomsored by the Group under ity secunitisateon programeme ane n according o
pridetermired erteria &1 the inital 581 up of the vehicles, In addibon, the Group i expaed 1o varabiity of returns lrom the
vehicles through holdeng interests in the vehicles and the day-1o-day serncing of the underlying assets in the vehicles which
15 cartied out by the Group wnder & wenacing contract. Key deduens ane wsually requared ondy when underlying 2ssets go inta
default. Therelore, In consadiering whether it has contral, the Group conslders whether it can use 13 powwer 1o influence thee
vihicles” retusns,

Wealth management products, investment funds, trust plans, asset management plans and
asset-backed securities

The Group acls 84 manager of nveslor i a number of wealth managemen products, imestment funds, trust plans, assen
management plars and asseis-backed weurities. When sasiung whether the Group controbs weh & structured entity, the
Grewp would determine whether it exercises the decision-makng rights & a prncipal o an agent and usually focuses on the
aurscment of the aggregate econamic interests of the Group i the sntily (compriung any carried mtereds and expected
management fees) and the decivon-making autharty of the entity, The Group would also determing whether snothes entity
with decriion-makang rights & acting a4 a0 agent for i

6. MET INTEREST INCOME

2021 2020
Imterest meame an:

Loans and advances to cusiomess: B32,136 166,407
Corparate loans and advances AET ST 436 520
Persanal loans 383,733 3|
Discounted bk 10,430 11,615

Fnancial investments 262 827 243 545

Due fram central banks 42 07 42,077

Due trom banks and ather financial insttutions i1 25,238 40,547

1162, 218 1.092.521
Imleresl e on;

Due to cusbormer s (¥57.625) [364,173)

Due to banks and other financial irstitutions (i) (el 3BT (51,437

Dbt secunties mswed and certificaies of d:pu:.!'l. {30 56 130, 105)

(471.538) (445, 755)
Ret interest income GR0L680 E16.765

i) Inchudes imterest income on reverse repuschase agreements.
() Inecfiudes mterest expantse on due tocentral hanks and repurchase agresments

The aboyve inleresl income and eipenie ane related to hnandal indtruments which afe netl measured at far vilue thicugh
profit or loss
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7. NET FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME

201 2020
Settlemert, clearing busness and cash management 41,270 EuRr]]
Personal wealth management and privane baneing senices (1) 30,001 19,630
Irvestiment banking busness 11416 11,460
Bank card business 16,679 18,623
Conpasate wealth management services [ 15,165 15,554
Guarantes and commitment business 0,756 AR
Assel custody business () B.736 1545
Trust and agency senvices (1) 1,808 1.617
Oither 2,584 3,037
Fee and commission Income. L 146,668
Fee and commission exgpende {15,703} (15,453)
Met fee and commiison intome 133,024 131,215

iy Included in persanal wealth management and prvate banking seraces, corporate wealth management senaces, inset
custody busingss and trust and agency sorvices above s an amount of AMB20, 958 million (2020: AMBTE,584 millien]

with respect to trust and other fiduciary activities for 2021

8. NET TRADING INCOME
2031 2020
Debit securities 6,781 5,864
Derivaties and ather 2370 (6,538
Equity investments {19€] 196
B.95E 2122

The above amounts mainly include gains and losses arfsng from the buying and saliing af, the ntenest income and expense
o, enel the changes in Lair value ol fmancal assets snd labnlities hele Tor trading

9. MNET GAINS ON FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

2021 1030
Dividend income from equity investments designated a5 af FUTOC), meluding: 3,388 1.355
Derecognied dutng the year 791 133
Hede at the year gnd 3,097 .18
Gaing on linancial instruments measured 81 PYTPL, nit, (ncluding: 10,738 7402
Nt ledies o Tinancal instruments desigrated as a1 FVTPL (17.674) (8,859
Net gairs on dispasal of financlal instruments measured at FUTOCI, het 2.0B4 2,389
Okt 219 (317
16,440 11,629
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10. OTHER OPERATING INCOME, NET

2021 2020
et pramium income Ah024 47573
Operatmg cost of inurance busines [, 0] (53, 36&)
Lease income 13.016 12.756
Met gains on disposal of poperty and equspment, repossessed assets and other 2082 1323
Ohiar 265 (242)
11,781 8044
11. OPERATING EXPENSES
2029 2020
Staff costs
Salanes and bonuses 90,250 B2 416
Staff benefits 30,500 29915
Fost-empleyment benefits — defined contribution plans () 18,313 14241
139,363 126,572
 Property and equinment Bipenses’ -
Depreciation chame for property and aquapment 14,596 13689
Depreciation chame for nghi-ofse assels and other leasing expanse B73 B3
Repairs and maintenance charges 4,108 4,085
LAaility axperses 1.847 1.837
28,822 27,960
Amoriation 3125 607
Other administ-ative expenues (i 26,539 25 GEG
Tames and surcharges 9,318 B.524
Other 29,060 15,236
136,227 106,585

(¢ The defined contnbution plans mainly indude pension insurance, unemployment imurance @nd the Annuity Plan.

@ The prncipal audlors remuneration of RM31E3 million for the yea (2020. RMB224 million) i included in ather
adminislratie expernes.
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12. DIRECTORS' AMND SUPERVISORS' REMUNERATION

Details of the directors” and supervisors” emuneration before tan, as disclosed pursuant fo the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limeted and the Hong Kang Comaankes Ordinance, are as Tollaws:

Far the ywar ended 31 December 2021
{In AMIB millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

Yaar anieet 11 Decembar 2021
" Contribution by
the employer
o secaria|
AT TR,
hausing
alovisne,
armuities, and
Remuneraton additamal Tatal
pad mesdical remunertios
Nama Powtion before tan IPAGTENCES. Feex bafore tan
LL0E ] RME 000 L] ] RAEE305
{1 ] @) Ak he(2)e(3)
Chen Siging Chairman, Executve Daecter &19 M - £ ]
Lige Lin {0 ie Chaimman, Erscutive Direchon, Presadent atd R - 41
Huang Liangha fi) Chairman of the Board of Supenson 1] 100 - Fil:]
Theng Guoy (i) Executive Direclor, Servor Ewcutng
i Presadent 12 5 - =
Wiang Rngwu {rv) Executive Dinector, Senior Execctie
Wice Presdent, Chisd Rk Cfficer 137 54 - =
Lu Yoagzhes Hom-sscutrw Diior - - = -
Forgg Windong Hon-precutier Dimcior - - - -
Cag Ligun Homermcutivr Dimcios . - - -
Chan ifag b Hon-pxecutier Diecior - - - -
Dorg Yang i) Hompmcutivr Dimclor . = - -
Aurtharyy Francs Nech Indenenderd Mon-susoutie Neeci - - L] 17 0]
Yang S Shun Independert Horsewacutioe Direciod . - AT am
Shen §i Independert Hon-ewsoutive Descior - - 470 4T
Nout Whelng indspendert Konesuncutrae Dirscior - - am &7
Fred Db Hu Indpendert Hor-ewscutie Deecior - - 410 410
Thang Wis Starehoider Supenimor a9 im - 1
Huang L Employee Supenincr - - 50 50
W Rargaang Employee Supeemcr - - 50 0
Shen Bngu External Suporeior - - - -
Trang lie vl External Supervisor - - e il
Yareg Geoshong (vin) Formes Chairman of the Board ol Scpenvison o4 EE] - 17
ey Faging fid Formes Normewecutive Dencior - - - -
Mes Wingchun Formes Nor-ruecutivr Divctor - - - -
Qu Qiang ) Formes External Szpenmer - - 163 163
Total RN 1,068 LEIT ToM

Mee: Since Jaressry 2005, the remuneratan 1o the Chairman of the Boare of Directors, the President, the Chairman of the Board
ol Supervison and other executives of the Bank has foliowed the Stabe’s policies relating 1o the rermuneration relarm an
executives al cemral enterprres.

The fotal comperdation packages for the Chairnan of the Boaerd of Dwectoss, Presdent, Chairman of the Boued of
Supsrviors, Executive Directon, and Sharsholder Represeniative Supsnios of the Bank hawe not been flinaksed in
accordance with the regulations of the FRC relevant authorities. The remunesation nat yet acorusd is not expecied to have a
significant impacs an the Group®s 2031 consobdated financial Watements. The total comparsation packages will be further
digdlosed when determined by the relevant authorites
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hotes to the Consolidated Financal Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2021
[k AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated)

In aceoedance with apphoable ravenal regulatens, the incertie income lor 2018-2020 was paid te the Chairman, the
President and Senior Executive Vice President of the Bank #n 2021 based on ther specilic tenure and perfarmance apprasal
resuis. Accondingly, the Bank sccrued RMB16 thousand, AMBD thousand ard RMBT thoussnd for M. Chen Sigiag, M. Liaa
Lin and ks Wang Erganu respectively, as addtional contribution o the Annuity Plan i 2021,

Fess of Mr. Huang Ll and Me. Wu Xaangiang are their allowances oblained a5 Erployee Superdsons of the Bank, sxcluding
thair semunesation with the Bank in accordance with the employes temuneration sysiem

#in at the approval date of these financial statemsenty, changes of dimcion ard supsnmon of the Bank were as follosws:

iy On 25 Febeusry 2021, the Board of Directons efected Mr, Liao Lin as Wice Chairman of the Bank and apponted Mr. Lso
Lin a8 Fresident of the Bank, and his qualification was appeoved by CBIRC in March 2027, Mr. Liso Lin ceased 10 20 a8
Chel Hek Dfficer of the Bark after he ook aHice as President.

iy At ihe First Extraordinary General Beeting of 2021 beld on 29 July 2021, Mr. Huang Langbo was elected
Shareholder Supenisor of the Bank, and his term of office a5 Sharehclder Supenvsor of the Bank stared from the day
of approsal by the Shareholders” General Meeting, and his term of office as Chairman of the Board of Supention of
thee Bank ook effect simultaneausly.

fiii}  On 24 September 2021, the Board of Direcilors appomted B, Zheng Guoyu as Senior Executee Vice Presdend of the
Bank. &z the Second Extracndinay General Mesting of 2021 held on 25 hovember 2021, Mr. Eheng Guoyw waes élecled
o Exetitive Direciod of the Bank, and b qualification was approved by CERC in Decemnbes 2021

(v} A the First Extracrdinary Genedal Meeting of 2021 held on 19 July 2021, Mr Wang lingeu was elected as Executive
Diregtor of the Bank, and his quallication was approved by CBRC in September 2021, On 24 Seplember 2021, the
Baard of Direcion appointed Mr, Wang Jingwis a3 Chiel Rsk Olticer of the Rank.

{vh At the Anrual Gereral Mectng for the Year 2020 held on 271 June 2021, Ms. Chen Yitang was elecied s hon-
enegutive director of the Bank, and her qualification was approved by CBRC in August 20217,

fvil A2 the Second Exttaandinany Geniral Mesting of 2021 held on 25 Nowvember 2021, Me, Dong Yang was elected a5 Non-
exscutive Director of the Bank, and kit quatfication wat approved by CBIRC in January 3022

il At the Second Extracedinary General Mesting of 2011 held an 15 November 1021, Mr. Thang lis wad elecied
Enterral Supsrvisor of the Bank, and his term of office as Esternal Supervior of the Bank started from the day of
approval by the Sharehalden’ General Meatng.

{wil  In barch X021, b Yang Guorhong ceased 1o act as Shareholder Supendior and Chairman of the Bowrd of Supeoion
of the Bank due to change of joh asignments

k] bn lanuary 2022, Mr fheng Funng oersed o scl i Nof-esecutnee Director of the Bank due 1o expiratan of his tem of
alfce.

{xh o Februaey 2021, Ms. Mai Yingohun ceased 1o act as Non-exequtive Directar of the Bank due to expiration of her 1eem
of atfice.

(=i} I Hovember 2021, M. Qu Qiang ceaved bo act as Extermal Superdsar ol the Bank due o change of job asignments
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MWotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Far the ywar ended 31 December 2021
{In AMIB millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

S v 11 Enrber 870
T
B s
-
w
S
e
L
g il
BET e Tag B whait T
Bty el Lo i | (L] e W
(=) e Pom Lemer o [y P abmena Pyl b b
L4 BUEDE L) g LLLE VN Lo
n -] m W AT ] AT{THE
T g Trar=yr, Lono Srece o v LL] L i i
i e i, Lt S beier (L] aa H ol L]
L Vg et Chmier - - - - -
g g -t e 3 = = & ;2
i g e Ler - - - -
LR - e Gy = - = = T = =
ey b ek I e T i - ] ]
Ty B Wt e Wttt pmty in - - i) 1]
e e e i = = m m
(=4 e Aot [ty in - - = Ei] = 1]
il Pl B e e ] 4 - - an am
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tnth L s Bt ; = E
i [ e il L Flwe e e e el 1k E 1111 = LL: 1
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Mote: Since larisry 2005, the remuneration (o the Chairman of the Boarc of Directors, the Preadent, the Chaiman of the Board
af Supsrvison and other sxecutives of the Bank has folowed the State’s policies rolating o the ternuneration eform on
eeecutives of contral enterprnes,

Thgremmqatbﬂbefm:mmﬁlnmﬂitmmﬂﬁmmrmmulmmmmmmumml
amounl of annis remuneraton for each ol thewe indradusts, whch inchede the amounis disclosed in the 2020 Annual
Rtpart

Pumciant 1o the FRC relevant regulations. a porton of the discretionary bonus payments for the Chairman of the Board
of Directors, the President, the Charman of the Board of Supervisorns, Evecutive Deectors and other senixr management
members are defermed based on the future perfoemance.

Fews of Mr, Huang L, M. Wy Xangiang and Mr, Hus Ping were therr aliowances oblaned o Employes Supendsors of the
Bank, excluding their reruneraton with the Bank in accordance wilh the employes remuneralion syatem,
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hotes to the Consolidated Financal Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2021
[k AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated)

A a1 the appresal e of the comalidned financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2020, changes af direciors
and supervidars of the Bank were as foliows:

iy

iy

iy

vl

[

i

il

At the Annual Genseal Mesting of the Bank for the Year 2019 hele on 12 June 2020, Mr. Liao Lin was alecied &
Executme Dwector of the Bank, amd hi gualification was approved by CRIRC in July 2020, On 25 Febeuary FOR1,
the Board of Dimcices of the Bank elected B Liso Lin a5 Viee Chaiman of the Bank and appointed b, Liso Lin &
Presiddent of the Bank. and his qualification was approved by CRIRC in March 2021, Mr, Liso Lin ceaged ta act a5 Chied
Rigk Cifficer of the Bank after he ook office a5 Prasdent

At the Annisal General Mesting of the Bank for the Year 2019 held on 12 lune 2020, Kro Shen 5 was meerlected as
Independent Nonexecutve Director of the Bank, and bis newe term of office started from the day of approval at the
Annual General hMerting

At Ihe ipecial meeting of the firs session of employes representative assemily of the Bank Meid on 15 Sepbember
2020, Mr. W Xiangjang was elecbed as Employes Supendsor of the Bank, and ha term af offce starmed fram the day
of approval by the emphoyse rEpresentalive ssemby.

In December 2020, Mr. Gu Shu ceased 0 act as Ve Chaltman, Executive Direcior and President of the Bank due to
change of job assignments.

At the Firsl Extraordmary General Meeting of 2020 held on 8 kanuary 2020, ki Yang Guochong win elecied o
Shareholder Supenisor of the Banl, and his new term ol office started from the day of approval by the Sharelolden’
General Meeting, d ha term of affce & Chasman of the Boand of Supeiviors of the Bank tock eflect
simultanesusdy. In March 2021, Mi. Yang Guochong cessed to act as Sharehalder Superviscr and Chainman of the
Board of Superisors of the Bank due to chenge of o sssgnments

I Februasy 20217, Ms. Mek Yingehun ceased to sct as Non-execulive Directar of the Bank due to expiration af her term
of affice.

in March 2020, Mz Sheda Collesn Bar ceased to act a5 Indeperdent HMon-txecutie Directior of the Bank dur to
expiration of her term of office.

ikl I Seplernber 2020, Mo, Hui Ping ceased 10 2ot a4 Employee Supervor of the Bank due to his age.

The Non-executive Directors of the Bank who were recommended by Huijn received emoluments from Huijin in respect of
their services during the year.

In 2021, thete was no arangement urder which a Dwecter or a Supervisor of the Bank waived or agreed to vaaive any
temuneration (2020 kil

In 2021, no emolumant was paid by the Greup to any of the Difeciors or Supsrvisors as an inducement to join of upon
joining the Greup of a5 a compensatron for loss of office (2020: Nl

190
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{In AMIB millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

13. FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

The frve highest paid individuals of the Group are employees of the Bank’s subudianes. Thes emoluements were determined
based on the prevailing market rates i the respective countnievregions where the wbsidearies are operating MNone of them
are directons, supervisors or key management personned of the Bank whose emaluments are disclosed o notes 12 and 47(g)
o the consolidated tinanoal statements Details af the emoluments in respect of the fie highest paid indvidials are as

follows:
2021 1010
AMB000 RME‘DDD
Salaries and allowances 15,998 15,B89
Discretionary banddies 66,495 39,256
Daher 345 BT
B2 .Bd2 63,017

The numbrer of these mdinduals whose emoluments fell within the followang bands is set out below

Number of employoes

2021 2030

RNRT0,500,001 Yuan te RWAT 1,000,000 Yuan i F
RAAET 1,000,001 Yuan to RMEB1 1,500,000 Yuan 1 -
RAEE11,500,001 Yuan to RWE12,000,000 Yuan i -
RKAE13,500,001 Yuan to RMVE14,000,000 Yuan - 1
R 4,000,001 Yuan to RWE14,500,000 Yuan - 1
RKAB14, 500,001 Yuan to RWB1S5,000,000 ¥uan - 1
RNEHZ3, 500,001 Yuan to RWE24,000,000 Yuan i -
RAAH2%5, 000,001 Yuan to RMEB2S,500,000 Yuan 1 -
5 5

In 2021, no emoluments were paid by the Group to any of these nonedirector and ponewupervisor indenduals o an
inducemant fo join or upon joinang the Growp (2030 il

14. IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON ASSETS

2021 2020
Loans and advances §o customa s (nate 23} 168,267 I71.830
Other 34,356 30838
202,633 202,668

Annual Beport 1021 91
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hotes to the Consolidated Financal Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2021
[ AME milllpns, unless otherwise sated)

15. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

{a) Income tax expensa
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Current income tax expens:
Chinese mainland
Hong %eng 5AR ard Macau SAR
Other overseas jurindictions

[rpteered income tag expense

03 2020
79,459 74,022
1,768 1,776
1,050 2347
BINTT 78145
@ .494) [, 704
74,683 74,441

{b) Reconciliation between income tax and accounting profit

PRC statuiory income tax rate is 25%, Tames on profits asesable elewhere have been caloulated at the applicable rates
of tax prevailing in the countriesfregions in which the Group operates in. The Group has reconciled inoome tax expense
applicable to profit before tasation at the PRC statutory income tax rate 1o actual income tax expense for the Group as

follos:
2021 2020
Frafit before raxation 424,599 3692126
Tax al the PRC statutory Income Lax rate 106,225 G8.032
Effects of dilferent applicable rates of lax prevailing in other countnesiegions (B2 (1,521}
Effects of pon-deductible axpenses (i) 212,319 20478
Efiects of non-taable moome (i) (51,427 (42,803)
Effects of profits srmbutabls to ausociates snd joint veniures Tl ] 1326)
Efiects of other (o) 581
Incame tax expense JaEE 444

i} The non-deductible expentes mainly represent non-deductible impairment provision and write-offs.

() The non-taxeble mcome mainly represents interey incorme asiang from the PRC government bonds and municpal

debits

16. PROFIT ATTRIBUTAELE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT COMPANY

The consclidated profit attributable 1o equity holders of the parent comparry for the year ended 31 December 2021 includes
a prafit of RMBIZI, 100 millien (2020 RMBE304, 267 million) which had been deall with in the finarcal statements of the

Bank (Mote 51)

192 icec @
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17. DIVIDENDS
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{In AMIB millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

2021 1020
Dirvidendds on ondinary shares declared and paid:
Fmal dividend en ordinary shares for 20200 RMAD 2660 per share
(2079 AMBD. 2628 per share) 4,804 93,664
Dinvnderds of interesty declared and paid 1o other equsty instrument hobders:
Dwidends on preference shares 6,047 5279
Interests o parpetual bonds 3.560 3.560
9,607 8,639
201 2020
Dividends on ondinary shares proposed for approval
Inot recognised a5 at 31 Decamber)
Final dividend cn ordinary shares for 2021; RMBO.2933 per share
(2020: AMEBD. 2660 per share) 104,534 B4, B04
18. EARNINGS PER SHARE
0 2020
Earmings;
Prolit far U year attnbulable o equity halden of thi parent company 348 338 3155906
Larss; Profit for the year attnibulable o other equity imdrument
holders of the patent company 9,607) (8,83%
PFrofit far the vear attnbutabie to ordinary shareholders of the parert company CELAEY] 307067
Shares:
Weightad average number of erdinary shares in issua {n million shares) 356,407 356407
Baset eatrings pei share (RMB yuan) 0.95 0BG
Diluted earnings per share AME yuan) 085 RE

Basic and diluted eamings per share were cabtulated using the profit for the year atinbutable 10 gedinary shareholders of the

parent company divided by the weighted average number of cedinary shares In issue.
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hotes to the Consolidated Financal Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2021
[k AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated)

19. CASH AND BALANCES WITH CENTRAL BANKS
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31 December 11 December

2021 020

Cash an hand BXLETE [ F.EE

Balances with central banks

handaloey reserves b} 2459402 2601 657

Sunpius resenves (i) 338,551 619968

Fmcal deposits and othes 236211 249 836
e e S e
3,096,438 3537795

@ The Group i required 12 place mandatory reserve deposits and other restrcted deposts with the PREOC and certain
central banks of overseas countries ar regicns where it has operatons, They ame not avadable for use in the Group's
daily cperations. As at 31 December 2021, the mandatory deposit reserve ratios of the domestic branches of the Bank
i respect of customer deposits denominated in RMB and foreign curencies were 10%(31 December 20200 1156 and
9% {31 December 2020: 5% respectively, The mandatory reserse funds placed by domestbc subsidianes of the Geoup
are detormined by the PEOC, The amounts of mandatory reserve deposits placed with the contral banks of those
counfrics of regeons outside Chinese mainland are determined by local jurisdictions

() Surplus reterves with the PEOC intdude funds for the purpese of cath enlement and other kinds of unrestricted

depetits.

20. DUE FROM BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

11 December 11 December
2021 1020
Deposits with banks and other finonclal irstitutions:
Banks aperating in Clenese mainland 243 440 d33 576
Other fnarcal msttitions apersling in Chinese mainland 10,508 2728
Banks and athier financial ingditutions operating outude Chinese mainland oOs11 B2 EBOT
Azerued imenest 2,347 4,294
346,806 533,404
L Allowance for imparment lowses (3490 i491)
ECLELT 522913
Macoments with banks and cthes financial imititutons:
Banks aperating in Chenese mainland 97 06 BE 934
Oither fmaneal mytiutions aperating in Chirwese mainland 1ER O35 204 ER/S
Banks and ather financial institutions operating outude Chirete mainland 122,030 262,922
Accrued interost 3,364 3273
481 435 550,720
Lows: Allowance for impairment loses 742 (735
ABOLEST £58. 584
BIT150 1.081.857
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21. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

& derivative is a financial mstnement, the value of whech changes in resporse to the changes in a specified interest rate,
financia instrument price, commadity prce, fareign exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit rating o credit index, or
other ssmelar variables. The Group wses dervative financial instruments acluding forsards, swaps, options and futues

The notonal amount of a dervative represents the underiying amount of the spechic financal mstruments mentioned above
It indicates the volume of usiness transacied by the Group but does nod reflect the risk.

EDINETOOOO
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Far the ywar ended 31 December 2021
{In AMIB millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

The national amowts and fair values of derwvateve fnancial smtrements hald by the Group are st cut bolow:

11 Detember 2021 31 Decembes 2020
Hotianal Fair values Hotianal Faiir valugs
ampuni Aanais Liakilitins amguniy Assatz Llabilities
Enthangs rale coniracts 5,107 815 44,958 (£1,578) 5779 609 95,260 (91,5590
Inieness rate contachy 2018.000 15,706 {15,457 2,193 849 23,002 (25,248
Comincdty detiatres avd olber 75,189 15478 (14,300) B804 38T 15,893 (24,1881
510094 6040 (11330 &ieadds 134055 (140813

(1) Cash flow hedges

The Group's cash flow hedges consist of interest rale SWwap Contracls, CURMEncy TWap conlracts, equaty and other dervatmes
that ane vied to pratect aganst exposures to varabllity of futune cath flows.

Included in the above derivative financial instruments, those designated as hedgng instruments in cash fiow hedges are et

out below:

3] Pegmmigr 3031

Natemal amgants with remairing matuiby

al Fair vidus

Grmt Chies Ohed ona

Wiinis mankh i but
thiwe bt within within Qv
manibs Bt ol T yoan T yames Tokal Aasmin Liabildiem
nisast rale wwap comrac B LENM L% ] m 230 B (B8
Curmercy swap contracts AT.204 43049 1.3 - 1,544 LE] (B
Frgunty and erber deition a3m 1,13 L] 4 LEm - 195
Hif ] a7 o7 ] 13 15615 e 11,1560
11 DecamBer X0
Notional amsurvts with remainieg matuity of Fair vadusss
Qi Ehiee Crvwt ore
Wietes madkhi iyt bat
Ehieg but wrthin wiethin Over
mants ke il Trwe s Tk s Taksl Asati Liabildie
iltes] tile wip domtiech i} 15,59 8,730 1 5,087 il (546
Curercy s coniracth A% 1 N =3 H50,4BG a4l 11245
Dty deriaitives 23 3 1 ] ® - 15
71728 53651 3574 M2 175,635 a4 {1,504
Annual Beporl 2021 '|E|l-_I
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hotes to the Consolidated Financal Statements

For thi year ended 31 December 2021
[k AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated)

Details of the Group's hedged ek exposures m cash flow hedges and the corresponding effect on equety ane as follows:

31 Decembes 2021

Carrying amount of hedged ifems Hedgirg Intirumenis

Effect on ather Accumulated
comprehenthe effect on oikes

Inczme during comprahanaie

Assaiy Lishilities the oarent year neame

Debt secarts (1) 19,67 (35,7861 152 [[4]
Loars end advandr fo customen 4,708 = 74 ®
Crther (3 .07 (28,533 18 A6
38352 (64,3191 4 [ WTh]

(if  Debt securities are inchuded in fnznoal myestmenis measwed at AT0CI, finanoal investments measured at amorfised
oost and debt sacurties issued.

i Cther hedged tems are included i due from bankcs and other financial institutions, other assets. due 1o banks and
other financial mstitulions, customer deposits and other liabifities.

31 Decambsr 1000

Carying amount of hedged items Hedgirg instruments
Effect o oither Accumulsted
comprahantine wffect an cthes
Income during rcomprehensie

Asnaby Ulahilities tha asrent year brecome
Destil ssceiross 1) 58,098 [ha, 7191 [1:74] (1]
Loars knd athances 1o CUslomMen 2,278 - S &2
Other () 58.1% 1308, a1 1% 4504}
119,466 QA234TH {145) 4 EIT)

(iy Dbt securities are indhuded in fmanoal mvestments measured at FVTOC, financial investmerts measured a1 amartised
coit and debt socunties ssued

(i} Other hedged term are scluded m due from banks and other finanoial instiutions, other assets, due 1o banks and
other fnanceal mstitutions, certificates ol deposid, customer deposits and ather Labilities

There was no ineflectiveness recognised in peafit of loss that arises from the cash flow hedges in 2021 (2020 NiT)

(2) Fair value hedges

Fasr value hedges are used by the Group to prolec aganst dhanges i fair value of financal assets and Tmarcal labilines
due to mevements in market interest rates. The Group mainly used inlerest rate swaps as hedgng instruments o hedge the
interest risk of finarcal assets and financial habdliies.

The changes in fair value of the hedgirg imtruments and nat gaing or losses arising from the hedged risk relating to the
hedged items are set out below

202 220

GamfAlows) arsing from fair valuee hedges, net
Hedging instrements LT (1. 485]
Hedged nsk relating to the hadged nems (2.258) 1.437
(51 M

196 Icec @
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the ywar ended 31 December 2021
[in RS millicns, unkess otherwise sated)

Included m the abeove dernative financial instruments, those desgnated as hodging instruments in fair value bedges are
interest rate swaps and the details are set out below:

Notional smounty with remainieg matwity of Fair vaums
Civmr thres Dveer ana
Witkia manthy year bat

thiwe  but within within v
montin oo year  Tive yean fivm yoars Totsd Auals Liabiitien
1 Decermder 2021 FLTE] 7087 drisg 14 4357 (72 .07
31 Decemiber 020 M Ly, vy o REL] 24884 57a4d aar FERRE-]

Details of the Group's hedged rsk exposures in fair value hodges are sot out below:

11 Dstwanher 2021
Acmumulated sdjusiments
Carrying amoust of hedgad ftoms %0 tha fair valer of hedgad emy

Assels Liabilities Paseld Lusiliied
Deebit securites 1) bl 6 1339 I @
Loass ard adences i Customens Lan - ral] -
Othase (i) 555 (B 554) n L]
EE 154 {7,293} L] 5

(i Debt securitiesd are nchided in finandal mestments measured at FVTOC!, financial imestments meatured ot amartised
cost and debl secunibes issued.

{iy  Crhet hedped imerns are included in due from banks and other financal insbiutions, repurchase agreements and

customer deposits,
31 Dwowber 1020
Acumulated sdjusiments
Carrying amoust of hedged iems to the lair valse of hedyed Hemy
Ay Liabifithes Azsety Lishilities
Dbt scurities 1) A 15,0611 6,908 Z¥n
Lo and advascas to oustomens 5435 - (R1H] -
Dithes (i) 13,269 (40,0281 150 -]
T1.551 (55,0000 B.536 1169

iy Debt securitios are includied in Financal meestments measured at FVTOCH, financial imestmonts measured at amortised
cout and debt securities sued

(it Crher hedged nems are included in reverse repurchase agreements. dee to banks and other financial institutsons,
repurchasa agreements and cerfificates ol deposi

(3} Netinvestment hedges

The Group's corsoldated statement of financial postion & affected by exchange differences between the functional
currency of the Bank and fumctional currencies of its branches ard subsidiaries. The Group hedges such exchange exposutes
under certsn circumstances. Hedging o undenaken by wing customer depositi taken in the same currendes as the
functioral currencies of related Branches and subsidianes which ane accounted for & hedges of certain net investments in
foresign operatians.

Az a1 31 December 2021, an accumulated et gans from the hedgang snstrument of RME1T,E50 million was recognised in
other comprehensive mcome (31 Decembar 2020; accumulated net gans of AMBEED milion), As at 31 Decernber 2031,
there was no inet ectweness in profit or loss that ames from the net imeestiment hedges (21 December 2020 bl
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hotes to the Consolidated Financal Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2021

[k AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated)
(4) Offsetting of financial instruments

In accordance with the princple of offsetting fnancal instruments, the Group offsets certam dervative financial assets and
derwatws finanoal Eabilities, and presents the net amounts after otfsetting m the financial statements

31 Decomber 2021 31 Decembor 2020
Gross amounts  Nei omounts  Gross smounis  Nel amounis
Derivative financial assets 36,220 25442 48 B94G 37.045
Dwrvative financial lablities 41,792 3,014 51,690 0 B39

(5) Counterparty cradit risk-weighted assets of derivative financial instruments

The credit mk-wsghted assets in respect of the above dervatves of the Group as at the end of the reporting period are as

fallows:
31 December 31 December
2021 20240
Countarparty crodit default rmk-weghied asists 126,653 147,747
Inciuding: Nan-netting settfed credit defauit rsk-wewghted assets 120,128 76,703
Netting saftled croait defawll nik-wenghted attets 6525 71,044
Credit value adjustment nsh-mbﬂll.ld assely &r.e1 48 366
Contral conmterpartes crodit mk-weightad mgets 1,751 2351
156,315 198 454

The credit mk-weighted assets of deswathve Tinancial instruments were caloulated with relerence to Regulation Gowerning
Capital af Commercial Banks (Provivenall

22, REVERSE REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS

11 December 11 Decamber

2031 020

Measwed at amortised oot
feverse repurchise agreements-bills 56,863 166,189
Reverse repurchise agreements-securities A0G047 398,535
Accraed intorest 59 63
Less: Allowrance for empairment losses (1.28) AN

e e e e S T T
Msasuned at FVTRL:

Heverss repurchase agresments-securities 114,994 126,192
Cath agvanced as coilateral on securities Barrewang 112,601 28420
157,655 154,612
GEZ 4596 739,288
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Far the ywar ended 31 December 2021
[in RS millicns, unkess otherwise sated)

iy Based on master repurchase agreements and reloted supplementary agrecments, the Group offsels certain neverse
repurchase agreements and repurchase agroements, and presents nel asset o llabsly) amounts as reverse repurchase
agreoments (of repurchaze agreements) m the consoldated financial statoments in sccordance with the accountng
policy of offsetting,

31 December 2021 31 Decembes 2020
Gross amounts  Net amounts Gross amounts  Net amounts
Reverse repurchase agreements 236,536 104,765 103, 7a 116,350
Repurchase agreerments 263,394 131,623 218,583 131,182

(iy  As part of the reverse repurchase agrooments, the Group has received securitios that it 5 allowed to 5ol or repledge in
the absence of default by their owners. As a1 31 December 2021, the Group had received securities with @ far value
of approximately RAME143,559 million on such terms (31 Docomber 20200 RMB184,3248 malon), Of theso, securities
with a fair value of approaimately RM3107,658 million had baen repledged under repurchase agreements (31
Docemnibar J020: RMET 19,284 million}. The Group has an obgation to retum the securities 1o its countorpasties at the
maturity of the contract. i the collateral received declines in value, the Group may, in certain circumstancss, require
additional colateral

23. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS
23.1 Loans and advances to customers by type of measurement:

31 Decambar 31 Decamber

2011 1000
hgasured a1 amortsed cost
Corporate loans and advances 12,181,841 11,087,741
— Loans 12,000,191 19,913,964
— Finance ease 181,650 173,757
Pessonal loam 7,944,781 71152719
Descounted bills 2,370 3,001
duccrued imberesl 45,707 42,31
20,174 625 IR 4R 437
Less: Allowance for impasment lostes of loans and sdvances to customers
measured at amartised cost note 23 2(a)) (603, T64) {530, 3000
19,570,933 17,718,122
Measured at FVTDCI
Caorporate loans and advances
— Loan 9,271 11,078
Devcounted bills 525,368 403,205
HAecrued interest 2 9
B34.ET ara. a2
easured at FWTFL
Corporate loans and advances
= Loans 3,594 3914

20,109,200 18,136,328

s @ 31 Decernber 2021, the Group's allowance Tor impairmen) losses on boans and sdvances 1o customers measured at
FVTOC! weas RMB219 millicn, refer to note 23,2061 {31 Decombier 2020 RMBEGT millicn).
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23.2 Impairment provision
(a) Mowvements of the allowance for impairment losses

measured at amortised cost are as follows:

on loans and advances to customers

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tatal
Balanes at 1 Janiary 2021 223,703 E9,151 217,446 530,300
Transfer
— e stage 1 17,860 (15,581) (2.279) -
— 1o stage 2 (9,856} 14,056 4, 2000 =
—te stage 3 (3,534) (35.319) 38,853 -
Charge fosr the year 41,831 5B.906 E7.614 168,351
Wirite-alfs and transter out - - 100447 (100,447}
Recoveries of loans and advances
previoddly witten off - - 9,020 9,020
Other movermnenis {62E} {564 2,268 3,463
Ralance ol 31 December 2021 260,376 110,649 121,738 603,764
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Balance at 1 lamary 2020 215316 76,404 1B 668 478 498
Transfer:
— o stage 1 14,002 (22,507 (1,485) -
— to stage 2 16.913) 4 (2, ¥68) -
— 1o stage 3 (4,838) (53, 754) CR.5492 -
[Revarselicharge for the year [2.984) TR 2d4 56,841 171,201
Write-ofis and transier out - (7 20317 [120,324)
Racoveries of Inans and advannes
previously written oft - - 48977 4577
Othar movemnants (880) {6301 12.542] fd,052)
“Balance at 31 December 2020 213,703 £5,151 217,416 530,300

icac @
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2021
{In AMIB millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

(b} Movements of the allowance for impairment losses on loans and advances to customers

measured at FVTOCT are as follows:
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Balance at 1 lanuary 2021 an - 650 BG1
Teansfer:
— to stage 1 = = = -
— to stage 2 - - - -
— to stage 3 = = = =
Reverse for the year 3 - (T (8)
Wirite-ofis and transfer out - - {5511 (551}
Other movements " - - )]
Balance at 11 December 2021 191 = T FICE
Stage 1 Stage 1 Stage 1 Total
Balance at 1 lanuary 2020 22T - 5 132
Teamsler
= Lo stage 1 - - - -
— to stage 2 - - - -
— to stage 3 - - - -
[Reverselicharge for the year [114] - 645 G629
Other moverments {ay - - L]
Balance at 31 December 2020 211 - 650 BGY

24. FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

31 Decambar 31 December

20 2020
Fimancial investmerts measured at FVTPL {a) 623,233 164483
Fimancial imeestrents measuned at PYTOC) (k) 1,803,604 1,540,968
Fimancial irvestmernts measured at amartised cost [3] 6,830,933 6.265.668
) 8,357,760 £,591,139
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(a) Financial investments measured at FYTPL

31 December 31 December
2021 2020
Financial investments held for trading
Dbt secunties, analysed by type of issuers:
Governments and central banks o364 73219
Policy bariks 12,670 14.794
Banis and ether financial insitutions 582118 56,114
Corporate entities 92,666 102,630
160,918 246757
Equity imvestments G417 10,497
o T Iman 357254
Financial investments designated as at FYTPL
Dwbt securities, ana'ysed by type of issusrs:
Gowernments and central banks - 12.858
Policy banks - 1.755
Bands and gther financial institutions - 3370
Corparate entiten - 19
- 18,007
Funds ard other mvestments 21,7141 154776
o 21,791 172778
Gther linancial investments measured at FYTPL
Dbt securities, analyved by type of avers
Palicy banks 11,192 11.082
Banks and ather financial institutions 143,637 188144
Corporate enlities 4.536 1.827
153,365 201053
Equity mvestments El1,319 B3 231
Funds ard other mvestments o0, 403 J0.167
331,097 354,451
623,223 784 483
Analysed inbo:
Dbt secunities:
Listed in Hong Kong SAR 3.301 2,802
Listed outsides Hong Kong SAR 21,064 30,847
Linfisted 365,818 432 163
- 420,283 465812
Equity investments:
Listed i Hong Kong S48 1.783 2493
Listed outsids Hong Kong SAR 31,675 20,122
Unlisted 57288 FARAE!
- T coda 93778
Funds and other srvestments:
Listed i Hong Kong SAR 4,044 3,349
Listed outside Hong Kong SAR 1.521 1.226
Unlisted 106,629 320,363
I 112,19 FRTTEH
623,123 184 483
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(b} Fimancial investments measured at FVTOCI

11 December 31 December

2021 2020
Debi securitien, anabysed by type of isuers
Governments and central barks 653,774 479,505
Policy banis 171,130 169,478
Banks énd other financial institutions 30,060 2L 15
Corparate entities 551,757 500,422
Aucroed interest 17,343 19,338
1,704,164 1,455,018
Equity mvestmants G8.440 81,5970
' T LBO3G0A 1,540,988
Analysed into:
Debt securities:
Listed in Hong Kong SAR 115,453 172,667
Listed cantsicie Hong Kong SAR 229,408 219,291
Unlisted 1,355,305 1,067,060
1,704,164 1458018
Eqquity mnwest ments:
Listed in Hong Song SAR 1,656 2,385
Listed cutzide Hong Kong SAR 5.4t B,560
Unhisted 91,370 71,016
T Soaap 81,970
1,803, &604 1,540, 0E8

The Group designates certain non-tradng equity iméestments as financial investments measured at FYTOCL i 2021,
dividend income from such eguety investments wias RWB 3,388 million (2020; RMB2,355 million]. There was AMEBE291 million
dividend income from equity investments derecognised in 2021 [2020: AMB133 million). In 2021, the value of equity
Imvestments disposed of was RMEBE,963 million (2020; RMBZ.247 milllon} and the camulatve losses transferred into retained
eamings from olher comprehenswe income after disposal was RMB334 million (2030 cumulative gains of AMB221 millian).

Movermeitds o the allowance for anpairment loss on [inancial mvestrnenls misssured gt PTOC are accounted for in dw
lollowirg way. Alikpsance for impairment losses on financial investments measured at FYTOC) i recognised o other
comprehiemive moome without decreasing the urrying amowil of financlal investmens presented in she vonsolidated
staterrent of financial pasition, and any impairment gain o loss i recognased in the profit o law,
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Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Balance at 1 fanuary 2011 2,206 22 240 2458
Transfor-
— to stage 1 - - - -
— 1o stage 2 (LFi] 12 - -
— to stage 3 i) = A -
Charge for the year L85 2 1.070 1.877
Othar movermnants {13]] (n HE] (5]
Balance at 31 December 2021 2,674 355 1.3 4,370
Stoage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Balsnce 4t 1 Janiary 2020 1,778 BD 1og 2,056
Tranaber:
— ta stage 1 78 (T8I - -
— 10 flage 2 (2} 2 - -
— 16 Hage 3 - - - -
Charge for the year 406 1B a8 Lrr
Othied mavements {54} - (&) (63
“Balance a1 31 December 2020 2,706 FF] 240 2468

(e} Financial investments measured at amortised cost

31 Decambaer 31 December

202 020
Debit securities, analysed by type of isuen:
Gowernments and central banks () 5,661,784 5,205,346
Pobey banks 550,608 528587
Banks and ather financial institutions (i) 432,980 370,300
Corporate entities 61,257 46,759
Acciued inlenest EBA,558 T8 EBE
6,800,427 6179880
Other irmesirments (i) IR 341 A0 B
Aceruad it 122 162
38463 40,861
6,838,850 6,270,741
Leww Allowanee Tor impairment losses 7,957 (5,073)
6,830,533 6,165,668
Analysed into:
Dbt securities:
Lsted i Hong Kong SAR 31,439 42,226
Lisbed eutsicde Hong Kong SAR 147,531 9031
Unilisted 6,615,663 6, 106393
6754 833 6,227,650
Other irmestrmants
Unlisted 36,004 3R018
- 6,090 TN
6,830,933 6,165 664
Market value of Sited securities 179,807 123,820

204 icec @
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Movernents of the allowance for impairmen losses on frnancal ivestments meauned a1 amaortised cos ane as follows:
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Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Balance at 1 January 2021 1234 1,718 12 5073
Teansfer
— to stage 1 402 {4031 - -
= to stage 2 = = = -
— to stage 3 - - - -
Chargefireverse] for the year 3,008 [ARI - 1852
hier mowemants {5) - 33 ]
Balance at 371 December 2021 5,639 2,200 118 1957
Stage 1 Stage 1 Stage 3 Total
Balance at 1 lanuary 2020 2255 1,338 127 i
Transier
— to stage 1 3 k4] - -
— to stage I na L) = =
— to stage 3 - - - -
Chargefrevere) for the year 16 1572 i 1387
Dher movernents 1270 (209 (5 (235)
Balance at 31 Decombes 2020 2234 271B 121 5073

(i This includes a special governmernt bond, which & a non-negotiabie bond with a nominal value of RMBES, 000 milkan
(31 December JOR0- RMBRS, 000 millkon) issued by the Minstry of Finance of the Peopls's Republic of China (the
*MOF") to the Bank in 1958 The boend will matue in 2028 and bears interest at a foed rate of 2.25% per annum

(il This includes Huarong bends of RMBS0 309 melkon (31 December 2020: RMESO 305 mdlson). Huaong bonds are a

wnes of long-term bonds ssued by China Huarong Asset Managemen: Co, Lid, (“Huarong ™) o the year of 2000
and 101 to the Bank, with an aggregate amount of AMEZ1 2 9% million, The proceeds from the ssuance of the
bords were used to purchase non-performing loans of the Hark. The bonds are non-negotiable, with a teaure of 10

years and bear interest at a fixed rate of 2.25% per annum, The MOF prénades funding support for the repayment
of principal and intevest of the bonds In 2010, the Bank recered a notice from the MOF that the maturity distes of

the Huaiong bonds wee externded for ten wears. In 2020, the Bank received a notice frem the MOF 1o adjust the
interest rate of the Huarong bonds. starting from 1 lanuary 2020 interest rate would be determined on yearly basn

with niferance to the sverage level of fivi-year government bond yield in the previows year. e January 2021, the Bank
received notice from the MOF that the maturity dates of Huarong bonds woere further exterded for ten years. A3 at

31 Dwcernber 2021, the Bank had recoived acowsmmdated early repaymants amounting to RMBZIX 687 million (31

Decermber 2020 RMB222,687 millian),
(i) ke investments mclude debt investment plars, assel management plans and tnast plam with fized or determnable

payments. They will mature from lamuary 2022 1o Mevember 2032 and bear interest sates ranging from 4.25% to

6.60% per annum.

25, INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

31 Decembaer 31 December

2021 2030

Listed irvestments, at cost .72 mz

Unlisted |mestrnents, at cost 160,571 1da, 671
(Lo oML oo el s —— i ST ETTE
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Particulars of the Groun™s pringipal subsidarios a3 a1 the ond of the reporting perod are a follows:

[
i iad dhaew Pace of
Pesientage of mgefty istenem % R o apital o Fespanitian’
1t Detorde 1! Devmsber 1 Detarmie meeited g #rncgal
o il k] orl] o Bask e D Mt etiwtisn
“Peates el Lo bk o Chvi ] Tl A i WA Eede o ko 8 e Commecsl Erkeg
R itarater ki Livsed ] 100 HOSDEI i WG ses o law SR MWD st bkeg
ik i
ettt aned Commesral Bt of China R [E] NP mlion  RAOFT2 064 maion Wacks SR, e FRC Commeca anking
WA Lo "W W ”)
T, ek KB indorsis [TH WAL ADAT00,100 me [ il rdrew  Covmecd bekeg
chtial arel Corememal B of G ) 8 MOmkoe  Wielmies Gk Loy Wisps | Commecebakig
Daapsat berbad el o =ri
ik il Dol b of Chr % W TR G THRLT e Bk, Tl Commnercd barkieg
i Bubhc Cmpary Limied £ 1CBC Tha')
kbl s Coerwesl B ol Ching i 10 A (i sdes [ TS Fem—p——
ety bt Sinch gy
ek and Comeenl bk of Chra o TR D lm WiiH i dciled b iwbed | Commecd Grkng
Piew Diiend vt 1003 Mo Tlacd”]
it ared Coreravie bt ol Chrm ] T [Ty [ es—] -
Humps) 5.4
TR el i & T VAW CHDTdae L, (el Lgdy  Gnvmencd Earkeg
WM Sercid Basi AL [ W LSl mlen UK miw Lovdon, Usied oo frirg
[l ] ] T RGN i WVLETD mn [ Tiira
WL Turkey Sark Aronin e T Er [ e, Twtey € i taning
WK Aur Bk G 7] W G e R s Werra, Ay Comrenid baring
kb il Cornrae il Bt £ Cbvd w0 0 U i DG min  Jiew Tk, Usib ity Comanastd irkng
Al Re
ekl arel Cerernermal Bk £ Chra [} ] il VE0W25 mden L P
Fars Serviees LA e ik, it it g Ty
ekl i G Dart of Ch " N Weie CAGAGEme Toronis, et Comveecsi Earking
fanadsy
ol el Lo Bk 5 Chrg i 10 MM el MDLSH mies Weks Oy News  Coerwerd birkeg
e S
et el Lot i o Chirw ] T Rl e TP, sl (v kg
el S
It arel Corernemasl Ba of G ] i AGIEAIS e UGl mios  Sumaiims dgeriry Commernd arkieg
ngeeaith 5
Tk FICKC P w5 O R v GG U Fea o kg
WO Crosit Suime ot rmgmard Cz, 10 [ 0 RN i BB e g R Tord gt
W8 Frurcid Lomirg G, [ ] T BIEN0 nbos 500 mien Tacjn, #w L P
I Leaing]
WL hrrn e, L [] W LA i BN e Vg, i PR e
8 Frunoal Aut vestram Ca, 4 (] 100 EAEITON ndi RSO0 o Basjry, Hhe RO Famcal et
_ VHCB et " - il
WL Tinalts Waragerent Ca, L+ ] T3 WMRIRD0 s NLMTAO0E miicn by e P )
T
el Ry ICAE Rurg vk o (1" & T R3] mdiee Dwjirq tu L (seencad arkng
Ererses Bohin Ch Rurd funl Co. 181 * i 10w i [ Dhorgyrg e AL Comrwmcabarkig

2 These subsidarnies inconporated in Chenese mainiand are all imiRed kabiky comganies,

As at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020, the Graup held 97 98% vatng righis of ICBC Thai. Apast fram IC3C Thal,
vating rights of other subsidianes of the Group are in line with the Group's equity interests.

The abowe table lsts the principal subsidisnes of the Bank. To ge details o other subsdanes would, in the opireon of the
management, result in particulars of excessve length

There is no subsidiary of the Group which has material non-controliing interests during the reparting period.

334/450

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooood



EDINETOOOO

000000000000 n(Eess?)

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Far the ywar ended 31 December 2021
{In AMIB millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

26. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

11 December 31 December

2021 2020

Interests im assaciates 60,572 39,776

Irterests im joint venhmees 1.210 1430
61,782 41,206

11 December 31 December

2021 2020

Share of net assets 47,108 32,10

Goodwrl 15,03% Gadad

62,147 41,554

Less: Allowance for impaement losses {365) (34

61,782 41,206

{a) Carrying value of the Group's associates and joint ventures are as fallows:

31 December 31 December

201 2020

Standard Bank 24,621 25415
Othes 37,181 15,791
61,782 41,106

Standard Bank Group Limited (" 5andard Bank”™) & 4 bnted commercial bank registered in Johannesburg, the Republic of
South Africa with an ssued capital of ZAR1EZ milizn and a stratege partner of the Group, As a1 31 December 2021 and 31
Decembaer 2020, the Group's equily intenest and woling rghts were 20.06%.

The accounting policies of Standard Bank ase consistent with those of the Greup. Its finandal information is significant ta
the Group and summansed as follows:

Az at/ As atf
year endad yoar endaed
1 Decombeer 31 Decamber
021 2030
The sssociate
Agiel 1,091,181 129,310
Leabiilities 993,965 1,033,331
Hat assets 97,216 95,979
Frafit from continuing operation: 10,725 5,459
Equity methad of the asseciate
Het assets of the associate stiibuatable 1o the parent company 82,364 81,530
Group's effective inferest 20.06% 2006%
Group's share ol nel assels of the asooate 16,522 16,355
Goodwil 8447 9,408
" Balance of the Graup's interest in Standasd Bank in the -
coniold sted fnancisl statemarts 24,964 15,763
Annual Beport 10121 207

335/450

Oooooooa



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooooa

hotes to the Consolidated Financal Statements

For thi year ended 31 December 2021
[k AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated)

(b) Movements of associates and joint ventures investments of the Group are as follows:

Wyvements doring 2601
—
e [P
moagried Oelared wlowane b
Balaw [EXN Cvhei  dshibation of Aslree EpETEst
Y of 4 TR Doy T mpaity  oepuieee b dvidends nmd almd
erintee ol o o ncpdal i aprtal mered -] o prefity Ot of the pan of the jear
ot wriue 143 7 1 i 3 el n (5T :
Surdird Eurk BN x < 10l i i s o iR
Dt .31 Hm an L] L ] on r-2] B mn
e B tim i L 5 B A @iy oes|
Tatdl 55 nm (E 1 55 ulal] L8 [FATH (i 01]
27. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
ion
B
Properiisend  Comtution Leapehol wed et Aot and
Inildinga inprogres  improvermant it visneh Tutal
Cent
A 1 favuiary 200 15135 m= 11E TR 164541 1A
ko L (] 1106 nmz 11,128 ER
O tarder o) 7506 (55171 : 1= £573 A
Doy rdip] ) (k] (7,163} (15,855 [Ha)
" At 31 Dwcornoen 3020 and 1 fanary 2621 1538 EF L] 1288 A 18517 AT
Ao 1,143 B5H o 5212 [T1)] N
O trarsher nfiout) 19850 Q4315 - 5 s -
Dnoceshy 2353 631} 2an 1518 {3,765 44714
&t 31 Decersbes 2021 185345 1817 135K 8151 180,45 W
hrumualed depeecation and smpaamest
At 1 Satusty 200 =M £ 22 s179 Ha 168,317
Depepcition sharge o the yem e 2 a1 g8 L5 1920
impairment chaige for the yhar ] - . 2 1 3681
Depcmaty L1k - 1104} (B, %60) 14,0 n2am
5131 Diceraber 3020 and | Earary 2601 J0AH W 167 §1514 T 19
Depepciation charge for the e 51 - B an son A5
Irepaarmuend charge for the yrar - - - 4 1M 1286
Danoxay (UL 1 S5 (A1) 1% &M
At 31 Docersba: 01 1580 H 1483 B0 41,38 (L
Camyng amounl:
AL 31 Dooersher 2020 Wam - AFF] L055 K REEFLT FL ]
AL 31 Decersbes 2001 1,18 1618 208 1929 13857 101%

208 Icec @
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B at 31 December 2021, the process of obtainng the legal titkes for the Group's properties and budldirgs with an aggregate
carmping amaount of RMB12,758 millian {31 December 2070: AMABA 1, 203 melson) was =till i progeess. Management e of the

wigws that the aforesaid matter would neithor affoct the rights of the Group to these assets nor have any significant impact

an the business oparation of the Group.

Mg gt 37 December 2021, the camying amount of sreraft and vessels leased cut by the Group under cperating beases was

RAMET 39,579 million (31 December 2030 RMBE33.317 milkonl

Az at 31 December 2021, the carrying amount of aircraft and vessels owned by the Group that have been pledged as
security for Labilites due fo banks and other financal institutions was RAMBS2 426 million (31 December 2030 RMBTT 858

rrillinn)

s a1 31 Dedember 2001, the conatruchon in progreds jor alreralt and vesiels was BMBS, 101 million (31 December 2020

HMETZ.623 mifon)

28. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

{a) Analysed by nature

Delened Lax assis:

31 December 2021

31 December 2020

Dinductible! Doferred Deductiblel Deforrad
{taxabln) tax {taxable) tax
tempaorary asmeisf temporary assets/
differences {liakilities) ditferences {liabilities}
Afloweance: Tor unpairment hosses 328,794 81,567 281,447 T 004
Change in fas value af fmancial mativments
messured at FYTPL {13,823) {3,455} (9.85E] (24700
Change in fas value af fmancial mativments
meaured at FVTOC (22,6200 (5,635} (21,224) (54171
Acerved staff costs 34,823 B,684 26,512 6,628
Oaher {7.847) (1,997} 15, 106) {1,122
313,327 79,259 T TEE 57713
Delerred tax Habilities
21 Decombar 2021 31 Decomber 3020
Taxablal Defarred Taxablel Defarred
[doductibla) tax (deductible) Lo
tarmparary liabilities’ tempoarary liahilithess
differenoes [assats) differences [assets)
Allowance for impairment losses [535) (268} (3.273) (937}
Change in fae value of fnancal mstrurments
measured at FVTPL 15,692 3,635 T.236 1809
Change in fae value of fmancal mstiurments
imeasured at FVTOC! 2,737 690 4,823 1,149
Db 6,285 1567 3485 E60
24,179 5,624 12,251 4,81
Annual Beport 2021 209

337/450



hotes to the Consolidated Financal Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2021
[k AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated)

(b) Movements of deferred income tax
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Defered fax assets
Recognised
in other
1 Januiasy Retognised in - comprehensive 11 Decemnbaer
021 profit or loss income FIoH ]
Allovwwarce for impairment losses 0,054 11,568 - &1, 662
Change in far value of finandial instruments
measured at FYTPL {2,470 (285 - (3,455)
Change in far value of financial instruments
measured at FYTOC 15.417) - (218 (5,635)
Accrued stafl ot 6,628 2058 - B5R4
Crthee {1128 (243 ] (1,557
61713 11,656 (150 19,15%
Defeired 1ax labslitied:
Recogrised
in ather
1 lanuary Retognaed in - comprehensive 11 Decembier
w1 prafit or los Ineame wn
Allowearce for impaimment s 237 G665 - 268)
Change in far vabue of financial instruments
maasured a1 FYTPL 1,809 1,826 - 3,635
Change in far vabug of financial instruments
maasuered a1 FYTOCI 1,149 - (4557 30
Crthaer BED o7 - 1,967
2,881 3302 {45 5,624
Defermed tax assets
Recagnived
in ather
1 January Recognasd in - comprehansive 11 Diecamber
1030 prafit or less Incame 2020
Allewarce fof impaitment losses 62,8848 1206 - Ta, 004
Change i far value of finantial inftrumenls
measudid &1 PTPL {851 {1,618 - (24700
Change i far viatoe of financial instrumenls
miasusted &t FYTOCI {5.781) - 264 (5.417)
Accrued stall costs 6290 338 - 6,628
Cribet {1 {1,005 (o7 (1,022)
62,516 ag0 757 6,713
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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{In RS millicns, un‘ess otherwise Rated)

Deferred tax habilities:

Recognised
in other

1 lanuary Recognised in - campreheniive 31 Deember

2020 profit or lois income 010

Allowarce for impairment losses 5a5) [C1d] - 93
Change in fax value of fnancal nstruments

measured at FYTPL LEL] LT3 - 1805
Change in fair vakie of financial nstrements

measured at FyTOC 1,357 - (208 1148

Other 415 245 - 1]

1,873 [ [ {F0E) 1881

A 8t 31 December 2021, the Group did nof have wgaificant unecognised deferred tax sasets (31 December 20200 Kl

29. OTHER ASSETS

11 December 3 December

2001 020

Setiement and cleanng balances 267,342 349,550
Precious metals 267,239 2TEA29
Right-of-use assats i 31,913 34,068
Land use nights 15,593 16,225
Goodl (i B,518 £.945
Advance payments B,242 B.67A
Repossessed a5l 6,211 1,357
Interest receivable 2,283 1,985
Oaher 110,574 18,858

717.915 734,335

Les: Allowanos fos impasment lodses {V0,055) 5,000
707,862 729,258

Annual Beport 1021
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il Right-of-use asots
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Leased Leased Leased affice
propertias afrcraft  squipment and
and buildings and vessels  motor vehicles Total
Cost:
Az 1 Januany 2020 12,463 16,524 1,628 40,625
Additions 2.317 357 23 10767
Decroasis (1,251} (1,341 ] 3,367)
At 31 Decomber 2020 and 1 Januwary 2021 30,529 16,550 f4g 48025
Additiom 6,976 - a1 1.7
Decreases (3,191} (ad BB @1
At 31 Decemiber 2021 34164 16,105 sy 50730
fccurmulated depreciation
A1 Januany F020 5,70 a4z 104 65967
Depreciation chage for the year 7,089 623 kL 7803
Decraasel 714] (29 (73] 1813)
A1 31 Decermber 2020 and 1 lanuary 2021 12,095 1L.7:7 135 13,957
Depraciation charge for the year 7.011 570 116 7657
Decraates (582 12221 (EE]] [2,E3T)
At 31 Diecember 2021 16,524 2,075 218 18,817
Impairmsrt:
AT January 2020 24 173 - 197
impairment charge fos the year 18 101 - "3
At 31 December 2020 and 1 January 2021 42 74 - 6
Decreases o [55] - [85)
A1 31 December 2021 32 119 = 251
Carryng armount:
At 31 Decenber 2020 18,392 14,540 B11 33752
A% 31 December 2021 17,708 13.815 138 31662
() Goodwall
2021 2020
At Banuary Bo45 9517
Exchange difference [L ] (572)
Subtotal 518 8945
Less: ddloweance far impairrment (e [ 345 3539
e cartying armaunt B.163 B.586

Goodwil arsing from business cosmbEnations has been allocated 1o the Group's CGU, which is nol lager than the reporiable

segment of the Group, for impairment testing.

The recoverable amount of the CGU s defermined based on the discounied future cash flows of the CGU. The cash fiow
projections ae based on financial forecasts approved by management of the subsidiaries. The average growth rates are
projecied based on the similar rates which do not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the business in which the

CGU operates n, The discount rate is the before-tax rate and reflects the speafic rak associated with the CGU
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30. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES DESIGNATED AS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

11 December 31 December

2021 2020
Interhank wealth management products il - 4 REG
Fimancial habilities related to precous metals
and account-hased mvestment preducts {ily B, 486 B0, 704
Diebit securities ssued {1} iB,40% 11.574
Dahe 4,283 10,75
I T Bnie0 B7,03E

iy

[k

For

The principal.guasantosd interbank wealth managemand products issued by the Group and the financial assets which
the aforerad products held form pant of a group of financal ingtruments that were managed fogether an a fair
value basi, and wern classilied as financial labiltion and financial assets designated as at PYTPL respactivaly. As at
A Docember 2020, the fair walue of the interbank waalth managemeni products was approzimately the same a5 the
ameant that the Group would ba contractually requered to pay to the holders of the wealth management products
upon maturity

Financial Babilibes relsted to precious metals and account-based irvestment products, and certain issued debt
secunites have been matched with precious metals and derivatives of the Group as part of a documented risk
manapement sirategy to maigate market risk. An accounting mesmatch would anse if these Tmancial labiities were
accounted for at amortised cost, whereas the related precious meta's and derivalive were measured at fair value with
mavernents in falr value taken theough the siatement of profit o foss. By desipnating these financial liabilites at
FWTPL, the movement i their fair values is recorded in the staterment of profit oo loss, As at 31 December 2021 and 31
Decemiber 2020, the difference between the fawr values of the fmancal labilities related to precous metals, account-
basad inwestment products and ssued debt securities and the amounts that the Group would be contractually required
1o pay 1 the holders of the financal Rabilities related to precous metals, account-Based investment products: and
issued diebt securities upon maturity was not significant.

2021 and 2030, theve were no ugnificent changes in the oedit spresd of the Group and therefore the amounts of

changes in fai value of the Tnancal Kabifites ariing from changes in the credit risk and the accumulivied amownts as at the
end of the respective years were not wgrificant. The changes in fasr value of the financial kabilites were mainly attributable
fo changes in other market factons.

31. DUE TO BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

1 December 31 December

2021 2020
Deposts:
Panks and other financial institutions ogerating in Chingse mainland 2,286,497 2,179,522
Banky and ather financial institutions operating outside Chinese mainland 143,928 134 346
Acruwd imberest 1,265 1,775
2471 GBS 2315643
Meney market takings
Banks and other financal institutions ogerating m Chenese maintand 126,807 155,500
Banks and other financal institutions operating gutude Chinesa mainland 158,465 304,413
Accrued interest 3,968 4,613
439,340 ABBETG
28210248 1,780,159
Annual Beport 10121 213
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32. REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS
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31 December 11 December

021 2020

Repurchase agrepments-hilly B 7874
Repurchase agresmants-senmities ECARAL T4 446
Cath reconved as oollateral on secunties lending 16,015 10,524
Acerued interest 100 190
5,943 293434

33. CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

Certificates of deponit issued by certain of the Bank®s overseas branches and subsidianes are measured ol asnortined cost

34, DUE TO CUSTOMERS

31 Decombar 31 Docember
2021 2020
Demand depasits
Corporate customen 1532110 TAS5 160
Personal cusiomens 5.3590,582 5 196,607
= ~ 120973692 12,651,767
Tirme daposits:
Corplrate cusiomes 5,798,353 5489, 700
Personal customens 7.107.386 G463 929
MRSkt | i e e T T
ke 250,349 JB1 389
Accrued interast 361,954 467 541
26,441,774 25,134,726

As at 31 December 2021, pledged deposits induded in above amounted to RMB228.227 mibon (31 December 2030

RMB249.515 millian}

35. DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED

31 December 11 Decemnber
2021 2020

Subordnated bands and ter 2 capital berds {a)
Essued by the Bank 45E GER 419,033
Essued by subsidiares 4,116 4285
Accrued inlenest B.o02 6747
AT0.806 i 30,064

Other debt securities ]
e by the Barik 1EE 143 232 35
bssued by subsidiaries 130.558 13038
Accrued inlenest 1.768 1,669

370,569 IGB ORI

191 375 JoB 2T

A5 at 31 Decemiber 2021, the amount cf debl securities issued that were due within one year was RMB124,031 millian {31

December 2020 RMB 120,429 millinn}

icec @
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(a) Subordinated bonds and tier 2 capital bonds

The Fank:

A appeoved by the PEOC and the CBIRC, the Bank tsued caflable subordmated bands and teer 2 capital bonds through
open market bedding, These subordinasted bonds and tier 2 caprial boandy were traded on the Mational Interbank Bond
arket The relevant information & se1 out below:

lssnd and
lisueprice  norsnal amount  fogpon Maturity
Hama Issue date [ RRAE) [t RME million) rags Walue datn date  Cirefatios date
MK M SRR 100 Yuan a0 555% JTRGON AT g
XM VIDERN2 10 Yusa 0,000 a99% AR 1306 e
1TICBC 01 Tier 2 Bord 06N IRT O Yusn 44,000 Adi% R0 oinami? IRy
17 CBC 02 Toer 2 Bord 2071 1ENT 100 Yusn 1,000 adi%  ENLR0T  RAET WaRmT
15 1CBC 01 Tier 2 Bond 21REIS 100 Yuan 45,000 A26%  XOIEOE BOI20 NAMF
19 ICBC 02 Tier 2 Bod PRl il 100 Yuan 10,000 45!% IS0 ZSmaanE 1NN
19 ICBC 0 Tier 2 Bondd ATy 100 Fuzn 45,000 A40% O BSAOMA FLAe L]
191CEC 04 Tier 1 Bod JATATS 10N ‘Fuian 10,000 A5i%  IEOALROE 2eMM03 IRUNF
0 HCBC 071 Tier 2 Bord P 100 Yuan 63,200 Al0% DTSR WIEE 15090020
B0 ICEC 02 Tier 2 B e 100 Yush 1000 415% LT R L P g
B0 1CBC 03 Toer 2 Rord [PIgh [ o] 100 uusn 16,000 A45%  NENNRED 182035 [N Ericns]
1 1CBC 01 Toer 7 Bond L k] 100 Yuan 000 A% IVONNRT i NG
21 1CBC 02 Ther 2 Bovwd a2 1380 ¥uan 3,000 Jd8% N 15122031 s
21 1CBC 03 Ther 2 Bowd LE i ord] 1080 Yuan 10,0 EIL L S Cy Pl 19122036 12a0

The Bank ks the opton o redeem these bonds on ypecitic dates at par value in future upon the spproval of the relevant
regulatesy authorities,

In 2015, the Bank ssued tier 2 capital bonds denominated in USD. The bonds wees approved for listing and daalng by The
Stock Exchange of Hong Keng Limited, The relevant infarmation s set out belew:

vl Ireding
e waarin
b prigmal o o
Himm hiwie din Lurrenny it pran oy [ln NN} L] W iy Maturey diw Covdlibion dis
e | L
15 LaD
T 2 copstal ey LSS (%] m.in 100 f 5o} ams il a1 Lo tniire] TS

The bonds cannot be redeemed before maturity.

The Bark has not had any defaulis in respect of payments of principal or nterest of other breaches with respect 1o the
subordingted bonds and ter 2 capital bonds in 2021 020: Nil),

Subsidiaries:

On 23 March 2018, ICBC Thai hawed a lwr 2 capilal bond vwith an aggregale nominal amount of THBS,000 million, beasing
a fmed interess rate of 3.5%. The bond will masure on 23 September 2028,

On 17 September 2018, ICBC Macau issusd a tier 2 capaal bond with an sggregate norminal amount of USDS00 million,
bearing & foed Interest rate of 2.B875% per annum, The bord will mature an 12 September 2029

The above teer 2 capital bonds ase separately lnted on the Tha Bond Market Association and The Slock Exchange of Hong
Eong Limited. ICEC That and ICBC Macau have nat had any defaults of principal or imerest of ather breaches with respect 1o
the tier 2 capital bonds in 2021 (2020 Nil}

Annual Beport 10121 ‘.'-1l-:|
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(B)

Other debt securities issued

The Rank:

1]

{i)

{aik

()

]

(vl

(i)

(]

Hiead Otfice msued debl securited denominated in RME at fixed interes rates amountsng 1o AMB20.07S million in ot
with maiuniies befvween 2033 and 2024,

Sydney Branch ssued notes denaménated in AUD, RME, HED and WSD at fixed or floating Interest rates amounting fo
an equivalent of AMEBTT 372 mison in 1otal with maturities between 2022 and 2076,

Singagare Branch nswed notes demominated in RAB, USD ard EUR &t foed or floating imlensst rates amointsg to an
erquivalent of RAMBAE.0B0 rmdbon in fotal with maturities beteeen 2022 and 2025,

Tokyo Branch fsued notes denominated n IFY &t fed interest rale ampuniing to ah equivalent of RMBZ49 milicn in
tatal that wall matune i 2022

Niw York Branch ssued mnotes denominated in USD at ficed Interest rates amounting te an equivalent of RME314,572
milliom i tobal with matudites betwesn 2022 and 2027,

Lucembourg Branch sued notes denominated in USD and EUR a1 ficed or floating interest rates amounting fo an
cquivalent of RMB1E, 114 milkon in 1otal with maturitios between 2022 and 2024,

Dubai (CEFC) Branch sdued notes denominated in USD at floating mlerest rafles amouniing te an squivalent of
EME13,415 million in tatal wath maturities between 2022 and 2024,

Heng Keng Branch issued notes denomanated in USD st foed or floating interest rates amountng to an equivalent of
RKIB45,726 million in total with maturities betwaen 1022 and 2026

Londan Branch issued nakes denominated in GRP, USD and FUR at fined ar fln.lllng intetesd rates amounting {0 an
equivalisnt of RAB13E01 mafbon in total swith maturitied hetesen 2027 and 2075

Macau Branch doued notes densrmanated in MOP at fed mileredt rates amounting ta an equnalent of HMB3, 230
milliam m fotal with matwnies between 2042 and 2023

Sudidiarion:

ik

(i}

i1

(il

210

IEBC Asia mswed medmrm-leom delil securities and poles denornated o RWE and USD at fiaed o ﬁudl'Jhg |Fbiresl
rales amaunting (o an equivalent of RMBB. 469 milkon in tolal with matunities between 2022 ams 2024,

ICBC Leasing msued medum-term debt securities and notes denominated in RMIB and USD at Tued or Tloating interest
rates amaunting to an equealent of RMBTE,528 million i total with maturites between 2022 ard 2031

ICBC Thai isswed medium-term debt securities and notes denormenated in THE ot fed interest rates amounting to an
equivalent af RMBE 367 million in telal velh maturitict betvween 2022 and 2028,

ICHE Imtermational msued medum-term debt sequrities and notes denominated in USD at fised interest rates
ameunting 1o an equivalent of AMB12, 708 millen in tolal with maturities between 2022 and 2025,

ICBC Meow Zealand ivtued medmumeterm debt securities and notes donominated in MZD at fined or {ioating intorest
rates amounting to an equevalent of RMB2,331 milkon in total with maturities betwean 2022 ang 2034

ICBC Irmvestrmant iiued medim:term debt tecurities and notes dencrmmated i RME a1 ficed mterest sates amounting
ta AMBZE 000 milion in tolal with maturibies bebween 2022 and 2025

ICBL Perw issued short-term debt securises denominated wn PEN at fixed interest rates amounting to an equralent of
FRB154 millian in total that will mature in 2022,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the year ended 31 December 2021
{In RS millicns, un‘ess otherwise Rated)

36. OTHER LIABILITIES

1 December 31 December

2021 2020
settlenent and clearing balances 317,501 394, BB0
Irsurance contract iahilitias 213,457 170,846
Lease labilities (1] 28,340 .625
Pravisicns for credit commitments 24,445 26,710
Salaries, bonses, allowarees and subsidies payables {iiy 32,751 14507
Sundry tax payables 16,454 15,565
Promissory nofes 1,081 1193
Eary retwement benefits 32 L]
Other 155,200 48424

TE9,355 3T

[} Limarse liahilitees

31 December 31 December

021 2020
Less tham ane year 8315 8050
Dine 80 by pars 6,745 6,515
Twa 1o thien ypars 4,547 5GBSR
Thiree o fne yeans 5,210 6,008
iowe than five ywars 5113 61N
Undacounted lease habslities 29,919 EFRCLF]
Erdfing balance ol lease liabilines 28,340 19,8215

() There were no overdue pagment for stali salanies, bonuses, allowances and subsilies payable & at 31 December 7071 (31
December 2030: NI

37. SHARE CAPITAL

31 December 2021 31 December 2020

Humber Humbar
af shares Nominal of shares Hominal
[millions) value {milligns) value

lssumdd and fully paid

H shanes of AMB1T Yuan each 86,795 85,705 BB, 705 &6, 755
A shates of AMB1T Yuan each 269612 268,612 266,612 268,612
356,407 35e 407 356,407 356,407

Except for the dividends for H shares which ate payable in Hong Kong daollars, all of the crdinary A shares and M shares rank
pan pasiu with each other in respect af dwidends on ondinary shares

Annual Beport 1021 }17
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38. OTHER EQUITY INSTRUMENTS

{1) Preference shares

(a} Preference shares ovtstanding (“Preference Shares”):

dnxn lodpil
Frarcl oot Aoty Dot Ak L ] L1 Comprmne

wattird it S m e e ] {reinal Imflry Wiy ki e
Ron M

Shem

[15'1] WEVD  Eahy L L L M 1800 WE o Wiy L]
Brormees: Frefericy

St

ELENTS WNNE ey LU B B0 0 e Wty L]
ERENS e By 0% GRS [ TR R e Wrditsy L]
Tad 1476

e e L]

ok il 1M iR

(b) Main clauses and basic Infarmation
(i) Dividend

Hishore and domestic dividends aro paid annually,

OHfshoee and domestic dvidends are set at a fixed rate for 5 years affer issuance, and are reset every 5 yean thereafter to
the sum of the benchmark rate and the foed spread. The fued spread 5 equal to the spread between the inital dividend
rate and the kanchmark rate at the time of issusnce The fived spread mmasns unchanged throughout the term of the
Preference Shares.

(il Conditions to distribution of dividends

The Bank can pay offshome and domestic dvidends when it has distnbutable sher-tax profiv after making up pedous years”
losses, contnbuling 1o the statutory reserve and making general peovissons, and the Bank’s capital adequacy ratios mesl
regulatony requirements. Preference shareholders of the Bank are senior 10 the ordinary shasehalders in respect of the nght
1o dividends. The order of payment of Domestic Preference Shares s equal to Oflshoee Preference Shares The Bank may
ebecl to cancel all oo part of offshore ant domestie dividends and this shall not constitule & default loe any purpose, but such
casicetlation will require a shasehchder's resolubion 1o be passed.

{iii) Dividend stopper and setting mechanism

For Offshare and Domeste Preference Shases, if the Bank carcels all or part ol the dhidends 1o the Prefererce Shases, the
Bank shall rot make any deddend distribution to cedinary shasehelders bafore the Bank pays the deddends 1o the preference
shareholders in ful for the ourrent dividend pesiod.

Nor-umulative deridend is a dividend on Offshore and Demestic Preference Shares which does not cumulate upon omission
of payment and the passed of omatted dividend of one year is not camied 1o the following year. Atter recaiving a divdend at
the agreed driderd rate, preference shareholders of the Bank wall not participate in the distribution of residual peolizs with
ordinary sharehalden

The Bank shall datribute dyidends for Offshere and Domestic Preference Shanes in cash, based on the liquidation preference
amount for the isued and outstanding Offshore Prsfecence Shares o tatsl amount of soed and outstanding Domestic
Praference Shates duing the eorredponding pencd (e the product of the e pice of Preference Shares and the nomber
af the muied and outstanding Prefesence Shares)

218 Icec @
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(iv) Order of distribution and liguidation method

The offshare preference shareholders and domest preference shaneholders wall rank equally for payment. The preference
shareholders will be subordinated 1o the depoutors, general creditors and holden of corvertible bonds, helders of
subordinated debts, holders of tier 2 capital bonds and holders of other tier 2 capial instruments af the Bank, but will be
senior 1o the ordinary sharehaloers of the Bank

(v) Mandatery conversion trigger avents

For Domestsc Preference Shares, upon the ocourrence of an Additioral Tier 1 Capital Trigger Event (Cose Tier 1 Capital
Adequacy Ratio af the Bank falling to 5.125% of below], the Bank shall have the right withoul the need for the cormsent ol
the domestic preference shareholders to corvert all or part af the outitanding lace value of Domestic Preference Shares o
A shares, in order %0 réstane the Core Trer 1 Capital Adequacy Ratia of the Bank to abeve 5.125%. Il Domestic Preferénce
Shares were converted into A shares, they cannot be converted to Freference Shares again under any circumstances. Upan
the occurrence of & Tier 2 Caprlal Trgger Dvent, the Bank shall have the nght without the need for the consent of the
domestic preference shareholders te convert all the outstanding face value of Domestic Preference Shares inlo A shares. I
Dameitic Prelerence Shates vore corverted mla A share, they cannol be converted 1o Preference Shates again under any
cIrcumstances

Far Gffshooe Preference Shanes, uposn the occurence of any Mon-Viabddy Trigger Event, the Bank shall have the nght
o irevecably and compulsonly convert all or part of the cutstanding Offshore Preference Shares into H shares, under
the consent of the CBIRC but wathout the need far the consent of the offshore preference shareholders or the erdinary
shareholders. i the Offshore Freference Shares wene converted inte H shares, thay cannot be converted to Freference Shares
again under any circmistances.

Tha irital mandatory conversion prices are HEDS.72 for Offchore Proference Shares per H share: RMB3 44 for Domestic
2015 Preference Shares and RMES 43 for Domessic 20013 Prederence Shanes_ In case of stock dividends dastribution of H or &
shares of the Bank or ather circumstances, the Bank will make cumulative adjustrment to the compulsory convertion price in
furn,

{vi) Redemption

Subject to oblaning the approval of the CBIRC and satslying the conditions of redemption, the Bank has the nght to
redeem all or part of the Offshore Frefesence Shares at the fint call date and ubsequert any divicend payment date
Redemption price of Offshore Preference Shares is egual to liquidation oreference price plus any declared but unpaid
dividend in current period. The first redemption date of Offshare Préference Shares is five years after issuance.

Under the premise of obtaining the approval of the CBIRC and compliance with relevant requirements, the Bank has the
right 1o redeem all or part of Domesthc Prelerence Shares, after Tve peaes aving elapsed gnce the dete ol Bsuance'the dats
of dhosing. The redemption pencd of Demestic Prelesence Shares is from the starl date of redemption 1o the date of full
redemption or corversion. Redemption price of Domestc Preference Shares s equal to book value ples ary declared but
unpaid dividend in cumrent pemod.
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{c) Changes in preference shares outstanding
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The Bank redeemed all of the EUR Offshore Preference Shares on 10 December 2021
{2) Perpetual bond
{a) Perpetual bond outstanding
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(i} Offshore USD Perpatual Bonds were issusd in specific denomination of USD200,000 and integral muftplies of
WSD1,000 in euceds thereod at an issue price of 100%

{b) Main clauses and basic infarmation

With the approvals of refevant regulatory authontees, the Bank sweed RMBA0 billlcn, RMBT0 billion and RMBE30 billion of
undated capital bonds on 36 July 2009, 4 ne 2021 and 24 Nevernber 2021 (hereinafter referred to az 2015 Domestic
Perpetual Bond®, “2021 Domestc Perpetual Bond Series 17 and * 3021 Domestic Perpetual Bond Series 27 respectively,
collectively *Domestic Perpetual Bonds®) in the National interbank Bord Badker.

Th Bamks issucd USDENE billion of undates capital bonds (heremalter referred to as "OMshone Perpotual Bond™) an The
Stexk Exchange of Hang Kang Limited on 24 Soptemaer 2021, The funds raised by the Bank from the bonds will be used
to supplement additonal tier 1 capital of the Bank in accordance with the relevant Lo and approvals by regulatory
authorities,
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(i) Interest

Each Domestic Perpetual Bord has a par value of RMB100, and the ntenest rate of the bonds for the first five years are
4.45% for 2019 Domeste Perpetual Bopd, 4.04% for 2021 Domestie Perpetual Bond Seses 1, amd 3 65% for 2021
Domeitic Perpetual Bond Semés 2, reserting eveny 5 years The rates sne cetermined by a benchmask rate plud a fixed spread
The retal fied spreads are the difference between the imerest rate and the benchmark rate as determined at the time
o mivance. The fized spread will not be adjusted onte determined duting the duration period, The inteérest of Domestic
Perpetual Bomnd shall be paid armually.

The interest rate of Offshore Perpetual Bond for the finst five years 5 3 20%, resetting every 5 years. The rate is determined
by a benchmack rate plus a fived spread. The dividend shall be pasd semi-annually,

(ii} Interest stopper and setting mechanism

The imterest payment for bath the Domeste Perpetual Bonds and Offshace Perpetual Bond 5 nor-cumulative, The Bank
shall have the right 1o cancel, in whole or in part, distibutions on the interest payment and any such cancellation shall not
corstitute an event of default. The Bank may, a7 its sole discretion, use the procesds from the cancelled distributions to meet
other oblgaticns as they fall cue. However, the Bank shall not distribute prafits 1o ordinary sharehalders until resumption of

full interest payment

(i) Order of distribution and liquidation method

The clagms in respect of Domestic Perpetual Bonds will be subordinated to dams of depositors, general creditors, and
suboedinated indebledness that rank senice to Domestic Perpetual Bonds, and will rank in priceity to all casses of shanes held
by shaehoiders of the Bani. The claem in respect ol Offshore Pespetual Bonds will be subcedmated 1o clairms of depositors,
general creditors, ter 2 capital bord holders and subordmated ndelstedness that rank senfor 1o the Offshore Perpetual
Bond, and will rank in peiceity 1o all classes of shares held by shassholders of the Bank Domestc Perpetual Bond and
Orffshore Perpetieal Bond wall rank, pan passu with the dams in respect of any other Additienal Tier 1 Capital instruments of
the Bank that rank pari passu with the perpetual bonds.

(iv) Write down conditions

For 2019 Domestic Perpetuad Bond, upon the ecturrence of an Addstonal Tier 1 Capiial Tegges Event (Core Tier 1 Capital
Adequacy Ratio of the Bank felling to 5.125% or balew), the Bank has the right o weite down all of part of the total
naminal amount of the outstanding 2019 Domesie Perpetual Bond with the consent of the CEIRC but wathout the need for
the corient of the band holders, in arder o restace the Core Tier 1 Capitdd Adequacy Ratio of the Bank to above 5 125%
Upon the occurrence of a Tier 2 Capital Trigges Event, without the need for consent of the bond holders, the Bank has the
righit 1o write down all of the total nominal amadnt al the outstanding 2019 Damestie Perpetual Bond

For 2021 Domestic Perpetual Bond Series 1 and 2021 Domestic Perpetual Bond Series 2. wpon the occurence of a Non-
‘Viability Trigger Everit, the Bank has the eight 1o write dovn all or part of the nominal amaunt of the outstanding perpetual
bands without the need for the consent of the band holden,

Far Offshore Perpitual Bord, upon the occurrence of a Non-Viability Trioger Event, the Bank has the right 1o wiite down all
the pespetual bonds rswed and outstanding 21 that time up 1o U total noominal value withow the need o the coment of
the bond holders,
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(v) Redemption

The duration of the Domestic Perpetual Bonds and Ottshore Penpetual Bord i the same & the continumng operaton of the
Bank, Fve years after the niuance date of the Domestic Perpetual Bonds and Offshone Perpetusl Band, the Bank shall have
the fight ta redeem them n whale ar in part on esch digtribution payment date (ncluding the fith destributon payment
date since the ssuance) In the event that the perpetual bend is not classfed as additional tier 1 capital due 1o unpredicted
changes in regulations, the Bank shall have the dght 1o redeem Domestic Perpeiual Bonds and OHshone Perpetual Bond fully
insiead of party

(e} Changes in perpetual bond outstanding
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(i} The Group exorcised ity call option 1o redeem all of the gutstanding USD201E Parpotual Bond cn 21 July 2021

(3) Interests attributable to equity instruments’ holders

31 December 31 Decomnbar

Itermd 2021 20 My
(B Total equity attributable 1o equity holders of the paiest compary 3,257,755 1,863,502
{1} Equity astributable to onfinary shaseholders of the parent company 2903424 1667 683
(2} Equity attributable 1o cther equity irstrument hoiders of the parent compasy ELERED 115.81%
i Total equity attributable 1o non-controfing interests 7,503 16013
(1) Equity astiibutable to crfinary shasoholders of ran-tantmllng intorests 17,503 15013

{2} Equity astributable to other equity imtrument hofders of non-cantrafing interests - -

.
@
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the ywar ended 31 December 2021
[in RS millicns, unkess otherwise sated)

39. RESERVES

(a) Capital reserve

Capetal reserve mainly includes share premiumn arsing from the isseance of new shares 3t prices in excess of par valee,

(b} Surplus reserves
(i) Statutory surplus reserve

The Bank is required to agpropriate 10% of s profit for the year, as determined under the Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises and other relevant requitements ("PRC GAAP"), pursdant to the Company Law of the PRC and the
Articles of the Bank to the statutory surpius resenve until the reserve balance reaches 50% of its registered capstal

Subject to the spproval of the shargholders, the statwiory surplus reserve may be used to offset accumulated losses of the
Bank, if any, and may also be cowerted irto cagital of the Bank, provided that the balance of the statutory surplus reserve
after sich capitalisation iv not bess than 25% of the registersd capital mmediataly belore capstaliaton

Pursuant 1o the resolubon of the Board of directors’ meetng held on 30 March 2027, the 1ot appropriation to surphus
resenve of the Bank was HMB32, 494 midlson (2020° AMEZ0,550 millian), among which an appropnaten of 10% of the peofit
of the Bank for the year determmned under the FRC GAAF to the stalulory surphis reserve, in the amount af RMB32 438
rralbon (20200 AMBI0,44% milon) was approved and a total surphes teserve made by overseas brarches was AMEBSE million
(#020: AMBETO1 million) pursuant to the tequirements of local authorities

(i} Diseretionary surplus reserve

After making the appropriation 1o the siatutory surplus reserve, the Bank may also appropriste s pralit lor the year
determingd under the PRC GAAP (o the discretionary surpls resence upon approval by the sharehalders in general meeting
Subgect to the approval by the shareholders, the discretionasy surplus reserve may be uied to offset accumulated losses of
the Bank, if ary, and may be conwerted sntn capital

(i) Other surplus reserve

The Bank's overseds entities approprisie thes profits to other surplus redenses of slatulory reserve in sccordance with the
relevant lows and requlations promulgated by the local regulatory bodies

{e) General resarve

In sccordance with the “admimistrative Measures for the Provision of Resenves of Financial Enerprises”® (Cas Jm [2012] Ko
20 idsued by the MOF, the Bank mamtains a general reserve within equity, through the appropriation of prefit, which should
not be less than 1.5% of the perod-end balance of its risk asiets, o partially cover undentified possible lodwes

The Bank's subsidiates approprate their profas 1o the genesal reserve accarding to the applicable local requlatians

Puriuant 1o tho rosolution of the board of directors’ meoting beld en 20 March 2022, the total appropsation to gencral
resenve of the Bank was RMBS7 505 mifion (2020 RME32, 247 mékan), The general reserve balance of the Bank as at 31
Decomber 2021 amounted to AMBEA26,714 million, which reached 1.5% of the yrar-end balance of the Bank's fivk assets

(d) Investment revaluation resarve

The imeestment revaluation reserve records the fair value changes and impairment provision of financal investments
measred at FVTOC
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(e} Foreign currency translation reserve

The foreign currency translation resense is used to recoed exchange ditferences ariang from the translation of the financial

statements ot the subsdiaries and branches incorporated oaside Chinese maintand

{f} Cash flow hedge reserve

The cash flow hedge reserve comprises the effective portion of the gains o losses on the hedgang instruments,

{g) Other resarves

her reserves represent reserves other than the Mems listed sbove, including other comprehensive income recognised under

the equity method.

(h) Distributable profits

The Bank's destributalye profit (s based on its retained eamings as determined under PRC GAAF and IFRSS, whichever &
lewver. The amount that the Bank's subsedianes can legally destribute s determined by relerring to their profits as reflected
in their financial statements prepared in accoedance with the accounting reguiations and princples promulgated by the
local regulatory bodies. These profits may differ from those dealt with in ihese finandal statements, which are peepared in

accordance with FASs.

40. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(a) Other comprehensive incame attributable to equity holders of the parent company in
the consolldated statement of financial positian
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Foreign

CIMTENCY

Investment tramslation
nevalwation differences Cither Total
I January 2020 i3.280 (18,5681 (5,978 (1,66
Movement during 2020 (303) 19,314 1,055 18, 162)
31 Deceenber 7020 and 1 January 2021 2.3an (27,8821 (LR FE {10,428
Movemant during 2031 2251 (12,117 1,951 [7.215)
31 Ducwmber 2021 24,628 (28,9893 ([2,972) 118,343)
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Far the ywar ended 31 December 2021
{In AMIB millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

(b} Other comprehensive income in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income

2021 2020
ftesms that will nod be reclassifed to profit or loss:
iy Changes in fair value &f equity initruments desgnated as at FVTOCH {1180 1.2EQ
i) Other comprehensive income recognsed under the equity methad 15 ]
{iii] Dther 28 -]
Itesms that muy be reclssifiod sulsequently to profit or loss:
(i} Changes in fair value of deb? instruments measwed at FVTOC] 5777 (5.038)
Less: Amount tranalerred to profit of loss from other comprehensive
imcedne and Income tax efect (4,154} 1.9094
1,623 (3.042)
fi)  Creda loses of debt irstruments measuned at FYTOCI 1,827 1051
(i} Resenve fram cash flow hedging instruments Gaindloss) dusing the year R L]
Less: Income tax effect BE (tof
447 (2531
{w) Other comprehentive income recognsed under the equity method 541 14
(v} Foresgn cumrency transtation differences (12.353) (16,292)
Ivi)  Other BES L3N
(8,172} (15,8380

41. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

31 Decembar 31 December

20 2020

Cash on hand 62,872 54,833

Balances veh central banks ather than restricted depositi 33,551 610,058

Deposits with bankcs and other financial instisutions vwith

ceigpnal maturrty of three months or bess 228,082 2448 105
Flacemonts with banks and other financial imsnMutions with

criginal matueity of three months or less 157,323 23043

Roverse repurchase agroements with ongnal matussty of three months or bess 5%, 02% 625, T84

1,436,757 1,791,122
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42. INTERESTS IN STRUCTURED ENTITIES

(a) Structured entities sponsored by third party institutions in which the Group haolds an
interest

The Group holds an interest in some structured entities sporsored by third party mstitutons through investments in
the products issued by these stnsctured entites. Such struchured entities mclude investment funds, wealth management
products, asset management plans and assel-Backed secusities, trust plars and the Group does not corsolidate these
structured entities. The nature and purpose of these structured entites are 1o generate fees from managing assets on behall
af investors and ase financed through the issuance of irvestment products 1o nvestors.

Tha following fable wits out an analysis of the carmying amounts and maximum oxposure of inferests beld by the Group in
the structured entitics sponsoned by third party institutions:

31 December 2021 31 December 2030

Carrying Maximum Carrying Maximum

amount ERpOIUTE amount nxposUre

Investmant funds 36,702 36,702 32,100 32000

Wialth management products - - LR in

Assat management plans and

assei-backed securties 77597 Fr.a87 TR EE 157997

Trust plans 20,903 20,903 44,304 44,704
o 135,602 135,602 334,592 334592

The mammum |os exposunes n the above imeitment funds, wealth management products, asset managerment plans and
assot-backed securities, trust plars are the camying amounts which are mesured a1 amortised codt or the fair vaiue of the
mvistmants held by the Group at the reporting date.

The follewing tables se1 out an analysis of the bne e n the consolidates statement of financial position in which assets
wers recognied relating 1o the Group's intetests in struchured entithes sporsosed by thied party institutiens:

e DacamEar O e

Finandial Financial Financial
vedtments et t inw
measured at measured at measured at

FVTPL FYToC armortised cost
Irwesiment funds 36,702 - -
Asset management plans and adiet-backed securities 18,681 2,740 56,556
Trust plani 1,435 - 19468
56,798 2,740 76064

31 December 2020

Finan<ial Fimancial Financial
investmants Investments investments
measured at measured at measured at

FUTPL FToC amortined cost
Investmaent funds 32,100 - -
Wealth maragement products an - -
Asset management plans and asset-backed sequnties 204,344 7,975 45,658
_Trust plans 22,807 S 21,397
o 259,562 7.975 67.055
226 icec @
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For the year ended 31 Decembser 2021
{In AMIB millicns, unless otherwise Rated)

(b} Structured entities sponsored by the Group in which the Group doos not consolidate
but holds an intarest

The types of unconsolidated stuctured enbtites sponsored by the Group nclude non-principalguaranteed wealth
managerment products and investment funds. The nature and purpose of these structured entities are to generate fees from
managing assets on behall of mvestors. These structured entities are financed through the Bssuance of imvestment products
to investors, Interest held by the Group indludes Imvestments in the products issued by these uncomsolidated structured
entities and fees charged for providing management senvices. As at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020, the camying
amounts of the investments in the products saued by these structured entities and fee receivables being recognised weare
not mateial in the consolidated Tnandal staternents. Management income esmed by the Group was induded in fee and
commsson income of personal wealth management and prvate barking seryices and corporate wealth management
services sel out in Nete 7.

As a1 31 Decernber 2021, the amount of assets held by the unconsolidated non-principal-quaranteed wealth management
products and investreent funds, which are spordored by the Group, were RMB2,586,393 milion (31 December 2030
AME2, TOR 477 millbon) and RMB1,810,281 milon (31 Decernber 2020, RMB1, 862,393 millon] respectely.

In 2021, the amount of the average sposure of finaning transactons thiough placements and reverse repurchase
agreements from the Group with non-prncipalguarantesd wealth management products sponsored by the Group was
AMEB26,E50 million (2020 RMET2 58T million) The transactions were conducted i the ordinary course of business under
normal termis and conditions and at market rates

(¢} Consalidated structured entities

The corsolidated structured entities of the Groun are primarily the principal-guaranieed wealih management producs,
certain mwesiment funds, asset-backed secunbes and asset management plans rssued or mitwted and iwested by the Group
ar putchased due to regulatory regurements related to wealth management business. The Greup controls these entities
because the Group has power over, & expoted to, or has nghts te variable retumns from its involverment with these enfities
and has the ability to use its power over these entities to aflect the amount of the Group's returms.

43. TRANSFERRED FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Group entett oo transactsons in the ordinasy cousse af business by which it transfers recogresed financial assets to
third parties or structured entities. in some coses thess transfers may ghve rise 1o full ar partial derecognition of the Timanclal
asspts concerned, In other cases wheve the transferred assets do not qualdy fee dececogrition as the Group has retained
substantially &l the risks and rewards of these sssets, the Group eentinues 1o recognise the trandferred astets.

Repurchase transactions and securities lending transactions

Trandemed linancial sssets that do not qualily for derecognition mamly indude debi securties held by counderparties as
collateral under repurchase sgreements end debt secunities fent to counderparties under secunties lending agreements
The counterparties are allowed 1o sell or repledge those securites in the absence of delsult by the Group, but has an
obligation ta return the securties at the motunty of the condract. If the securities increase of decrease in value, the Group
may In certsin crcumstances tequire additional cash collateral from counterparties or refurn part of the cath collateral
1o counterparioes The Group has detesmingd that it retains subsiantally all the rsks and rewards of thete securities and
therefore has not desecognised them. In addition, it recagnises a financial llabikty Tor cash received a5 collateral.

Annual Beport 1021 II.‘",I:'

355/450



hotes to the Consolidated Financal Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2021
[k AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated)

The following table analyses the camyng amount of the aferementioned financial assets transferred 1o third parbes that did
not q.la’H'_r for derecognetion and thesir assocrated financal labilities:

31 December 2021 11 December 2020
Camrying Carrying Carrying Carrying
amount of amount of amaunt of amaunt of
transferred assocl ated transfermed associated
assets liabilities assots Habilities
Repurcnase agresmsants 33,039 irma d42.124 40,760
Securties lending agresments 617,344 - 155 GEO -
' o 304,383 3,012 297,784 40,760

Securitisation transactions

The Group ransfers oredit assets to structured enbties which ssue asset-backed seowilies 1o investons. The Group may
acepire sorme asset-hacked securitses at the subordinated tranche level snd accordingly, may retain parts of the rsks and
rewards of the transierred credt assets. The Grouo would determine whether or not to derecognise the associated oredit
assets by evaluating the extent 1o whath it retains the risks and rewards of the assets

For those in which the Group has nerher transferred noe retained substantially all the msks and rewards of the transtered
credit assets, and retained control of the oedit assets, the Group recognises the assets on the comsolidated stalement
of financial powteon 1o the extent of the Group's conbinuing involvemant and the rest i3 derecognised The extent of the
Group's contimuing imichaement i the extent of the mks and rewardy undertaken by the Group with value changes of the
transterrod financial assets. As at 31 December 2021, loans with an onginal carmying amount of RMBS19,736 million at the
time of derecognition (21 Decembar 2020 AMBS21,214 milion) have bean securitised by the Group under arrangemaents in
which the Group refained a contnuing imvalvermant in such assobs. The coerying amaount of assots that the Group contnucs
o recognise on the consolidated statement of financial posibon was AMBTA.121 milkion as at 37 Decembor 2021 (21
Decomber 2020: RMBEIBOE million)

#5 a1 31 Decemnber 2021, the camying amount aof asset-backed secusvies hald by the Group in secuntisation iransactiony
that were qualified for derecognition was RMESTI million (31 December 20200 AME10IS millon), ard M1 macimum
Epoiure approximated 1o the carying amount.

With respedt to the secuitisation of financial assets that do not qualty for derecogrition, the relavant financial assels ane
not derecognised, and the consideration received & reconded a5 a financial liabilisy. As at 31 December 2021, transtered
credit assefs that were not quastied for deracognition of the Group ammunied fo RBMB13Z million at the tima of transfer (31
December 2020: NIl

44, ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY

Financial assets of the Group including securities and b have been pledged as collateral for liabilites or contingent
liaslities, mainly for repurchase agreements and dervative contracts. As at 31 December 2021, the camying amount of the
financial assets of the Group pledged as coflateral amounted to approsimately RMBI19.87T milian (31 December 20200
approimately AMBIAS, 4% milon)

45. SHARE APPRECIATION RIGHTS PLAN

The Bank's share apprecation rights plan was approved in 2006, which allovs share appreciation nghts to be granted to
eligible participants including directons, supenisors, senior management and other key persannel designated by the board of
directors. The share appeeciation nghits will be granted and exercised based on the price of the Bank’s H shases and wall be
vl for 10 yaass. As at the approval date of these financial staternents, no shase appreciation nghts have been granted.
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At the end of the reporting period, the Group had capital comemitments as Tollows:

31 December 31 Decamber
2021 2030
Contractoed But nol provded for 31,307 43, TO7

(b} Credit commitments

The Group hat autitandsng commitments b extend credit including approved loans snd undrawm eredil eaed limits

The Group preedes letters of credit and financial guarantess to guaraniee the performance of custoemers to theed parties,

Bank acceptances comprise undertakongs by the Group to pay bills of exchange drawn on customers. The Group evpacts

maost acceptances to be sattled simultanecusly with the reimbursement from the custamers,

The contractual amounts of credit commaiments by category are set oul below. The amouniy discloted in retpect ol loan

cammitments and undunwn credit cand limits are under the assumplion that the amounts will be fully advanced. The
amounts for bank scceplances. letiers of credit and guaraniees represent the masimum polental losses that would be
recognied at the end of the reporng period had the coumerpartes failed 1o perlorm & contracted.

31 December 31 December

01 2020

Bank acceplances 445,141 343233

Guadantees wisued

— Financing lettérs of guarantees 50,114 54,361

— Mon-financing betters of quasantees 416 b, 6D

st betters of credil 54,460 31.517

Usanee letters ol creddt and other commitmaents 194,733 129,015
Loan eormmiliments

— With an ariginal maturity of under one year 50,199 1410

— With an enginal maturity of one year o aver 197,892 Sr4d10

Unideawn enedit card lirmty 1,060,406 1,021,038

2,730,369 2,711,454

31 December 31 December

2021 1020

Credit rek-weighted assets of credit comm tments 1,082,093 1,106,377
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() Operating leases

At the end of the reportng peried, the Group's total future minimum lease receivailes in respect of non-cancellable
operating leases of asats are as follows

I December I December

2021 2020

Within one year 16451 17018
Cher one yaar but within two years 15,530 16043
Cher two yeats but within three years 15,937 189795
Over three years but within five years 17,840 32192
Ower Five yeass 55,648 73626
135,796 158054

{d) Legal proceedings and arbitrations

The Group s imvobed in leesets and arbitrabions during its normal course of operations. As at 31 December 2021, thers
were a numbar of legal proceedings and arbitrations outstanding against the Bank andlor its subsidiasies with a total dasmed
amound of RMBE, 165 mdkon (31 Decerrber 2020; RMBA 528 million)

In the opsnion of management, the Group has made adequate allowance for any probable botses based on the cument facts
and circurmitanest, and the ultimate outcome of theie lawssts and arbitrabaat wall Aot have & agndicant impact an the
financial postion oo operations of the Group

(e} Redemption commitments of government bonds and securities underwriting
commitments

As an underwriting agent of the MOF, the Bank underwrites cortain PRC govwermment bonds and sells the bonds to the
ganaral public. The Bank i obliged to redeam these bonds at the discretson of the holders at any time prior to maturity, The
redemption price for the bonds s based or the nominal waliee of the bonds plus any interest accrued up to the redemgtion
date. The MOF will nol provide funding for the early redemption of these PRC governmant bonds on a back-to-back basn
but is obliged 1o repay the principal and the respectie iMerest upon maturity. The redemption chligations, which represent
the nominal value of gavernment bonds undenwritten and sold by the Group, but not yet matured as at 31 Decombar 2021
wore AMBTS,553 million {31 Decomber 2020: RMEZ1 112 million), Management expects thal the redemption chligation of
thete FAC governiment bonds by the Bank prior to matunty will nol be material

As at 31 December 2021, the Group's outstandang secuntes urdenwriting commitments were RMBG 350 millian (31
December 3020 Mil),

(f} Designated funds and loans

31 December 31 December

2021 2020
Desgnated funds 2,783,961 2,361,366
Desgnated loans 2,783,778 2,361,189

The designated funds represent the funding that the trustors have nstructed the Group to uwse to make loans 1o third parties
i desgnated by them. The credit nisk remains with the trustons.

Tha designated laans opresent the loans grantod to spocfic borrowars designated by the truston on thesr behalf acooerding
fo the entrust agreements signed by the Group and the trustors. The Group does not bear any risk.

.
@
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(g) Fiductary activities

The Group prosdes oustody, trust and asset management services to third parties. Revenue trom such activities is included in
“net fee and commission income® set ot in Note 7. Those assets held in a fiduciary capacity are not includad in the Group's
cansolidated statement of financial position

47. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

In additon 1o the transactions detaded elsewhere in these corsolidated fimanceal statements, the Group had the followng
transactions with related parties during the year:

{a) The MOF

The MOF s a ministry wnder the State Councy of the PRC, primanly sesponsble for, ameng others, state Tocal revenues,
experdes and taxation polices. As at 31 December 2021, the MOF directly owned aporaximately 31.14% (31 December
2020; approximately 31.14%) of the ssued share capstal of the Bank. The Group enters into banking transactions with the
RAOF in i3 oedinary course of busness. Detals of the mapoe transactiony are as follees:

11 Decembar 31 December

2021 1030
Balances at end of the year
The PRC gowvernment bonds and the special gevernenent bond 1,563,353 1,485 673
201 2020
Tramsactions durng the year:
Interest income on the governmen! bonds 41,953 43,609

Oiher related party tramactions between the Group and enterprises under the control or joint contral of the MOF are
dischosedd in note &7 “lransactions with state-cwned entitbes in e PRC

{b) Huijin

Cintral Hup nvestment Lid. ("Hugin®) is 8 wholl-owned subsigsary of China Investment Comoratien, and in aceordance
with The authorsation of the S1ate Government, Hujin makes equity investments m magar stabe-owned finsncial enterpre,
and ihall, to the extent of i3 caprlal contribution, exercie the rights and perfeemn the abligations. &5 an wvestar an behall
of the Gevervrent in sccordance with applicable bnwva, 10 achieve the goal of presenang and enhandcing the value of state-
owned financial ssers. Hugeh does not conduct any other businesses or commercial acthalies nor intervene in the day-1a-
day busneis cperations of the financial enterpises in which it invests. Hulfin was establshed on 16 December 2003 with &
total registered and paid-mn capital of RMEEZE 209 million. Ag a1 31 December 2021, Huipn directly swned approsirmately
34.71% (31 December 2020 approsimately 34 71%) of the isswed share capital of the Bank.

Az a1 31 December 2021, bonds ssued by Huijin (" the Huijin Bonds®) beld by the Group are of an aggregate Tace value
of BMBEL. &6 bellion (31 December 2020 RMET .39 bilhon), with terms ranging from one 1o thirty years and cougon rales
rangng from 2.15% 10 4 38% per annum. The Huijin Bonds are governmeni-backed bonds, sheri-1erm bills and medium-
term notes The Group's subscription of the Hugem Bonds was conducied in the ondinary course of business, in compliance
wath relevant regulatory and the corporate govemnance requirements of the Group,
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The Growp entored into banking transaction: with Husim in the ordimany course of business under normal comangreial fevms

and the transactons are priced based on market sates. Details of the majar trarsactons are as ol o

31 Decemmber 31 December
2023 2020

Balances at end of the year.
Dbt securities purchased B B4 T2.472
Loans and advances to customan - 4 005
Due 1o customess E0,331 15,957
2021 2020

Transaction diting the year
Interest menme on debl seoitles purchased 2,306 2,360
Interest meame on loans and advances 1o cusiomets T4 561
Inlesrest expeme oh amnounls due to cuslormers o 4%

Huijin holds eguity interests in certain other banks and financial institutions under the direction of the State Govwernment
The Group enters o transactions with these banks and financial imtitutions in the ordinary course of business under
normal commercial terms and the transactsons are priced based on market rates, Management consders that these banks
and financial institutions are comipettors. of the Group, Details of maior transactions duting the year conducted with these

bamnks and financial institutions are a3 follows:

31 December 31 December
2021 2020

Balances at end of the year:
[ebt securities purchased 536,655 £33.728
Due from banks and ather financal institutiens 158,607 151,578
Loans and advances to customers 3,70 161D
Deerivative financial assets 1.375 200665
D 1o banks and other Tinancial instrrtions 188 661 25681
Dierivative financial liabilities 6318 20,007
[ 1o customers gy 1,065
Credit commitments B TR0 12,550
2021 2020

Transactions dunng the year
lintereal mcoine on debd secunlie pultfl:ned 17,805 18634
Imterest meome on amownts due Trom Rarks and ather financa iInanutions BES SR7
Iiitereal mioine on beis aind advandes Lo cuiioimeis 52 110
Interést expense on amounts due to benks and other inancial imtitutions. 1,036 1,068
Imterest expenie on dmount dus to duitomers 10 54
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(e} National Council for Social Security Fund of the People's Republic of China

MNatinnal Council for Social Security Fund {the '55F) s a publc mstitution managed by the BOF. It is the management and
operatirg organisation at the national social sacurity hund. As at 31 Decambar 20219, the S5F hald 5.69% (31 December

2030: 5.6%%) of the Bank's issued share capial. The Group entered mio banking transactions with the 55F i the ordinary
course of business under nosrmal commercial terms and the tramsaclions are priced based on market rates Detads of the

major transactions ae as follows:

31 December 31 December
2021 2020
Balances at end of the year
Due to cusiomess. 38,000 30,000
2021 2030
Transactions dunng the year
Interest exponse on amounts dus fo cuslemors 1,284 778
(d) Subsidiaries
1 December 31 Decamber
2021 2030
Balances at end of the year
Fimaneial imvestrents 33,753 30,425
Dus froen banks and ather finanoal instifutsons 437,377 375,028
Loams and advances te custamerns 45,260 45,958
Dertvative financial assets 7,807 #4845
Due te banks and ather finandal nstitulians 151,307 183,059
Darhvative financial liabiities 8,519 5,004
Cradit comemibments 60,280 53,161
2021 2020
Tramsactions duning the year
Interest mooms on fmanoal ewestments 1,386 G52
Interest incom= on amounts due from banks and other fmanoal nsttutions fi8 523
Interest moome on koans and advances to customers 653 BE1
Interest experse on amounts due 1o banks and other financial instiutions. a8 9593
Fee and commission income 5,636 6,233

The major balances and transactions with subdidiaries have been alimnated in the consolidared financial statements
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(e} Associates and affiliates
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31 December 31 December
2027 2020
Balances at end of the year,
Dwbt tecurities purchased 13,162 12 B8
Due from barks and other financal institetont 13,843 8549
Loans and advances to custome s 3,672 483
Deermvative financial azsets 1. 7ar 3 244
Dt 1 banks and ather financal natiutions 9,858 6,051
Do Ty CLSTOMEES 638 3
Dervative financial liabilities 2435 31283
Credit commitments 6,145 3023
2021 2020
Transactions dusing the year.
Interest income on debt sequnhies purchased £l 479
Interest meome on amounts due from banks and other financa instutions 18 B8O
Interest meome on loans and advances to customers i3 [:¥]
Intarest expense on amounts due to banks and other financial irstitutions a5 185
Intarest expense on amounts due to cusiomars Qo i}

Transacioni betwesn the Group and the assooates and their atlilates were conducied under nosmal commescial tesms and

conditiens and priced based on market rates,

(f} Joint ventures and affiliates

11 Decembier 311 Devember
2021 1020

Balances at end of the year:
Lewans and adeances to cuilemers - &85
Dhne 123 €urstomiess ] T
2021 020

Transactions duning the year:
Interest meome on koans and advances to customers 1] 1
Imtarest expanse on amounts due to customars o o

Trantactons between the Groop and jeint ventures and ther affiliates were conducied in the ardenany coue of butines

uindet nonmal terms and condidons snd priced bated on market rated
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(g) Koy management personnel

The key management personnel ae those persons who have the authonty and responsibility to plan, direct and control the
artwties of tha Group, directly or indirectly, including members of the board of directors and the board of supervisars, and
enpcutve oHficers

The aggregate compensation ol key management personnel for the year, other than those daclosed in note 12 above, 15 &

fallows:
o 2020
in RMB'DO0 In RMEB0D0
Salaries and ather short-term employment beredits 6,7ET 9,154
Past-employmint benefits 355 116
7042 8370

The above remuneration before tax payable to key management perscnned for 2020 represents the total amount of ther
annual remunerations, which includes the amount disclssed i the 2020 annual report.

The total compensaton packages for senice management have not been finalised in accordance with the requlations of the
PRC relevant authorities. The 1otal remuneration not yat aconed is not expected to have a signifcant impact on the Group's
2071 financial statements. The total compensation packages will ba further disclosed when determined by the relevant
attharities.

Refated parties of the Group intlude kiey management perionnel of the Group and their close relatives, as will 33 companies
controlied, jolnthy controlled o significamtly influenced by key management personnel of their close relatives.

In 2021, there were no material transactions and balances with key management personnel individually of in the agaregate
(2023 Immaterial). The Group entered irfo banking transactions with key management personnel in the eedinary course of
busmness.

The aggregate balance of loam and oedit card overdralts to the perions who g consdered o ielated parties acoodding
1o the refevant nubes of Shanghai Stock Exchange was AMB12.23 milion &5 at 31 December 2021 {31 December 2020
RMET5. 29 milson),

The transactoni betweéen the Group and the aferementioned parties were conducted i the ordicary course of business
under narmal terma and conditions and priced based on market rates
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(h) Annuity Fund

Apart from the obligations for defined contributinns to the Annaity Fund established by the Bank, Anmaty Fund held &
shares of tha Bank with market value of RMBI. 16 mellion (31 December 2020 RMAZ9,17 millian), and bonds issued by the
Bank of RKMBI2: 13 million as at 31 December 2021 {31 December 2020 AMBA0, 00 million)

(I} Transactions with state-owned entities in the PRC

The Group operaies in an economec envronment predominated by enterprises directly or indirectly ovaned andior controfled
by the Governement through its autharities, affiliates or other organisations {collectively the “state-cwned entities”). Dhaing
the year, the Group entersd o extensive banking transactions with these state-owned entities including, but are not
limited 1o, lending and deposit taking, taking and plaong of merbank balances, entrusted lending and the provision of
intermediary services, the sale, purchass, underwriting and redemption of bonds ssued by other state-owned entities, and
the sale, purchase, and leasing of properties and other assets,

Thae transactions with state-owrned snties are actvities conducted in the codinary coure of busnes undee narmal terma
and eonditions and prced baied an maskeet rates, and that the dealings of the Graup haee nat been wanificantly or wnduly
attected by the fact that the Group and those state-owned entities are ullimstely controled o owned by the Government.
The Group has alss estsblished pricng pobcies for products and senaces and such priong peboet do nol depend an whather
oF ot the customiers are slate-taned entiines.

{j} Proportion of major related party transactions

The major balances and trantactions with subsidianes. have been elimmated in the consolidated financial statements. When
caleulating the proportion of related party fransactions, trarsactions with the subsidaries are excluded.

31 December 2021 31 December 2020

Balapce  Pescentage Balance Percentage
Firanoial investments. 2Arama 213.53% 2.214 553 FL L
Dnee from banks and other fmanoal nstitutions 212,450 5. 66% JEDIT 24.04%
Loans and advances to customers 7.466 004 % 15,663 0.09%
Derivative financial assets 9,172 12.0%% 23913 17.88%
Due to banks and other fnancal mstitutions 299519 10.25% I, ra2 10.98%
Dervative financial liabilities 8,754 12.41% 23,19 16.50%
Due to customess 99,904 0.38% AT 032 0.19%
Credit commétments 14,8595 0.55% 15713 0.56%

011 2020

Amount  Percantage Amount Percontage
Interest moome 64,450 5.55% EGATS 6.08%
Interest expense 3214 06BN 1.132 0.50%
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48. SEGMENT INFORMATION

(a) Operating seqments

The Group s organized imo different operatng segments, namely corporate banking, personal banking and treasury
operaticns, based on internal organisation structure, management requirements and internal reporting system,

Covparate banking

The corporate banking segment covers the provision of fimancal preducts and senvices 1o conparations, govermment agendies
and finandal insthutions. The praducts and services include corporate loans, trade financng, deposit-taking activities,
corporate wealtth management services, oustody activities and vanous types of corporate imtermediany services.

Persaral banking

The pericnal banking segrment covers the provesion of financial products and wendices 1o indhddusl cstamens. The products
and sersices inclisde personal loans, deposit-taking activities, card bussness, personal wealth management services and
vanous types of personal miemmediary servees

Treasury operations

The wveawry coerstions segmenl covers the Group’s treasury operations which nclude meney marker trarsactons,
Imestment securities, foreign exchange transactions and the holdng of dervative positions, for iis own accounts of on
behall ef customers.

Otheyr

This seoment covers the Group's assets, habdties, intome and espenses that are mot directly attributable of canmot be
slliccated to & segment on a reascnable basis

Manasgemen! monitors the operating resuity of the Group's butiness unils separately for the puipote of making decisions
about ressurces allocation and performance assessment. Segment information is prepared in conformety with the accounting
palicies adopted for proparing and presenting the financial statementt al the Group,

Transacions bebween segments mainly represent the provisen ol funding 1o and frem mdividual segments The internal
trandfer pricng of thews tansactons ane determened wath feference 1o the markel rates and have been meflected in the
perfarmance of each seament. Met i inceme and expente artng on inteenal fund trandter are relerred ta &4 "internal
et inferes) income of expensis’ Nel interet ineomie arsd expene relatng 1o thisd paniies ame refered 1o & " extemal net
(AR BEAME & Expenie”
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Segment rewenues, copenses, fesults, assets and liakiltes include nems diectly attributable to a segment a3 well a3 thase
that can ke allozated on a reasonable basis, The bass for allocation is mainly based on ocoupation of ar contnbution to
rEoures. Income tanes e managed on a group basiz and are not allocaled to operating segments

ran
Corporate Personal Treasury
banking barking operatioes Other Total
External set interest moome 202,802 146,511 11387 - a0 630
Insernial reef interest oomeienperse) 17,162 148,300 (165,563 - -
Hat fze and commission inzome: LT 53,760 1,182 - 133004
Cither incomafieapene], net (3 67 (1,800 14,192 5057 ;AR
" Dperating rcome Bk 346,172 12 5057 60830
Operating pxpenies (04,823 {125.5973) (16,885 {3,348 236227
Impairmient |mses oo msets [162281) 29,341 [0,067) 11,134 202 823)
Dierating oralil 140 569 1905 €58 55326 Fi) £330
Shate of resalts of assocates and el vertuies - - - 1563 1859
Fredn befove tenation 140568 195,658 (TR FETS L
Iacome 1 eapesi (74,683}
Frofit tor the year JH0.2N6
Dither seqment nfaemution
Deprecsation and aromnation o4 o501 1,370 15 T4 B4R
Captal sxpandit e il ] 19,027 SHTD M5 frkill
11 December 2021
Segment amets 12,436 B85 BRI 14086517 169,482 5,052,024
lnchuding irvestments in associales and jint veniuney - - - 61,782 61,782
Progerty and equpment 112,952 110366 T4 105 0.6
Other non-cument assas (8 43,458 10,945 304 9,944 851
UraBneaed aspts 13555
Total atsers 15,111,345
Segment labiities 13,960 621 13,113,084 4415337 Hg 061 3 TR 058
Urabocated lanities 58,057
Total Bakilities 31.596.125
Cther segment information:
Crecst commitments 16704189 1,055,600 - - 1.730.354

[ Incluckes net trading mcome. ret gains on financal imvesiments and other et operating mcome,

{)  Ineludes intangible assets, goodhwll, leng-Term deferred expardes, right-of-ute asels snd ather HEA-CUMENT FiEelL
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M
Corparaie Persamal Tieasury
banking banking apetithsni Dther Teital
Extirnal ned rhenes] mocee 175,54 131,043 OO - 66, TE3
Irrterrual et intisnesd incomabepes| 12,948 13818 8, 7RG} - -
Mot bbbt COMMADON INEHS 16,173 53,11 1,181 - 131,115
Dithest incose, ned (i) B, B9 1456 133 4415 105
Dpetabng ircerme 193 661 N8 mE 51531 4,415 B0 ,07S
Operabing enpenses 35,731} 103,487 {14,730 2,648 (206585
impasrerinl ottt oy aklsls [(N51,027) 140,107% [1,0:02) {531 {202 853y
DOperating profit 145,903 174,565 6518 1,251 ER
Share ol resats of sssocate and joint venfunes - - - 1,308 1,304
Profit befoie taxation Raps0d 174 855 E.1H 2,555 L IRF
nooma lay ppense (144400
Prald her the pear 11685
ither segment rtarmatio -
Diepemciation ared smortratios 10,360 B ) 1509 E1h 1443
Capaal prpendiare 12,158 AT 1,696 & 51530
31 Deowrsbar 2020
Segment sty 11,339,394 Tabe tat 14,366,145 117,23 3207345
Induding. |mestments in isodiales and joint veniunes = - - 41,208 41,106
Properyj sadl equipment 110846 101573 3724 35,615 2B6 2T
Ot nom-cumsent guiets (n) 41,553 18,01¢ 6,601 15,357 B2523
Uraiccated avhy 7,713
Total assets 11345058
Segment habities 13,133,030 12,026,185 43m6.0M 107,487 30,342 877
Uralioceted lubéities arpes
Tetal kasibties 10,435 543
Cithesr segmend nAcrmation: -
Cowit commiementy 1,746,084 935,360 - - 10 454
(iF  Includes net tradng income, net gains of loases on finandial svestmsnts and other net cperateng income,
(i Includes intangble assets, goodwil, long-tevm deferred exvpenes, nighi-of-ise awsels and other non-current asets
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(b) Geographical information

The Group operates principally in Chirese manland, and also has branches and subsidiaries operating outside Chinese
mainland. The distribution of the geographical areas is as follows:

Chinese mainland (Head disce and domestic branches)

Head Offiee (*HOK the HO business dasions includng institutions directly managed by the HO and its affices);
Yangize River Defla; Inclugsng Shanghat, Nangsu, Thejlang and Ninghs,

Pead Rver Delta: including Guangdorg, Shenzhen, Fujian and Xiamen;

Bohai Rim; mncludsng Beijing, Tanjin, Hebs, Shandong and Qingdao;

Coniral China: includeng Shanai, Henan, Hubel, Hunan, Anhul, Fange and Hainan,

Wiestem Chira Including Thengging. Schuan, Guizhou, Yumnan, Guangel, Shaasnsl, Gansu, Qirghal, Mngxia,

Xmjrang, inner Mongola and Tibet, and
Northeastern China includeng Liaoming, Hellongpang, liln ard Dalan

Crorseas and other
Branched located outiide Chinese masiland domist snd overses fubdsisthes, and imisliments n secistes and [aint
VEnures
[
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(8 Includes inangible assets, goodwill, long-term deferned exparses. right-of-use assets and other non-curment amsets.

49. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The board of directors (the “Board®) has the ultimate responsibiity for risk management and oversess the Group's risk
managemaent functions theough the Risk Management Committee and the Audit Commities of the Board,

The Presdent superdiiet mik management and reports directly 1o the Bosrd He chas two management committoes
including the ik Management Committes and the Aset and Liability Management Commities, which et the risk
management virategiss and appetite, evaluate ard Tormulate risk mansgement palicies and procedures, and make
recommendationd through the Presdent to the Rik Management Committes of the Board The Cheef Rak Offices st the
Proudisn? 1o supervite the Bank's ik management

The Group has dearly defined the roles of each departmant in monitomng financial rsks withan the Group. The Cradit and
Investment Management Departmend mondtors credit risk, the Hsk Management Department together wath the Asset and
Liabifty Management Department monitor market and lquidity risks, and the Internal Control and Compliance Department
manilors operationad nisk. The Risk Management Department s primanly responsible for establishing ang cocrdinating a
comprehensive risk management framework, preparing consoledated reports on credit risk, market risk and operational risk
and reporting directly to the Chief Risk Offscer

The Bank mainisins a duakreporting risk management structure at the beanch bevel Under this structune, tha risk
management department of the branches report 1o both the Group risk managemint departmant and the managemmt of
thee branches.
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(a) Credit risk
Definition and scope

Credit risk = the risk of |oss arisirng trom & bomower ar counisrpary’s falue 1o pcllurn'l (117 nhliguliqm. Ciperatianal fadbpres
wihich result in unauthorsed or mappopriate guaranbeed, financial commitments or investments by the Group may also give
s f0 credit risk, The Gioup's credit risk is 111n|n|:|| attnbutable 1o s (oans, due fram banks and ather fenancial instiutions
and financial imvestments.

The Group B alio exposed to eredit fik in ather areas. The eredit rigk arsng from dery stive Tmand sl instruments is limited
to dervative financial assets recorded m the consobdated statement of Tmancial posstion, In adddion, the Group prevdes
guafanteed for cuttomers and may therefore be required to make payrments on their behall. Thete payments would be
recovered fram customers m accordance with the terms of the agreerent. Therefore, the Group assumes a cedst risk similar
1o that arisng from leans and appbes the same rick control procedures and policies te reduce rigks.

Credit risk assessment method
Stage of financial instruments

The Greup dassifies financial istruments into three Stages and makes provisions for expected oredit loss accordingly,
depending on whether credit risk an that financid nstrument has increased signilicantly and whether the assets have been
impaired since initial recognibion. Refer to Mote 4010} Impairment of financial assets fer the definition of the three stages.

Significant increase in credit risk

The msessment of sgnificant increase in eredit risk and whether the assets have been mmpasired sinte initidl recognibon s
perfarmed a7 least on a quarterly bass for financial instruments held by the Group, The Group takes imo consuderation all
reasonable and supporiable information (indudng forwvard-leoking infarmatian) that reflects wgnificant change In credit
ik for the purposes of classifying financial nstrurments. The main conuiterations ae regulatory and aperaling ermvinanment,
internal and externsl credit risk rating, debt-senacing capacity, operating capabilities, centraciual terms, and repayment
recodels. The Groug compates the sk of defau’t of a single himancial insrument o a portfalio of (manoal imtruments wath
similas credit rise characteristics as &t the end of the reparting perad and its risk of default at the date of infial recogniton
1o determine chanpes in the risk of default over the expected fetime of a4 imancal instrument of a portlolo of fimancal
Instrusmenits. In determining whether credit risk of a financial instrument has increased sgrehicantly since imitial recognition,
the {sroup considers factors indicating whether the proballity of default has risen sharply, whether the financal instrument
has been past due for moee than 30 days, whether the maret price has been falling contnuously and other Indicators.

The Group has provided oredit facilities Tor further extension of deferal in prncipal repayment and interest payment 1o the
inclusive loans 1o micro and small-sized businesses in accordance with the govemment's regulations, The Group clasifies the
credit risk based on the actual situation of the borrower and the judgement of the substantive risk of the business for those
loans with deferred principal repayment and inlenest payment, However, the tempoarary deferal in principal repayment and
Inderest paymaent ae not considered s an aulomatic trigger event for a significant morease in cradis risk
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Definition of default

The Group delined & corporate borrower &4 10 default when @ mests one or mace af the lolkowing critens;
(it The principal o interest of loan s past due more than 90 days to the Group;

(i} The corporate borrower B unlikely 1o pay its credit obligations 1o the Group in full, withow recourse by the Group to
actiors such as liguidation sgainst collateral; o

{ip  Thee corporate boriewer has the matters refer 1o in (i) o (1) above i ather financal imstilubions,
The Group defines a retad busmess borrower as in default when any single credit asset of a borrower meets one or more of

the following criteria

it The principal oo mteress of loan is pait due more than 90 days to the Group,

(. Write-affs of foan; ar

(i The Group considers the borrower 5 unlikely 1o pay is credit obligations 1o the Group in full

Impairment assessment

A finarcal asset is generally consdered 10 be credit-impaired if:
= It has been overdue for moe than 90 days,

- Inn ight of econermic, legal or ather Tactors, the Group has made concesslons te a borower in Tinancial difficulies,
wheth weuld thérase have been Frpossible under narmal ancumstances;

- It i probabls that the borrower will be insolvent or caery out other financial restructurings;
= Due to seriows financial difficulties, the financial aset cannat continue 1o be traded in an active market,
- These are ather objeciwe evidences that indicate the financal asset i irmpared

Parameters, assumptions and estimation technlques

ECL for a financial instrument 14 meaiwured at an amount equal te 12-month ECL o lifetime ECL deperding on whether a
ugnificant increase in credit rak on that fnancial instrument has occurred snee initlal recognition and whether an asiet B
consdered 10 be credit-impared. The lows allowance for lbans and advances to cuntomers, other than thade corpocate loans
and advance to customen which sre credit-impaired, 4 measwed wiing the rak parameters method. The key patameters
include Probability of Defsult ("PD"), Leds Given Default ("LGD"), and Exposure st Defsult ("EAD"), conuderning the tirme
value of money.

FD is the possiility that a custorrer will default on is oblgation within 4 ceraen penod of time in hght of tenward-looking
information. The Group’s PD i adjustec based on the results of the Intemnal Ratings-Based Approach wnder the New Basal
Capital Accond, takng the forwvard-lockng infarmation imo account and deducting the prudential adustment to reflect the
delbior's pant-in-time PI undar the current macro-economic ervimndment

LGD t the magnitude of the likedy lass i theee 15 & defau in light of fanward-lasking infarmation, LGD depords on the type
of counterpasty, the method and prionty of the recourse, and the type of collaterals. taking the forward-kosking adjusments
inte account

EAD refers 1o the 1atal amouwnt of on- and off-balance sheet exposures m the event of default and 15 determined based on
the hiserical repayment reconds

The ssurngtions underlying the ECL calculation, such as how the PO and LGDs of different matusily profies change are
manitored and reviewed on a quartertdy basis by the Group,

There have been no significant changes in estimaten wclmigues o sgnificant ssumptions sdopted in ECL calculation
during the year,
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The imparment loas on credit-impaned corporate boams and advance to customers appled decounted cash flow method, I
there 5 objectve evdence that an impairment loas o a loan o advance has incurred, the amount of the loss = meoasuied a5
the differonce betweon the asset's gross camying amount and the present value of estimatod future cash flows discountod
at the asset's onginal ellecine miomedl rate. The allowance lor impairment loss i deducied in the carrying amouni. The
imparrment loss it recognived in the consolidated statement of profil or bows In determening allowances on an ndrvidual
basis, the fu"nwmg {aciors are considerod-

. The sustamabdty af the borrower's business plan

= The borrower's ability 1o improse performance when a fimancial difficulty anses;

. The estimated recowerable cash flows from projects ard Bquidation;

. The availability af ather financial suppait and the realsable valie of collateral, and
. The timing of the expected cash flows,

It méy not be possibe 19 identily 4 single, o discrete events that resclt in the impairment, but it may be possdble to idemity
irngrairment theeugh the combined ollect of several ovents. The impairmen? losses ane evalusted at the ond of sach repesting
penod, unless unforeieen crcumitances reguere mane catelul attention

Forward-laoking information cantained in ECL

Tha cakulavon of ECL mcorporates foreard-lookng mformation. The Group nas performed histoncal data analyss and
identified Grow Domestic Product (*GOF®), Comumer Price Index (“CP"), Purchasng Managers’ Index {* FMI®) and other
macre-gconomec mdicaloes as empacting the ECL Tor each portlolo. The smipact af these economic vanables on the PO and
LGD has been determined by performing statistical regresson analysis to understand the correlaticns ameng the historical
changes of the ecanomic variables. PD and LGD, Forecasts af these economic vanables are carried out at least quarterly by
the Group that provide the best estimate view of the scanomy aver the next year,

When calculating the weighted average ECL provision, the Group determones the optimistic, neutral and pessimistic scenasios
am ther weightings thsough a combination of macro-statistcal analyss and expert pdgement.

As at 31 Decemnber 2021, the Group has taken into acoount different macro-economic scenanios, combined with the impact
of factors such as COVID-19 on economic development trends. and made forward-looking forecasts of macro-economic
indicators. OF which, the year-on-year GDF growth rate wsed to estimate ECL &5 5.5% in the neutral scenaria for 2022

The Group has careed oul sensitivity analysis of macro-economic indicators used in forsand-looking messurement, As at
31 Decernber 2021, when the key ecororric indicators in the neutral scenddnio maved up of dawn by 1096, the ECL dd nat
change by more than 5% (31 December 2020 beas than 5%

Finaneial assets contract modification

The Group rmight modify the terms of koan with & custormer based o commencial renegatiations, o when the customer s in
Imanical dl"u’.uh‘r, wilhi @ view Lo masimse the feCowey ol loari.

Such modifications inchede restructusing the loan 1o provide satended payment teom anangements, payment bolidays
of payment forgiveness. Restructuring policies and practices are bated on indicalors or criteria whick, in the judgement
of management, indicate that payment will most likely contirue, and reviewed regulacly, Such restroctures are especially
common for medium-1erm koans. The classification of a rescheduled loan shall not be upgraded unbess it has met certain
critena ard sfter an ohservation peried of a1 least & months.

The following table inchudes carmping amcunt of rescheduled loans and advance jo customaens:

11 December 31 December

2021 2020

Rescheduled loans and advances 1o cusiomes 19,134 11,960

Impaired laant and advinces 1o customen: included in above 7458 &, 50
Annual Beport 2021 Fd5
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Collaterals and other credit enhancements

The ameunt and type of collatesal required depends on the assessment of credit risk ol the coumterparty, Guadebines. &re in
plice specifying the types of collatersl and valuston parampters which can be decepted,

Reverse repurchase business is mainly collateralised by bills and imvestment securities. As part of certain reverse repurchase
agreements, the Group has recened securities that it is allowed to sell or repledge in the absence of delault by their ewners.

Corpodate boars and dicounted bills are mainly collatecalised by properties of gther sssets As a1 31 December 2021, the
gross camying amount of corporate loans and dscounted bills amounted 1o RMEB12,722 454 million (31 December 2020
EMB11, 509029 milion), of which credit exposure covered by collaberal amownted o RMBI 848 616 millon (31 December
1020 RME3,534 852 million],

Retail loars are mamy collateralised by residential properties. As at 31 Decernbes 2021, the gross carrying amount of retail
loahs amounted to RWB7, 944,787 million (31 December 2020: RMBT 115,279 malken), af which eredi eapaswmne eovered by
collateral amounted to AMBY, 056,652 million (31 December 2020 RMBE, 269,321 mullion)

The Group peefers more liqusd colateral with refatrvely stable market vokie and does not accept collateral that i iliguid, wath
ditficulties in registration or high fluctuations in market value. The value of collateral should be appraised and confirmed by
the Group or valuation specialists engaged by the Group. The value of collateral should adequately cover the outstanding
balamce of loans. The Group takes info corsideratian the types of collatoral, state of condlition, liquidity, price volatility and
realisation cost to detenming. the koan-to-value ratio of collateral. AR coflateral has to bo registered i acocedance with the
redevant laws and regulations, The credit officens inspect the collateral and assess the changas in the value of collateral
regularty

The Group monitors the market value of the collaerals snd when reeded, requrs additional collateral according to
agreements. The Group disposes of repotsetsed assets in an orderly manner,

In 2121, the Group took possession of collateral held as secueity with a carmang amount of RMBET million (2020 RMAITT
rrallian ],

{il  Maximum exposure to credit risk without taking into account of any collateral and other
credit enhancements

As all the end of the reporting petiod, the maximum cred? sk exposue of the Group withoul taking into account ol any
collateral ard other credit enhancements o set aul below.

31 Decamber 311 Decamber

2021 20
Ealancey wth central banks 3,035,560 3472952
D froem banks and other financal institutiens H27,150 1,081 897
Derivative financial assets 6,140 134,155
Reverse repunchase agrecments GE3, 406 139 388
Loans and adeances o customers. 20,109,200 18,136,328
Financial investments
— Finarc-al mvyestments maasuned at FYTPL AGS,061 B35 485
— Finarcal mvesiments measwhed at FYTOCI 1,704,164 1459018
— Finarcal mvestments measuned at amortised oost B.E30,933 6,265,668
Other 294, 560 377563
S 34,006,673 32,305 364
Credit commstments 2,730,369 2,111,454
_Toul i credil ik enposue 36,737,042 5016818

{if} Risk concentrations

Credit risk = often greater when counterparties are concentrated in ohe single industry or geographic location, of have
comparabie sconamic features. In adddian, diferent greographic areas and mndusingl sectors have their unigue characteristics
in terma of economic development, and could present a dillerent credit risk,
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(1) Loans and advances to customers

By geographical distribution

The composition of the Grouwp's gross boans and advances o customers (eacluding acoued interest) by geographical
distribution is analysed as folloes:

— 31 Decombaer 2021 _ —31 Dacamber 2020

Amount  Percentage Amount | Percentage
Head Office 701,994 3.83%: 72,372 4.15%
Tangire River Dalta 4,163,732 10.15% 3,581,682 19.24%
Pearl Rrver Delta 1134, 781 1517% 2,746,009 14 7%
Bohai R 3,371,325 1e.31% 3,030,552 16.27%
Central Chira 3,133,539 15.16% 1,7E9,085 14.98%
Westesn China 3.746.B6T B 13% 3,368,916 18.09%
MNortheastern China BOL,13B 4.33% Bd41,595 4.51%
Owerseas and ather 1420, TE 6.91% 1,492,087 B.O01%
Total 10,667,245 100,00 % 18,624,308 100.00%
By industry distribution
The composition of the Growp's gross loans and advances to eustomess (axcluding acerued miesest) by industry is anabyied o
Tallows:
11 December 31 December
2021 2020
Transportation, storage and postal servees 3,007,397 2.659.916
Manufacturing 1,801,833 1LBADD
Leasing amd commercal services 1,739,367 1.517.265
Water, emaronment and public utility management 1,368,883 11193
Production and supply of electricity, heatng, gas and waler 1,152,584 1085151
Real estate 932,350 958314
Whaolesale and retail 559,559 548,412
Fimance 351,228 310,559
Constructson 343,860 192,748
Science, education, oultiee and sanitation 312,352 211,189
Mining 239,155 219,70
Daher 349,997 341,885
“Subtotal for corporate leans 12,194,708 17,102,733
" Persanal mortgage and buisness loans 7.065,126 6,249,853
Daher B79,655 EBS, 326
“Eubtatal for parvonal ke T 7044781 TAi5009
Discounted bills 527,758 406, 196
Totad for koand and advances 1o cuiiomen 10,667,245 18,624,308
Annual Beport 2031 Py,
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By collaterals
The compostien &f the Group’s grow loans and sdeances 1o custemers (excludeng acerved mtenest) by cellatesals is analysed
&5 Tellows:
31 Deeember 31 December
202 202
Unsecured Inans 69ER AT 6,759,730
Guarartesd leans 2459 EET 2.160,445
Loans secuned by msrgages 9,407 B8 B, 103 068
Flediged |oans 170,583 1401, 56%
Total 20,667,245 18,624,308

Overdue loans and advances to customars

The composiion af the Group’s gress overdue loans and atvances to custemers (excludng accrued interest) by collatersals i

a5 Tollows:
31 Decamnbar 2021
Overdue  Overdue for Overdue Overdue
fo 1 o o1 days ta for 1 1o for over
B0 days 1 year 1 yean 3 yeans Tatal
Urscured oans 22,405 22,507 28,115 3769 7749
Guaranteed loans 10,326 15,031 26,406 6,17 57,830
Loans secured by misrgaege: 38 491 30029 33485 8545 110,551
Pledged loans L2232 1,495 4,041 LI 8979
Total 71444 0,057 93,247 19153 54,901
1 December 2020
Dwerdue  Owerdue for Overdue Oyerdue
tor 1 10 91 days to for1 1o for over
0 days 1 year 3 yeans I yeann Total
Unsecured ‘oans 34,753 13530 16,796 4107 73,246
Gaaranted |oans 19,315 20100 18,345 1638 65,009
Loans secured by motiganes 40,205 7678 31,647 8,161 108,635
Pledged loans 1,986 3252 499 1,350 13,587
Total 98,963 T4 E20 12467 1157 267,507

248
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The foliowing tables present an analyss of dedt securities (esduding acoued interest) by types of ssuers and investments:

#1 Decombar 2021

Financial ‘Financisl  Fnancial |

Investmants investments investments

measured at maatisred at maasured ot
FUTPL FUTOO  amartised cost Tetal
Generniments and central banks 97 364 653,774 5,658,676 6400814
Foley banks 23,852 17130 559,727 ¥ 715
Banks and other financial institutians 201,855 310,160 430,756 942,773
Corparate entities 97,202 551,757 &1.080 710,039
420,283 1,686,821 E.710.241 8817345

31 Decemnber 2020

“Financial Financial Financial

imvestments investments investments

measured at measured at measured at
FVTPL FVTOC]  amortised cost Tatal
Gewernmients and central banks 86,077 479 505 5,203 B5E 5,769, 440
Palicy banks 2751 169,478 EIRS1E 725,625
Banks snd other financial matititmns 247 628 281215 360,815 898 658
Corparate ontitien 104,476 500,427 46,572 650,470
455,812 1,439,620 6,148,761 054,193

By rating distribution

The Group adopts a onedit rating apgroach to manage the credit risk of the debt secusities portfolio held, The ratings are
obtened from Bloombeng Composite, of major ratng agendies where the issuers of debt securities am located, The carrpng
amounts of debt securities imvestments (excluding acorued interest) analysed by rating a5 a1 the end of the reporting periad

are an follows
31 Docamber 2021

Unrated MRS AR A Balow A Total
Governments ard ceniral banks 1,850,581 4,454,127 18,348 18,747 28011 6409814
Palicy barks 59,003 38,194 6,324 12,167 Ell Fi-= Ak

Banks and other
Fmancial sstitulions 380,276 382 264 12,000 103,667 64,556 Ga2.773
Conporate entities 165,078 354,700 i BEE Gg,708 55,685 710,039

3133938 5259285 41,550 233269 149281 6.617345

Annual Beporl 2021
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31 December 2020

Unrated L ¥-1-1 (71 A Below A Total
Governments and centrad banks 1826872 387891 13444 23,541 268,272  5,769.440
Palicy banis 710867 - 1,703 11822 1.233 125,625
Bariks ard other
fenancal msttutions 33397 2,887 23,110 95,765 12,925 898,658
_Comarate enites 141,253 369,783 5317 81,693 62,224 &60, 470
3,012,983 4,621,561 43574 213,421 162,654 8,064,193
(i) Three-stage analysis of financial instruments’ risk exposure
The Group™s credit rmk sisges af fnancal instruments sre as follows:
31 Decamber 2601
Gross carrying amaunt Prerhidon for BCL
Stage 1 Stage 1 Stage 3 Toral Stage 1 Stagel  Staged Total
Firserycial axsuts meanured
at amortised cout
Cazh and balasces
nith certral banis 3068 438 - - HpSR 43 - - . -
Doz froem Banks andl
wiher finangial inshibeton: 2 . - 2520 081} e - Lot
Fevense purchas agueementy 505,969 - - 505,969 (2 - - {F1]
Loans srd advances
1o customeny 19,350,019 501386 2033 NOTAER QRITE (10643 @22.733) jplaTed)
Financial svestments 6,217 308 6405 187 EE3EA00 (5, &30} 2, 2000 [118) 9571
Frecious metal leasng
and lending 165,184 1 M 184,506 0177 1] 21 (1256}
Tetal 30E11,159 538 009 1935TE MEAILTAY  QETANTE (DRSO DI3ETE iB140%E
) 31 Degomber 1601
Greds carryimg amewst Prewidbon for ECL
Stage 1 Stage } Stage 3 Tetal Stage 1 Stage 2 Ttage 1 Tatad
Firantial axsets mesured
at FVToC!
Lo, snd advanciey
I custumers 534,636 - 5 534,6M (a1} - 28 219
Ferungial imyestiments 1703228 L ME 1704164 (3,674} 55 [1,341) A3
Tozal 1137864 B30 EL LI ] 2. Ea5) £ {1368 (4585}
Credit commitments FRITFLT 174558 1515 2,730,360 (19,881} 3,581 [987) (24,448}
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31 Detember 210
Gaous carying smount Provisian for ECL
Suge 1 Stage 3 Stage 3 Tedal Stage 1 Stage 1 Stage 3 Tetal
Fisnclal assets measured
At pewortived cost
Cash and helanes
with cartral banis 1537195 - - 1530105 - - - -
Dise Fiom Baniks and
athee finandial instisurtions 1013 237 - e 124 113 - {1.10n
Aeverie repurthise M eetents 584,793 - - 584793 nmn - - mn
Lo and advances
1o Eustomess 17,580,020 M58 25319 jRrekadl  (2OE) @8ISN (O0nden (530300
Financial imwesiments: 6261761 TE1 160 BITLTH (L1348 [FRAL h (5071
Preoous metal laamg
andd landing 177,581 1 161 178853 L] {1am o4 [pe 1]
Teal eI ELER (0] 60 10R03568 (T Banan (78T (SATAM
31 December 2030
Groa catying amount Proviion for ECL
Stage 1 Stage?  Stage) Total  Stage ! Stage 1 Shage 1 Tatal
Fimpnclal assets measured
at PO
Loans and advasces
6 astemen 413633 - 659 41400 @ (E50 1)
Firanuial mestiments 1,458,639 ne 51 1 4%008 {2,106 an (240 453
Total 1872202 jig Mmoo eEan A @n 1] 33
Credit commitments IBET 556 24509 4383 T1.454 122020} (295T) {1.1321 [26.1100
Annual Beport 2021 251
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hotes to the Consolidated Financal Statements

For thi year ended 31 December 2021
[k AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated)

(b)

Liquidity risk is the nsk that funcs will nat be sutficent or fimds will nod be raised at & easanable cost in a tmely manner to
maet the need of asset growth or repayment af debts due, althoagh the Group remains sodvent. This may arise from amount
or matunty mismatches of assets and labilities.

Liquidity risk

The Growp mansges £s hquidity nik thaough the Asser and Liability Management Depanment and aims ar
Optimisang the structure of assets and fabilities;
Malntaining the stability of the depouit base;

Frajecting cash flows and evaluating the bevel of current asswets, and
Maintaiming an efficent internal fund transfes mechanism to ensure sufficient liguadity a1 branch level.

(i)

Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities

The tables below summanse the maturity profile of the Group's assels and llabinies. The Group's expected remaining
matutity of its financial instruments may vary significantly from the follwwing analysis, For example, demand depasits from
cusiomers are expected [0 mamlain 2 stable o increasing balance afthough they have been classified as repayable on

demand n the following tables.

11 Coormber 2801
Dwerdie! e by hree
regapube Lo fan thiee morhi te e b Cver dniined
0 cherramsd oy oty Famthi on Fre yuirs Hoyw puam [re=] Tonal
B
L ared balange welh el 2y &R, BN A 195 LT - < s34 ipadin
0ot Frovm bk, e ot il vt () 35 e prihs ] e B kb0 . 1430640
Tovaatnn [rarcal mem 2t 1LTe4 an poL 113 a5 - 10
Lo e ke B Euses (1f 1} (Rl B3 81 iEER s (Heril ] i 0 EEN
Frunosl imeesmen
= bl Frwerirent: merand i FYTR B L2 T bElr. L H 409 [TE ] LIk g1l
= Firuncall mmvertrarh, messred & FV1 000 . S 10885 ETEL . o g ) 30 wah (Fatliod
- hrarcal mvesprert marres 2
amertrd e - BLTE [ i MLEE E phel- 138 LAEY
nerst et i e and ol et " - . v = = A 1) 7
e p— M num
e 196,055 e SR el L E pi b 100,151 ELIAE
Tl 100780 1es [ R & o it EOET AR 18330 1rm Hinm
D 0 oentral by . - A 1] S pE - - - B
Al habvd b, desgraied o i 1AL e B 1,54 1A ] hga AR - TR}
ferats francsl bicd e L BLEM 157 b 140 i - nar
o %0 banin and other francal S {e) 158 BEY ol M FLad 154 AN . 35T
(Cerificatiel of et - EL 15N 108,765 104,540 e - - o e
(v o cuvioemers 00 T 15 %1 gt & 430 851 5T M L 15 = M T
Tt wrwrram maed - a5 bl L ¥ Hia 461 31 - LIS
her - Nt AT (L1 IR 1ThaE Tl b - Ay
Toatal st FL TN Lo 1S5, 4 LG 93 63 108 = HBE
et gl g LLF vl Tl L IR Om.5m AT LB xisan 1LIMI5E

i
et |
™

Includes reverse repurchase agresments
Includes. nepurchase agresments.

Lindated ioarms and advanges to costomens and finandial mvestments are mpaired or nat mpaited bt overdue for mose than

cne monih.
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11 Decembes 1119
T G ta Thee
Trmakc Hrwi thas tayn otk b e 82 Cvar Ll
o derund  ane manth rtin o piad P i iy puany 1= Tatal
hmrte
Lt i bt with coevval i LT L ki bk} - - 1600 656 LM
S trom ol e b g vt St sl BTN Bk 1AL HESE wm L] 120,185
Beatiee francial asseny 1135 =111 ] A 1] L 161 o . 4,455
B e v 0 D s Misn T Leam L B 10650555 QA [LEF K
Tl mverbrety
—Frfardl dveitiuill Sl TR 1058 PLEE ) nm i N MG 16482 L
— Frraruidl ity meesred £ FYVTONL - nan 10248 RN RSS nsT I R
— Ferirul et memred o
i o - L] 199,08 Lo FEGH LTBLEN LSe06ar Lis G
et i o et et - - - - - - 412% 4
Ropurty and rgapeent - - - - - - I W
e AT ETRasT 17848 ko 18458 wim 1P ] 1T
Total ansemy 1311557 Lz 1,580,565 L0 EENMWD  1)ELNE LT s
" lishiltier:
S 1o ot barks L] - 555 jrE 1955 - - e
Trarcial lnblites descasted = /L PVTRL I Lge8 568 i 14515 450 Ll
Tt [rwarcedl hihlitet 1,788 iLn e SRR 1nm SoRET - LT
T 10 bbb il T e vl bt (e L1 m687 14T LIS FRF ] e Fik ] - LT
Torticitin of éngen - SidTe 111,562 1546 ph ] - - 13T
Dt I nattomers, 14938 (i b 136 ETET L E ] bl ] - HIHTE
et st ed = wnr 18,55 %158 ST AR + TMIT
et |58 IRES LR N WA 1iwe - L 511
il hafrbte. TEME 18408 LTI AT SR §ESE = AT
et lepidey g (M 309356 175,580 [k ] a5} WIMS  TLEMEE LA 1eoesis

(*l Includes reverss repurchade sqreementi

() Inthates repunthase agresmints,

(" Uncated keans and advances 1o customers and financal investments are impaired of not impared but overdus for moere than

one manth.
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hotes to the Consolidated Financal Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2021
[k AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated)

(i) Maturity analysis of undiscounted contractual cash flaws

The fables below summarne the matunty profile of the Group's financial instruments based on the undacounted contractual
cash flewes. The balances of some items in the tables below are different from the batances in the comsolidated statement
af financial powton & the tables incorporate all cash flowa relatng 1o both poncipal and mieest. The Group's actud cah
flenws on these instruments may vasy significantly fram the fellowing analysis For siample, demand depouts Tram cusiomers
are expecied to malntan 4 able of incresding balance although they hive been clasulied & repayable an demand in the

fallenwing tables.
1 Doanrabar M1
Choerrhue B 1 Thees
repaysble Liia thas B menthi i3 O o2 Oy Undated
ondemind v oesh manth o et fewpeani Bvein | Totaf
Hom-destvative ouh Sow
Finarcisl wsets:
Cash and Sabnged with et bkl 21,010 9.8 157 £,35% * = AR 1S
Bun From banks and ottur fnancia imitutions {i) I8N ™ meEn JEAN 0w EE ] - L
Nt aped byt 1 rustwmens fos IR0 LR L0SE0 FRITIDN AIBRANE  TRARIOM SERATT  ARIAONG
Feurqal remtnmh
— hearcd et wesssed @ TR i k2] &m WA (1F ] ToE5M TR B LT BITEM
= frarda mwitmmb méased it PT00 = K] 112545 365,060 TImASE A bk R
— Frurcidl it swaen] 8 aroniaed dou - 163 167260 RN e iEAm EAL I B T
(ither “im s a1s LB LELT] S04t 3 (4,065
1AM L\ TRE  SEJE MENER  ETMER 1IN 80

1 Includes everse repurchase ageements

™ The matueity profle of the rescheduied loans' undicounted contractual cash flovs 5 determined accordsng 1o the negoiated

benma,

[**}  Undated ‘oars and advances to cuntomers and financal vestments are impaired or nat mpained but overdus for moee than

cne manith,
31 Dearnbar HQA
v s 1o Thms
ropapible Livin thas fhiva  maniha o Qe B2 L]
ondemues] osa mosth L] omprr  fepan e pean Unzmed Tots
Noa-Sestvather cash Sow
Finarsisl Ratalties.
e fo il iy - 1 1,114 i 150 - - e
Frmaescia b, desigruned 2 at FYTRL R & T3 12478 | a8 : bR ]
e 5 btivs and otfvir Bruncial esSubons (<) 1 8538 - ) 175, 2R 895 M = 19l
Fmtrficatis of eapost - 65 106,852 Lt Eli - - oLl
Tie By cambroinery LpciET LSRR 18050 45183 RIMEE Han -  HELE
et serurcers. amied - 1238 1k ] 185 A Ba - am
Dttet - e EA- 0 16280 100835 paLil - 5%
BT Leiis  LmAT SEANE AT Leri - FLneLTE
Derivatrve cash Hows:
Dermatror francad restramanty, withed o ol hix - Fi L 1304 113 487 F o - dan
kg T imFlow L35 BRI 4 L e s = LR
Cish castliow (ERE (LOBLEE O BRITE  (ELEND fno - LA
-y 16708 1158 am 565 £ - 25,158

"t Includes repunchase sgresments.

Fad
L
-

icec @
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i1 Daeamiar 1108
Crenrddim! Ot Thies
repaynbie Lo thas dret  monihe O i [ ] Unduied
o Sermasd  on manh marth oot pear fremyuem v pran ey Tatal
Nemgertative cath flwe:
Fimanial muets:
Cavh and Baliom with crital basks 05 LN 65 nxn - - LENESE 35037
D v buarks ] other lnanial natission, |« nTEN BET S b k] o m - Lurm
Lositi e addvanies. s curomin [ox] LI ] Mim AEMO0 sAMIN TRIIL5M RS mTNAN
Fosarcal ety
~ Frasgal st b mnreed of TR s 4R i eafar] 15,1 s 581 2636
— Fastul rwestreety seansed ot A0 - (155 104,163 50, MR ot TaWE  LNRST
= Tinmail rvesirme b ewearmed ot imorkied ool - 13 s FIF R R R RE s ine TSI
Dow 55,540 T 15343 (] 48 B i 86010
a0 LI LRIER S0 10GETISE  DLIMAIE RFESEl EIILESH

(" Intlodes reverse repurchase sgreements.
(*F  The maturty profile of the rescheduled loans® undisoounted contrsctual cash flows i determnmed scoordng to the negotisted

senma.

Unclabed lzars and advances 10 custemers and financial investrents are impaired o not impained but overdue for mere than

one manth,
I Dwternber JOX
Croerdue! Oaeta Thres
nppkls  Lemthan et monthi in a2 Trmt
o darmasd o manth manihn ow puir Tewyeen fvw puan Umelarind Tatad
Hen-deitvative caih T
Fonarscial linkslsnens:
Dhar 0 cr=ha L~ - 5 ] 1567 - = 438
sl sl Seuegrioe! o ot TR AL 18 nm 103 1] EL] - aie
D 10 b and e sl watiatom (o] 1,967,704 FAARCE] L 176,767 san Ll 110
Condicn of depest - S 113,008 154445 WAN - - FELL S
Dt 0 Loy 5eIM  LBIAN  LieE] LMD Sanam 11345 - ST
Dt mecurit el - sl sy nLiz #3843 e - HEAM
Lew Ha4n FA4ET ! T4 EM (R N - LLA]
RHAEE LMNiN LT LEAEn Sam LM = Rtagn
Derivatiee canh Mows:
Derwatve brancill nenomert jeftied o el baia - LM 11LE5H GEZ (il an - T
Jevsvg frsncal invremert wittied on groos bass
ncuding: Cink mflow 575 QRO 30E (LR R T 1855 M - AR
Cash ouifioer ERED &I NBLIEn eI (17 [Pt = QSHI
106 iESE W@ amain 8 Lt - s7E
(*F  Intudes repurchase agreemsnts
Annual Beport 10121 frjﬁ
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hotes to the Consolidated Financal Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2021
[k AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated)

(iii) Analysis of credit commitments by contractual expiry date

Mansgement Soe not expect all of the commitments 1o be drawn down befere the sxpiry of the commaments,

11 Decorrber HO
Thrs
Repayabie Lews tham Oni ta maeths 1 Otz ]
on dernit ontmamh  these monthn on yRIr Tiwn yuaen fiwn pram Tatall
Credt commutraenn, (FLIFE] 135556 M L] aim e LTI
11 Decarnbier J030
 Tem
Fpapable L thasy Oni 12 mantha ta Ot %2 ]
G desmind g madh lhw e montln e pRal [row yuiry frae pin Taed
(Crcfit commwtramty LT 1133m T S5 ¥ 10,306 14

(e} Markit risk

Barket ik 15 the risk of loss, in respect of the Group's on- and off-balance sheet scavities, arismg from adverse movements
in market rates inclading irberest rates, foreign exchange rabes, commadity prices and slock peices. Market mak anses from
bath the Group's trading and nor-iradng businesses

Tha Group s primanky expased to siructural interest rate rsk ansing fram commescal barking and interest rate rak arsing
from treasury busness positions. Interest rate risk is inhetent in many of is businesses and largely aries from mismatches
between the repricing dates of interest-generating assets and interest-haaring liabilities The analysis of the interest rate risk
in the hanking book is distdosed in note 49(d)

Ther Group's curmency rik mainly results from the nik aming from exchenge rate uctuations on s foregn. exchangs
eipodurid. Farelgn exchange expeiures indude the mismatch of lamsign currancy assets and labilities, and afl-balance iheat
foreign exchange positions arisng from dervative transactions,

The Group condiders the market risk anising frem stock price fluctuations i fespect ol its iwestment podtfolios 1o be
irematenial

Sensitivity analysis, interest rate repricing gap analysis and Toresgn exchange risk concentration analyss are the magpr matket
risk rnanagement ool used by Lhe Group. The Bank monitons market risk separately in respect of tading and other non-
trading portiolos. The Value-at-mk ("Val ") anabysis & 2 major tool vsed by the Bank to measure and monstor the maeket
riski of its trading portfolios. The following sections include a VaR analysis by risk type of the Group's tading portfclios and a
sersitivity analyss based on the Group's currency rek exposure and interest rate risk exposure (bath tradng and non-trading
partfoles)
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fi} VaR

WaR analyse is 2 statistical techaigue which extimates the patential mamum lodses that could occur an rik palitions 1aken
due to movenents in intesest rates, foreign exchange rates or prices over & spec fimd time honzor and &t 2 specified bovel
of confidence, The Bank adopts & histancal simulaton model to calculate and mantor trading portiolio Vasl with 250 days
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{In AMIB millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

histencal market data twith & 39% confidence leel, and one-day holding penad) on a daily basa,

& summary of Vals by risk type of trading portfolios i a3 Tollows

2021
Year end Average Maximum IYinimum
Interest rate risk T -] 153 48
Curmenicy risk 95 172 188 Fa
Commeodity risk 14 v 105 12
Total portfolio Valt 144 198 347 80
2020
Year shd Average Marimum Minimum
Irtirest rate risk G4 45 161 19
Cumency risk 230 157 268 62
Commodity risk a 40 o4 14
Total portiolo Val 264 1m B4 73

WaR for each rsk factor i3 the derived largest patential loss due o fluctuatons sodely in that nsk factor. As there 5 a
diversification effect duws 1o the comelation amangst the ik factors, the wmdnadual VaRs do not sdd up ta the total partialie

aR.

Although Val is an important toel for measunng maeket risk under normal market environment, the assumptions on which
the model is based do give rise to some Fmitations, mainly includirg the Tollosing:

(1} VaF does not reflect liqudity risk. b the VaR model, & one-day holdmg period sxsumes that it i possible to bedge
af dispose peutions within that perisd withaut restneiion, the price of the financial mstruments will fluetuste in the
specified range, and the comelaten between these market prices wall remasn unchanged. This may not fully reflect
thie marked rik arisng o times of sevene illgudsty, when a ene-day bolding period may be insufficent te lquidate or

hedge # position fully;

(#}  Even though positions may change throughout the day, VaRk only represents the sk of the portfelios at the dose of
each business day, and it does not account for any losses that may occur beyond the %9% confidence level; and

(3} VaR relss heavily on bestoncal data 1o provide information and may not cleady predict the fture changes and
madifications af the nsk factors, especially thowe of an exceplional nature due 1o Sgnifican marke! meoves.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
[k AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated)

(i) Currency risk

The Group conducts it Busneses mandy in AWB, with certain trarsacions denominated in USD, HKD, and other currencies
10 & lesses extent, The exchange rate of AME 19 USD o managed under & floating exchange rate system. The HKD exchange
rate has been peagied to the USD and therefare the exchange rate of RMBE to HKD has Huctuated in line wah the changes in
the exchange rate of RVEB to USD. Tranwactiens in feregn cutencies mainky anse from the Group's fesesgn cummency tresury
operations, forelgn exchange dealings and overieas irvesiments

The Group manages 115 currency risk through vanious methods, ncluding limit management and risk hedging to hedge
currency rsk, and performs currency risk sensslivity anabysis and stress testing regulasly.

Thae tables below indecate a surmitivity analysis of exchangs rate changes to which the Group had sgndicant o and olf-
balance shewt expouurg on ity monelay asely and listilities. and its forecasted cash fiows., The analysis caiculates the effect
of 4 masonably possbile mowement in thie cumrency rates agaimt RMB, with o other variables beld corstant, on profit belore
taxation and eguity. A negative amount in the table reflects a potential net reduction in pofit before taxation or equity,
while a positive amount reflects a potential ret increase While the table below indicates the effect on profit before tagation
and equity of a 1% depreciation of USD and HKD agairst RMB, there will be an opposste eHect with the same amount if
thee cumencies appreciate by the same percenage. This effect, however, is based on the asswmption that the Group's foreign
exchange exposures as at the end of the reporting penod are kept unchanged and, therefore, have not incorporated actiom
that would be taken by the Group 1o mitigate the sdverse impact of this currency rsk.

Effect an prafit

before taxation Effect on equity
Change in 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 Decemnber
Currency currency rate 2021 2020 021 2020
(F 1] -1% (210) {155) (d48) 40z
HEKD -1% 566 306 (1,331} {1,552}
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& broakdown of the assets and habilities analysed by currency o follows:
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{In AMIB millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

¥ Detembier 2021
(i HED Othar Total
{in RM2 {in RME [ RAAE {in EMB
RME realend) quivalent) qurcalent)
Agets:
Cash and belanoes with central banks 1734409 174,831 6.6 132,545 jpega=
Dhue Tiom banks o ether Bnancul instiuliom (s) E71,208 157 Ban 78 487 1,450 626
Deerasalrre brancd sty 24,951 33803 550 1577 76,140
Lo i acheisices 1o Cuslomes 18,706,303 THD,O12 119687 303,208 20,109 203
Financil ivesiments
— Finantial iFvestments measared it FYTRL 565,961 Erg: 6,913 12,505 23,373
— Firancial Fvestments measured at FYTOCH 1,300,499 338,30 E4 BRE 109,918 1,803 604
— Firaneul Pvestments meased al amaried eoal 6,641,400 106,015 6,607 16,910 5330933
Irreeqiments in envocistes and jnt veniunes. 15,768 1,010 10 24874 61,782
Penperty s equpment 143 897 183,583 &M 1,057 2001295
Dithesr 454,407 0,085 213585 I3 044 TET 12
Total sssens 31,467,893 2,210,620 510,5M 987,296 35,171 383
Liakalities:
Dt cienitnil banks 37,360 - - 1363 |3
Financial labsl tes desgnated as al FYTPL 11 6,113 - 19,850 CERE-
Derative Erancia liabiliies 16,807 35,831 5687 1,022 11337
D to baniks and other finanded mstinution (v} L35, 165 o293 42,553 186,816 3286972
Certficates of deposit 41,707 171,583 0490 50,7062 290 341
Dhuee to cusitomess 24,514,514 B64,125 366,551 196,163 25441774
Dt securites Hsvied 528317 12758 593 LR THATS
Dther 741,923 17,000 9,600 18,873 BET 421
Total batakibes 2§ 637,564 1,131,395 LA 480,882 31,89, 115
Nt long pasition 1A30219 i 350 Ei L] 3,215,158
Credfit commments 1085604 395,773 Te.as1 1mm 2,130,369
("} Includes reverse repurchase sgreements.
[} Inclades repurchise agresments.
Annual Beport 10121 ,-‘“:l
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31 December 2020
141 KD Dther Tatal
{in RME {in AAE [in KME fin RME
AME equivalent) equivalent] equivalent) equralenth
Assots:
Cash and halasces with contral banks 15410 (CERFSS I3 114,873 159005
Do froem By, andl otfer fiovancaal ingtitutiond. () 1,083,850 591 437 13981 128 1LEI11ES
Denautive: Srancial asets 17034 31640 10,693 13,958 13415
Loars and agvances o Cusiomen 16643324 B En 337456 332657 1B, 136,328
Francial myesiments
— Financial imvestmants meatered 81 FUTFL 736,199 20351 51 12,656 TBE 453
— Frantisl invesimenty. meaered al ATOC 1,089 365 nsEn PR s 1,500 =8
— Francial imvestmaints meassred al asontied cou 6,078,227 107 035 lomaa 0,600 E, 265 568
mlﬂﬂlﬁﬂmlﬁlﬂipl‘llm 14,354 1.088 1 25,654 a1 206
Fropeity and egquipment 147,508 136,037 [RE] 2073 2B 1Ta
Oiher 381,037 ¥57.7H3 6,613 251,608 69T
Total sssets 19510,17% 2332753 £lE 162 1,055 920 33,345 058
Liabsfities:
Do 1 cariral banks 50,796 523 - 1,654 L
w.ﬁibﬂw & al AT 13,83 .27 I 68355 BT a3
Dt ive firnancal liablites B4 174 17 30E 10,787 13 686 140873
Duss 1o backs and olhet fingscsd insdquioes (v 2487 407 BE6 93] 32958 07533 3,077 850
Cetiliati of depost 01 178537 31,957 03958 I ATE
Do 10 cusiomers 13,571 2 BEX 119 377 699 301916 25,134 T35
Db secories siued 478,569 ETR0E7 4,744 43,747 TOR1IT
Dither 583037 196 560 18,170 14,652 BO5 436
Total Rakilties 17,003, 382 2,256,072 451 4895 T 3n 30,435,543
Het larglihan] poitian 7506, 141 76,451 (15,2331 ET AT ] 2900415
Credi commitments 2001 018 464 057 0,784 175,538 27145

1 Includes reverse repurchase agreements
™ Includes repurchase sgreements.

.
@

!.'"':I
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(d} Interest rate risk in the banking book

Interast rate nsk in the banking bock s defined as the risk of lnss in the overall retum and the economic value of the
bankirg book ansing from adverse movements in interest rate andd term structuse. This fype of risk may oocur i the
following stuations:

. Thie reprcing penod of different Tirancial instruments ane didferent when the interest rate chanpes
. Despete the smdarities im matwrity periods, changes in the berchmark interest fate vary among on- and off-balance
shest businass with ditferent pricng benchmark inferest rates;

= The Bank or the countensarly cun elect to change th el o the matwrity of future cash Tows of inancal mabnements
whun the Bank hokdy eqsty cenvative o when there are embedded option termn or implied options in e one aed
off-banking book buunesses; ard

. Due to changes m expacled defaull levels or market liquidity, the market's sssessment of the credit guality of Tinancisl
Instruments changes, leading 1o changes in credil spreads,

The Group manages the mtenest rate sk m the banking book through the Asset and Liabdity Management Departrrent, and
the fallowing methads have beer adopted:

= Interest rate predsclion; analysing the macro-economee factors that may impact the PBOC benchmark inzeress rates and
mearkel inbored! rates;

. Duration management: opteridng the differences i timing between contractual repricing (maturitiesh af inlesest-
generating atuets and stenst-bearing labetes,

- Pricing management: managing the devation of the prong of interest-genarating assets and inigrest-beanng habiites
from tha benchmark intarest rates or market inlerest rates;

- Limit management: optimising the positons of mlemest-genetating adsets and intenest-beamnng labilites and coniaiing
the impact on prafit of I and equity; and

. Hedotrg: using mterest rate desvatives far hadgeng management in & Limely manfed.

The Group measures interest rate sk mainly by analysing the sensitrety of projected net interest income under various

interest rate movements (scenano analyss) The Group aims 1o mitigate the mipact of prospective interest rate movements
which might reduce fubwee net mierest income, while balancing the cost of hedging on the current revensie.

T Tolbowing lebles demonyirate the sermsitnity to 8 reasonably posuble change in mtenes) rate, with o other variabies held
constant, on thie Group's nel interest income and eguaty,

The effect an net interest income 15 the impact of the assumed changes in interest rates on the net interest Income, arsng
from the financal asets and financial liabilities held a1 the end of the reporting penod that are subgect 1o rearicing within
the coming year, inchuding the effect ol hedging instrurments. The effect on equity is the impact of the asswmed changes in
imterest rates an ather cormprebenive income, caloulated by revaluang ficed rate finarcial assets measured at PVTOC) held at
the end af the reporting perod, including the effect of any associated hedges.
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3 December 2121
Incregted by 900 hatis paints Dierreasaed by 100 batis poirty
Effect on Effect on
net kst Effect on nit interest Efect on
Currpncy ome ety incomas ity
A {27,350} ek X350 43661
s 1,551 (5873 {1.557) 6,116
Hedy (%58} {145 58 14
Ciher 10629 11,560 (1,025 165
Teaal @5,728) TS 7 5160
T December 2020
Incredted by 100 basis paints Deereased by 100 bath poista
Effect on Eflect on

nat intevasi [Effect on nat inteiest Effnct on

Currency intome Rguity incoms equity
B 27,288} [Eaf -] 17158 34,153
et [r6a) 73400 168 15
e (1,734} 15 1,734 -]
(ither 30 [ n 1,76
Teaal (29,219} (a0 Hnny 43,935

The Interest rate sensithabes se1 out in the tables above ade for llustration only and ate based an simalified scenanos. The
figures represent the effect of the expected movements in net mieres income and egquity based on the projected yeld curve
scanafios and the Group's eurrent interest rate risk prafile. This effect, however, does not incorpodate actions other than
hedging that would be taken by management to mitigate the impact of mierest rate rsk. The projections above alio assume
that interest rates of all matuntes maove by the same degres and, therefore, do not reflect the potential impact an net
nterest income and egusty in the case where some rates change while others remain unchanged.
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MWotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Far the ywar ended 31 December 2021
{In AMIB millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

The tables below summarse the contractual repncing or maturity dates, whichewer is earlier, of the Group™s assets and

skl tios,
31 Docernber 2021
Less than Thres M-
thees monts o O £ 7] irherest-
minths one year fve yran Frue yean bearing Total
Awets:
Canh anidl balanoes with cendral banks 1,786,830 - - . niem 3096436
Duse frem basks and
other Snangial insStuticnd (+) 1207 522 M55 3T EXCY 41,18 140558
Derivaie ‘inancal szt - - - - 76,140 TE.140
Losarss aned agvandis i aEtomes 1520387 11,830,753 e 1T 415 009200
Francal icvestmints
= Fnangal investmenty
miarad af FUTRL BN 150,250 5,183 TE4 957 05,548 [TEWrs]
= Frnangal mestmenis
mimred o VDK i34 483 340,856 LG 385280 116,783 1B A
= Frangal nmetmants
miasred af amorised cost E e 135,74 ATIESIS 23\ BA B3 EEI092
vetmants i psociales and
ol et - - - - Bl S1.7E
Froperty asd squipment - - - - 290,196 90196
Dt - 4 35 493 - T3 TN
Total =ty 12231675 13,264,108 1RIAT 180398 1,547,035 /amnas
Liabilities:
Do bz contral banks 1,00 16152 1380 . 3 FURFE]
Fruncal lablre
diaxprutid i at FETRL 1,089 120 1066 - T EH 37,180
Derivartve fnancel Rablse - - - - T03E Taar
Due b barks and otbes nancid
ittt ) !.EI-'!I'?-I\S e | AN} 154 3I|'59? 3136572
Corthcares cf deposa 174,720 144 344 87 - i3 190,342
Duge b E1ABO Ty I5.-ﬁ".|',!1l 4353 175 §05) 185 18550 BEOET2 IEA41 T
Db scutituet o 116,340 61.3%1 146413 455 464 417 131,375
L 1,968 9814 BA.118 LAl TE2, 38 BT AT
Total habslties VB ET2, TR o BE 504 BI28575 483 6T 1634210 IS
nasest tate wamatch (B, 440,087} B3m s 230 408 e L) W
("t Includes reverse repurchase sgreements
(") Includes repurchase agreemsents,
The data ser ouz i the above 1able mncludes tradeng book data,
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hotes to the Consolidated Financal Statements

For thi year ended 31 December 2021
[k AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated)

31 Decembes 2020
Lese than Thrae Koo
three manihs ko Ore to Chver tarest-
maths one year five yean Five yean bearing Total
Asats
(Cash ared balance with cenyal banks 3190119 - - - Mg LR LA
[ From barks ane athe
financial instiutions [+ 1405431 345,048 3580 5.1 pLIAT 1821, Fet
Dermvataee financial amets . B . . 134,156 134155
Lowars and advances 1o customen G81L6N 1045150 406172 1% 16577 18,136328
Financal rwestmints
= Finareial mveesimerty
meezred at YT nreR 130850 .8k 147,550 Lt TR AEF
= Finareial iversimerty
meezred at FVIOG 21625 I G0 14,100 LK ] 1540568
= Finareial mersimerts
measered it amarised oosl ELC AR LEL R L] FE- L 155346 65568
Inwestmonts in amocisies and
jan] vorrhes - . . . 41206 41206
Fropeety and squipment - - - - TR 8515
(it EALY m - - T T8I
Told et 13265726 14,835,508 IE6E ERLTRTL FECE ] ECRCLY ]
Liabiities:
Due o central banky M Rm 193 - L] =
Financal abditrs
drsgrated a5 at VTP, 4572 =] 11,618 ] 1 B793
Dernintane fnancial Babd ties - - - - LIV 140973
Due ko lanks and ooher Bnancal
imiituton. (s} LMEM AR Sr264 s [EE ] 1077653
Certificates of depost 174,33 154,356 ] L - 135,576
[Due i oustonerns PRSI, 45 1,608 68 LREDR. nM STATD 25,1416
Debt soeve e mxond 163,115 150 14DETE HERW z 158,477
ittt LEIS 5587 16,703 BN el H E05.435
Total hbbties 18664 552 4, 30,506 5376554 471,750 150 Es] FATRE
Interes sate memaich W6 ITE M) 185,100 11,560,575 1884708 hid L

"1 Includes reverse repurchase agreements
(" Includes repurchase agieements
The data et aut in the above table includes trading book data.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the ywar ended 31 December 2021
[in RS millicns, unkess otherwise sated)

(e} Capital management

The Group has set the fobowing capital management obgectres

+  Mantain sound capial adeguacy 1o meet regulatony regquiements on capital, keep stable capital base 1o enwne the
Group's business growth and the implementation of busness development and strateges plans in onder o achieve
comprehensne, balanced, and sustannable developmens;

. Adopt the advanced capial measurement approach, improve the internal capital adequacy assessment pfocess
(FCAAF), publicly dsclose infermation on capial management, cover all types of matenal risks, and ensure stable
operations of the Group,

= Lvwrage on Lhi resulls of guantilalive sssessments of materiad ek lor dasly rmk managyrant, etablish & bank-
vkt value management mechannm with a core of economic capital, smprove the aligned policies, proceae, and
applications in business management, stiengthen the capital comtraints and capdal moentives mechanium, enhance
the preduct pncng and decision-makang supgart, and improve 1he caprtal allocation efficiency; and

. Make efiective use ol varous capital matrurments, continuowsly enhance capital strengthe, refice the capital structure,
imprave capital quality, reduce capital costs, and maximise sharehclden’ retums,

The Group manages its captal structure and makes adpstrents in Bight of changes in economic conditions and the nsk
profiles of its Buseness operations. In arder to mantain or adjst the capital structure, the Group may adust its peofit
distribution policies, ssue or repurchase its own shares, qualified addstionad ter 1 capital mstrements, eligible fier 2 capital
Insirsments, or convertible bonds.

The management manibors the capial adequacy ratios reqularly bated on regulations issued by the CEIRC. The required
information n semiannually and quartorly fied with the CBIRC by the Group and the Bank.

Since 1 fanuary 2013, the Greup commenced caleulating the capital adequacy ratios In accordance with the Regulaton
Gonerning Caprtal of Commescial Banks [Provaional) and other refevant requlations, In Apnl 2014, the CBRC afficially
appraved the Bank to adopt the advanced capital management approach \Withen the appreved seape of nck exposures that
rreel the regulatory requrements, the Rank can adopt the faundation miernal ratings-based (IRB) approach for ifs cosporate
credit resk exponires, the B approach for By retal oredit sk exposures, the infermal moded approach (IWA) fae i1 masket
ik exposures, and the standaddined approach for ity operational rak srposiees

According 1o Regulation Governing Capital of Commerncial Banks (Frovisonall, Measures for the Assessment ol Systemically
mperiant Banks, Addibonal Regulation of Systemically important Banks (Provisionall, and the capital surcharge apphied to
global systemically smportant banks as required by the Basel Committee on Banking Supenison. the minimum core tier 1
capstal adegiacy ratia, the tier 1 capital adequacy ratic and the captal adeguacy ratio shall not be lower than 9%, 10% and
12% respectively. I addition, gverseas entities are deirectly regulatec by local banking regulators, and the required capital
adequacy ratics differ by countries of negeons

The Group calculates the lollowing core tier 1 capital adequacy ratio, the ter 1 capital adequacy rato ard the capital
adequacy ratio in sccordance with the Regulation Governing Capial of Commercial Banks (Frovisional) and relevant
reguirernents. The reguirements purssant (o these rrgulu.linn:. mth:i”ngnl. Hrain I.I‘Iqu-dppk.db‘u m Hong Kong SaR and
cbwest jurisdhictiom.

The capital adequacy ratios and related comaonents of the Group ae caleulared based on the statutory lmancal stalements
of the Group prepared under the PRC GAAR. During the year, the Group has complied in full with all its extermally imposed
regulateny capital reguiraments.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
[k AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated)

The core tier 1 capital adequacy ratio, the tier 1 capital adequacy ratm and the capital adeguacy ratio calculated after
implermentation ol the advanced capetal measurement approaches approved I:rr the CBIRC are as {ollows-

A December 2021 31 December 2020

Code tier 1 capital 2,903,516 2,663,055
Faid=in captal 356,407 356,407
alid pertion of capital reserve 148,597 148534
Sunplus resenve 156,849 122.692
Ganeral resenve 438,640 339 486
Retained prefits 1,618,142 1,508 562
Walid portion of minonty interests 3,539 3.552
Other (1B,BEB) (10,1783

Covw tier 1 capital deductsons 17,138 16,053
Goohwill 7,691 B.107
Other stargible assats othar than land wie nghts 5669 4 587
Cash fiow hedge resenve that relstes 1o the hedging of items that

ase not fair-valued on the balance sheet (4,202} {4.615)
brvestments in cone tier 1 capital instruments saued by financial
instiutions that are under controd but not subject 1o comsolidation 7,980 7580

Mot cone tier 1 capital 886,378 2,653,002

Additional tier 1 capital 154,986 219,790
Additional trer 1 capital imgruments and related premiums 15430 219,143
Valid pertion of minority interests 855 &7

Moot ter 1 capital 241,364 2872792

Tier 2 capital BEE, 305 533394
Valid portion of tier 7 capital instruments and refated premiums 418,415 351,568
Sunpian proviin (o loan impairment 148,774 170712
Walid portion of minority interests 1,116 1.114

Net capital bass 3,905,669 3,356,186

Fask-wesghied assets (1) 21,680,349 20,124,139

Cosre toer 1 capital adequacy rakio 1331% 13.16%

Tier 1 capital adequacy ratio T4 94% 14.26%

Capital adequacy ratio 18.00% 16.BE%

(] Reters to risk-wmighted assets atter the capital floor and adjustments.

50. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Group has established policies and internal controds with respect to the measurement of fair values, spocifically the
framework of fair value measurement of financial imstruments, fair value mesurement methodologies and procedures. Fair
value measurement polioes specly valuabon techniques, paramatar selecticn and relevant concepts, models and paramster-
sepiing methods. Operating proceduses spacify measmament procedures, timing of valuation, marksd parametar welection
and corresponding afecation of responsibilities. In the process of fair value measurement, front office is responsible for daily
transaction managemend. The Financial Accounting Department plays a lead role in formulating accounting polices. of Tair
value memurement, valuation methodologies and systern implementation, The Risk Management Department i responsibie
for werifying trade details and validating modsh

Far value estemates ae gensrally subgecive in nature, and are made as of a specific peint in bme based on the characiensties
af the linancial instrurmems and relevant market infesmation. The Group uses the fellewing hierarchy for determining and
disclening the lar value ol lhancial instraments

Lewel 1 inputs: quoted (unadjusted) preoes in active markets for sdent<al assets or labilites;

Lewel 2 inputs: valuation techngques for which all inputs that bave a significant effect on the recorded fair value ae
obiercable. sither drectly or mndirectly. and

Lewel 3 inputs: valuatian tedhniques Tor which certaim inpuls that have a significant effect an the recoeded fasr value are not
based o abserable madkst data.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Far the ywar ended 31 December 2021
[in RS millicns, unkess otherwise sated)

The followmg & & descnption of the far value of fmanocal instruments measured at fair value which ane determined usng
valuation techniques. They incorporate the Group's extimate of sssumptions that a market participant would make when
valuing the instruments

Fimancial investments

Financial imyestments that use valustion technigues. foe their valuation include debt securities, asset-backed securities and
unlizted equity instruments. The Group values such securitios by incorporating erther only cbservable data or bath ctmorvable
and uncbservable data. Observable inputs include mmsmplions regarding current interest rates; unchsenvakle inputs include
assumiplions reganding expacted future default rates, prepayment rates and market liquedity discounts.

The mageity of the debt secunties classbed s level 2 are EME bands. The fair value of these bonds are determined based

on the valuation resubts pronaded by China Central Depowutory & Clearing Co., Lid., which are determined based on a
valuation techaigue for which all sigrifscant inputs are abservable markes data.

Derivatives

Derveatives that vae valustion lechrigues with market chaervable inputs ag mainly interest rale swaps, loreign exchange
forwards, wwaps and optsons, The most frequently applied valuation technigques include discounted cash flow model and
Black-Schols model, The models incorporate vanon ingts including foreign exchange wot and forward rates, foresm
exchange rate volatility, interest rate yield cunes.

Structured products are mainly valued using deales’s guotations.

Loans and advances to customers

The loans and advances 1o customers that use valuation 1echmigues afe meainky the bill business and discoumted cash flow
rmodel ks used. Fof bank acceptance bill, based on the different credit risk of the acceptor, interest rate yield owve & set up
usang the actual market data; for commerncal bill, based on the interbank offered rate, interest fate vield curve is comstructed
acceding 1o the credit risk aned liquidily point difference adpstment.

Other liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Far wrguoted other kabidises at FVTFL. discounted cash flows moded 5 used based on current yeld curve approprate for
the remaning térm to maturity adjusied for marce quidity and credit spreads; and Heston mode! 15 appbed based on
parameters including yeelds, foreign exchanpe fonsard rates, foreign exchange rate volatilities, whech are calibrated by active
market quotes of sandard Eudopean option with the same undeslying tems.
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(a) Financial instruments measured at fair value

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n(Eess?)
Oooooooa

31 December 2021

Level 1 Level 2 Lewel 3 Total
Financial assats:
Derivative financial assats #.440 T0.634 1.06& T6.140
Feverse repurchase agresments measuted
at FVTPL = 157,655 - 157.655
Loans and advances to customars measured
at FVTPL - R 106 3.594
Leans and advances to customers measured
at FvTOC) - 534,671 - L3 6N
Financial investrents measured at FVTRL
Debt securities 24,430 nrm3 3,840 420,263
Equity investments 15,308 16,751 58,687 90,146
Furnds and ather investments 52,095 26,400 32,19 112194
. 92,733 435,164 55,326 623223
Financial investments meatured at FAVTOC)
Debt wecuntied 293,759 1.407.578 1817 1,704 164
Equaly imeestrants 5,855 0,746 53630 90 440
200614 1,447,324 56,666 1,E03 604
396,787 2,648,936 153,164 3,198 EB7
Financial liabilities:
D 10 custamers = FRE 128 - 7596 178
Financial liabilities designated as at FVTR 15 E6,508 SET BT 18D
Dervative financial hablities 4822 65,089 1426 71337
4837 447,815 1.563 454 B4
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31 Ducembet 030

Laval 1 Lavel 2 Lavel 3 Total
Finan<ial assets:
Derivative financial assets 4,601 127773 1.661 134,155
Reverse repurchase agresments measured
at FVTRL - 154 512 - 154,612
Loans and advances 10 customers maasunsd
at FYTPL - 3,586 328 3914
Loans and advances 1o customars measured - S .
at FyToC) - And 293 - 14,202
Financial investments measured at FVTPL
Dbt secuntes T,580 392,186 B6,046 465,812
Equity investments 17,300 1718 73780 93,728
Funds aned ather fnvestments 24,128 175,252 25,563 224043
49,008 570,156 165,319 TE4 4B
Finaneial investrents measured at PVTOC)
Dbt secuntes 349,978 1,108,576 A4 1,455,018
Equity irmestments 2,504 14,250 59,116 B1.970
358482 1,122,826 59,660 1,540,988
412,181 1,393,245 227,018 1032444
Finansial liabilities:
Due 1o customers - 693,173 = 633,173
Fimancial liabilities designated as at FVTPL n 86,992 a15 B7.938
Darvative financial liahiities 5846 133,531 1,556 140573
6,177 913,596 2.2 622,084
Annual Beport 2021 269
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(b) Movament of level 3 financial instruments measured ot fair value

The following table shows the movement of level 3 financial assets and financial liahilties measured at fair value duning the
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Far the year ended 31 December 2021
{In AMIB millicns, unless otherwise Rated)

Met gams or losses an level 3 fnmancial mstruments are set out below:

2021 2020
Reafised 296 o2
Linneafised 710 1675
1,006 3,687

(c) Transfers between levals
(i) Transfers between level 1 and level 2

Due to changes in market conditions Tor certain secunties, quoted prices in active markets were avalab'e Tor these securities
Therefore. these securities were tTransferred from level 210 level 1 of the fair value hierarchy &5 a1 the end of the reporting
peniod,

Due 1o changes in markel cofchtions for certain securitees, quolsd prices = active markels were no longes available for
hese securilies. Hewever, (hete was sullicent infermation available to messure the fr values of these secunties bassd on
obzervable maket inpuls. Therefome, these seounies were transfemed Trom level 1o level 2 ol the faer value Bisarchy & at
the end af the repoiting perod

In 2021, the transfers between level 1 and level 2 of the fair value hisrarchy for financial assets and Eabllities of the Group
were nat significant.

(if} Transfers between level 2 and level 3

At the end ol the reporting peiod, certain lnandal instnements were ranslaired oul from leved 2 1o level 3 of the Tair
value higrardhy for finandal assets ard Rabilities when sgnificant inputs used in thes fair value measurements. which was
previculy obsanvable became unobsencable.

At the end of the reporting penod, certain financial instruments were transferred out from level 3 of the fair value hierarchy
for financial assets and liabilities, when significant inputs used in thewr fair valee measurements, which was proviously
unobservakle becams cbserable, or when there was a change in valuation technique

(d} Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable inputs

Financial instruments walued with significant unobservable irputs primarly inchede certain structured derseatoees, cevtain delt
securities and asset-backed securities. These financial instruments are valued using discounted cash flow model, The modeh
Incorpommte vanous uncbservable aswerptons such as discount rates amo market rade solatiftes

As at 37 December 2021, the effects of changmg the signdcant unchiervable assumptions to reasonably possble alternatve
sssumplians were nat danilicant (31 December 20200 not sgnificanth.
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(e} Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities not carmed at fair value

There are no significant ditferences between the camsng amount and the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilties

not measunad at fair value, excant for the following fems

1 Decembeer 202}

Carrying

amaiint Fulr walue Lewel 1 Level 2 Level 3
Fimancial assets
Firancial investmants measinsd af amartned cost 6,830 533 6 RES 1R 20 158 6,644 213 Mn2.m7r
Financial liabilities
Subsardinated bonds and tier 2 capital bords 470,806 451,95 - 481,954 -

31 December 1020

Carrying

amaurt Fair value Lewel 1 Ll 2 Level 3
Financial assets
Firantial investrments messuned &1 amorsed cost 6,265,668 6,299,526 88,094 6,072,770 138 662
Financial liabilities
Subsardinated bonds and ter 2 capital bords &30, 064 432,954 - 432 954 -

Sulbyect to the eetence of an active market axch a an authomed stock exchange, the market value is the hest reflection
of the tair valup ot a fnancial instrument. As there is no availabie market value for cedtain financial assets held and financial
liabifities. issued by the Group, discounted cash How or other valuation methods descrnbed below are adopted 1o detérmine

the famr values of these financial assets and financial labsiies:

0] The falr valies af financisl mvesments meatwired at amortined coit relating to the restructting of the Bank afe
estimated on the basis of the stated nterest rates and the consideration of the relevant special chauses of the
inseruments evaluated in the abience of any ether relécant obsenable marke! data, and the Talr valies appioximale
o thew carrying amownts, The fair values of Tmanoal invedtments messured 8 amorised ot irelevant 1o the
restiucturing al the Bank are determined bated on the avalable market values I queted marke! pices ate nat
avadlable, far vaduses are estimated on the bass of pricing models of discounted cash flows.

fip  The fair values of suboedinated tonds and tier 2 capdlal bonds are detenmined with reference o the available markat
values, If gquoted market prices are not available, fair values are estimated on the basis of picing models o discounted

cash flows

All of the afcramentioned sssumptions and methods provide & consistent basis for the calculation of sthe fair values of the
Group's financal awmets ard fimancial Babittes. However, other instititions may we different sssumations and methods
Thaerefore, the fair values disclosed by different financial instittions may not be entirely comparable
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{In AMIB millicns, unkess otherwise stated)

51. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY OF

THE BANK

The statement of financial position of the Bank are sel out balow.

31 December 2021 31 December 2020

ASSETS
Cash and balances with central banks 2,959,004 31,459,273
Due fraem bankd and ather financial initifutons 598 406 1,242 972
Detivateee financial sty 47,2148 o, 669
Reverse repuichase sgreements 523 897 560,271
Lmans and advances to oustomers 19,310,688 I7,3207.271
Fimancal imiestrverts B.,562,631 1,948,361
— Financial invesimanis reasured st FYTRL 396,261 574,395
— Financial insestmants mesiured at FyTOC 1,522 578 1.265,920
— Financial investiments messured st amortised cost 6,643 792 6, 108, 186
Irneestiments in subsidianes 163,283 147,383
Irvestiments in assocales 35,047 34,242
Propedty and eguipement 133,693 131,865
Delered tan assets 76,0466 65, B5H
Daher assets 630,440 B2, THd
TOTAL ASSETS 33,440,408 31630679
LIABILITIES
Due 1o central banks 39,548 S, 300
Fimancial habilities designated as at FVTPL 70,256 10,938
Dervatve financial liabilites. 39,994 Wi, B
Due 1o banks and other finandial institutions 2,821,165 1107115
Repurchaus apresments 178,256 0,113
Certificates of depost 233,632 277,683
Due e cusiomers 25,659,484 24, 338,306
Inceme tax payable 91,029 87,173
Debit securities ssued 655515 658,765
Oaher liabilities 503,623 A1, 143
30,297 602 28841131
Shase capral 356,407 356,407
Other equity mstromants 343N 219143
REseryes 945,798 816,623
Fetained earnings 1,486,265 1,397,575
TOTAL EQUITY 3,142,801 1.TE9, Ta8
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 33440408 31.6I0.E7D
Chen Siging Liao Lin Liu Yagan
Chairrman Vice Chasman and President General Manager af
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For thi year ended 31 December 2021
[k AWIG millions, unless othenaise stated)

The statement of changes o cquity of the Bank ane 42t out bebow,
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(i Includies the approgeiation made by overseas branches. in the amoasnt of AMBESE million {2020 RMB10Y million)
fii} Inchudes tha appropeistion mace by overseas branches. in the armaunt of RMBAT million (2020: RMBE 11 million),

52. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

A final devidend of AMED 2933 (pre-1ax) per share after the appropeiaton of statutory surplus resenve and genesal rserve,

was approved at the bowd of directon’ meeting held on 30 March 20232,

and i3 sublect 1o the approval of the Bank'

shareholders at the fortheaming annual general meeting, Based on the number of ordinary shares soued a3 a1 31 December
2021, the final dividend amounted 1o approximately AME 104,524 melbon in total. The deadend payable was not recognised
as a lability in the consolidated financial stataments

33, COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

Certin comparative amounts have been reclassified to conform to the curtent year's presentation.

54. APPROVAL OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
The consolidated fmancial statements were agproved by the board of directors on 30 hMarch 2022,

icec @

Fad
=)
ar
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2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
() 17.35 17.46 16.77 16.05 18.06
() 15.75 15.92 14.66 14.73 15.88
() 16.63 16.72 15.78 15.48 17.04
() 17.29 16.16 15.67 15.88 18.06
( )
UFJ
2021 12 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022
() 18.06 18.22 18.31 19.45 20.18 19.52
() 17.73 17.93 18.00 18.17 19.22 18.73
() 17.87 18.06 18.16 18.66 19.61 19.13
( )
UFJ
19.84 (2022 )
( )
UFJ
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153 274
2021 12 31

2021 12 31
1ASB
IFRS

I1SA
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IFRS
ECL
2021 12 31
20,174,699
603,764
ECL
PD
LGD
EAD
ECL
ECL
(10) 14 23

ECL

49(a)

€))

ECL

ECL

ECL

IT

ECL
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ECL
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3,198,887
9.10
454,645
1.43
153,164
) 21 22 23
30 50

1,993
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Shareholders of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited
(Incorporated in the People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financia statements of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
Limited (the "Bank™) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the "Group") set out on pages 153
to 274, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2021, the
consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the financial position
of the Group as a 31 December 2021, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards ("IFRSS") issued by the International Accounting Standards Board ("lASB") and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing ("ISAS"). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the
audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group
in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountantsissued by International Ethics
Standards Board for Accountants ("the Code"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the consolidated financia statements as awhole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter
BExpected credit loss allowance of loans

and advances to customers measured

at amortised cost
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The Group uses an expected credit loss ("ECL") model to
calculate the loss allowance for loans and advances to
customers measured at amortised cost in accordance with
IFRS9.

Asat 31 December 2021, the Group's |oans and advances to
customers measured at amortised cost was RMB20,174,699
million, and the related impairment provision was
RMB603,764 million.

The management exercised significant judgements and
estimation in its assessment of ECL allowance of loans and
advances to customers measured at amortised cost. They
include the determination of staging of loans and advances
to customers including determining whether the credit risk
has increased significantly and credit impairment events
have occurred; the determination of key parameters used in
the ECL model including probability of default (PD), loss
given default (LGD), exposure at default (EAD), discount
rate, and forward-looking information for stage 1 and 2
corporate loans and advances, discounted bills and all
personal loans and advances; the determination of key
parameters used in discounted cash flow assessment in
respect of stage 3 corporate |oans and advances including
recoverable cash flows and discount rates.

Key audit matter

Our audit procedures in respect of expected credit 10ss
alowance of loans and advances to customers measured at
amortised cost included the following:

(1) Design and operating effectiveness of key internal

controls

understood, assessed and tested the design and
operating effectiveness of key internal controlsrelating
to approval, recording, monitoring and regular
evaluation of internal credit risk ratings which are
relevant inputs to the ECL model;

understood, assessed and tested the design and
operating effectiveness of key internal controls of ECL
model, including the selection, approval, and
application of ECL model methodology, on-going
model monitoring, input of underlying data and
parameters, and loan staging based on customer asset
quality, cash flow projection used in the discounted
cash flow method, and the review and approval of
forward-looking information;

understood, assessed and tested the information
technology system and design and operating
effectiveness of the related controls, including general
information technology controls, data transmission
between systems, mapping of parameters of ECL
model, and system calculation of loss alowance.

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Expected credit loss allowance of loans
and advances to customers measured
at amortised cost (continued)
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Due to the significance of allowance for impairment losses
of loans and advances to customers measured at amortised
cost and the associated ECL allowance and the significant
judgements and estimation exercised by management in
estimating ECL, we identified this as akey audit matter.

Refer to Note 4 (10), Note 5, Note 14, Note 23, and Note 49

(a) to the consolidated financial statementsfor relevant
disclosures.

Key audit matter

(2) ECL mode

assessed the reliability and appropriateness of the ECL
model and the reasonableness of key parameters used in
the model, including: PD, LGD, EAD, discount rate,
forward-looking adjustments, and evaluated the
rationality of the key management judgements on those
key parameters;

assessed the internal credit risk rating benchmark used
in the ECL model by reviewing its periodic validation
and monitoring report to evaluate the reasonabl eness of
the validation approach, completeness of the validation
scope and accuracy of the validation, and selected
samplesto verify the accuracy of internal rating
calculation;

verified, on asample basis, the accuracy of ECL model
datainput such asloan agreement amount, due date,
interest rate, guarantee method;

assessed the reasonableness of the selection and
weighting of economic indicators, multiple macro-
economic scenarios, and other inputs and assumptions
used by management in the forward-looking
adjustments; assessed the reasonabl eness of forecasted
macro-economic indicators and industry data by
comparing to available third party information, and
reviewed the sensitivity analysis of economic
indicators;

verified, on asample basis, the calculation of ECL
model, and tested whether the model reasonably
reflected management's modelling methodol ogy;

performed back-testing, and verified the results of the
model using actual observable data, and evaluated
whether there was any indication of management bias.

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Expected credit loss allowance of loans
and advances to customers measured
at amortised cost (continued)
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(3) Risk based sample selection for credit review

selected samples for credit review by focusing on
industries that are significantly affected by fluctuations
of economic cycle and policy regulations, regions with
high credit risk exposure, and loans with other high-risk
characteristics such as non-performing loans, overdue
performing loans, rescheduled |oans and borrowers with
negative publicity;

analysed the borrower's financial and non-financial
information, and other available information, and
evaluated the reasonableness of management's
judgement on staging, including whether credit risk has
increased significantly sinceinitial recognition and
whether credit impairment events have occurred by
reviewing the credit files, interviewing management,
independently searching for publicly available
information and exercising professional judgement;

performed credit assessments on borrower's and
guarantor's financial information, collateral valuation
and other sources of repayment for the selected stage 3
credit-impaired corporate loans and advances, tested the
recalculation of impairment provision based on the
recoverable cash flows and discount rates, and
evaluated whether there was any material misstatement.

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Consolidation of structured entities
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Structured entities mainly include wealth management
products, investment funds, trust plans, asset management
plans and asset-backed securities in which the Group has
interestsin them through their initiation, management or
investment.

In determining whether the Group has control and therefore
should consolidate a structured entity, management is
required to consider the power it possesses, its exposure to
variable returns, and its ability to use its power to affect
returns. The Group is required to collectively consider the
relevant facts and substance to assess whether it has control
over the structured entity.

We identified the consolidation of structured entitiesasa
key audit matter because the amount involved is significant
and the evaluation on whether the Group has control over
the structured entities requires significant accounting
judgement.

Refer to Note 4(2), Note 5 and Note 42 to the consolidated
financia statements for relevant disclosures.

Key audit matter

Our audit procedures in respect of consolidation of
structured entities included the following:

Understood, assessed and tested the related design and
operating effectiveness of the internal controls relating to the
consolidation of structured entities.

Selected samples to perform the following audit procedures:

inspected agreements relating to the structured entity
and understood the purpose of its set up; assessed the
power the Group has over the structured entity
according to the Group's rights and obligations under
different transaction structures and itsinvolvement with
the structured entity;

verified the analysis on the Group's variable return
which includes, but is not limited to, fixed management
fee and performance fees obtained through acting as
asset manager, aswell as the returns obtained from
holding an interest in a structured entity, and providing
liquidity support or other support;

analysed the scope of the Group's decision-making
power over the structured entity, the level of
remuneration obtained from providing asset
management services, the risk of variable return borne
by holding other interests in the structured entity and
the substantive rights held by other participants,
checked the Group's analysis on the magnitude and
variability of variable return, and assessed whether the
Group acts as principa or agent in the structured
transaction;

assessed the management's decision on the
consolidation of structured entities through carrying out

the above procedures.

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Fair value of financial instruments
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The valuation of the Group's financial instruments measured
at fair value is based on readily available market data or
valuation models. For financial instruments without readily
available market data such as debt securities, equities, over-
the-counter derivative contracts and structured deposits, fair
values are measured based on valuation techniques. The
selection of valuation techniques and significant
unobservable input data requires significant accounting
judgement and estimation by management.

Asat 31 December 2021, the Group's financial assets that
were measured at fair value amounted to RMB3,198,887
million, representing 9.10% of total assets; financial
liabilities that were measured at fair value amounted to
RMB454,645 million, representing 1.43% of total liabilities.
Level 3financial assets and liabilities with significant
unobservable input data amounted to RMB153,164 million
and RMB1,993 million respectively.

We identified fair value assessment of financial instruments
as akey audit matter because the amount involved is
significant and the valuation requires significant judgement
and estimation, and particularly for level 3 financial
instruments due to the uncertainty arising from the use of
unobservable input data.

Refer to Note 4(7), Note 5, Note 21, Note 22, Note 23, Note
24, Note 30, and Note 50 to the consolidated financial

statements for relevant disclosures.

Key audit matter

Our audit procedures in respect of fair value assessment of
financial instruments included the following:

Understood, assessed and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of internal controls relating to the valuation of
financial instruments, independent pricing validation, and
valuation model validation and approval.

Sel ected samples to perform the following audit procedures:

evaluated the fair value of level 1 financial instruments
by comparing the fair value with publicly available
market observable data;

evaluated the appropriateness of the Group's valuation
techniques, inputs and assumptions for level 2 and 3
financial instruments, and compared the observable
market data with publicly available market data;

assessed and verified the valuation techniques used in
the valuation of complex financial instruments
valuation, selected samples to perform independent
valuation and compared the results with the Group's
vauation.

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

IT systems and controls over financial
reporting
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Asalarge banking group, the Group'sIT systems are
complex.

To ensure the accuracy of financial reports, IT over financia
reporting and its related general controls and automated
controls are required to be designed and operated

effectively. Therelated general controlsinclude I T
governance, controls over program development and
changes, access to programs and dataand I T operations.
Automated controls include system calculations and data
logic relating to significant accounts, as well as interfaces
between business management systems and accounting
systems.

With the rapid increase in the volume of on-line transactions
of the Group, as well as the continuous devel opment and
application of new technologies and open banking that
increased third party network access, the Group faces
increasing challenges on cyber security and data protection
that warrant close monitoring of their potential impact on
financial reporting related IT systems.

We identified IT systems and controls over financial
reporting as a key audit matter because the Group's financial
accounting and reporting systems are highly reliant on
complex IT systems and control processes, and the IT
systems are required to serve the Group's global customer
base, handle large volumes of frequent transactions, and
continue to develop in response to changing business needs.

Our audit procedures in respect of I T systems and controls
over financia reporting included the following:

understood, assessed and tested the design and
operating effectiveness of key internal controls of the
IT systemsrelevant to financial reporting;

understood, assessed and tested the design and
operating effectiveness of automated controls relevant
to significant accounts and assertions or risk of material
misstatement, and such I T automated controlsinclude
accuracy of system calculation logic and consistency of
data transmission, covering business in corporate
banking, personal banking, and financial markets, as
well asfinancia reporting process;

understood, assessed and tested the design and
operating effectiveness of controls over cyber security
management mechanism, the operational security of
key information infrastructure, data and customer
information management, and system operation
monitoring and emergency management.
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Other information

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the
information included in the annual report, other than the consolidated financia statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility isto read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the directors for the consolidated financial statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statementsthat give a
true and fair view in accordance with IFRSs issued by |ASB and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the Directors determineis
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
mi sstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors either intend to liquidate
the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Directors are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing
the Group's financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
asawhole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's

report that includes our opinion solely to you, as abody, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
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Reasonable assurance isahigh level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAswill always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financia statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with |SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or
the override of interna control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group'sinternal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Group audit.
We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We aso provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence and communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and, where applicable, actions taken to
eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these mattersin our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Wu Wei Jun,
David.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

30 March 2022
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